Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting January 7, 2014
Coopers Education Center, Bidg. 8 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Privilege of the Floor
3. Acceptance of the Agenda

4. Consensus Iltems

A. Approval of Minutes
Upon the motion of ___, seconded by ___, it is resolved to approve the amended minutes
for the April 9, 2013 Board meeting:

1. Regular Board Meeting — April 9, 2013, 12/13/13 Amended Minutes.

Upon the motion of ___, seconded by ___, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

2. Regular Board Meeting — December 3, 2013.

B. Treasurer's Reports

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — November 2013.

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — November 2013 as attached.

5. Finance
A-E. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.
6. Personnel
A-L. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
M. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.
N. Report of Revised Compensation Sheet as attached.
7. Programs
A. Special Education Programs at Bush Campus.

B. Annual GST BOCES Medicaid Compliance training.




Reqgular Board Meeting, January 7. 2014 page 2

C. Approval of field trip for Bush Education Center, ACE program as attached.
D. Approval of field trip for Bush Education Center, Culinary Arts program as attached.

8. Board President’s Report

A. Acceptance of Board Member resignation.

9. Superintendent’s Report
A. SED update.

10.Adjournment
Next Meetings
Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 02/04/14, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 03/04/14, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

HGG:dlh 01/03/13




Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-1
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302
AMENDED MINUTES - see 6-B-5

Regular Board Meeting April 9, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 8 5:00 p.m.
PRESENT: Apgar, Bulkley, Dickson, Everett, Keddell, Learn, Moss, Peoples (A:

5:21 p.m.) and Scott.
ABSENT: Gorman, McConnell and Board Clerk Hughson.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet Members: Drake (A: 5:12
p.m.), Johnson, Munson, Pierce and Weinman; Board Deputy Clerk
Hazzard.

k k ok ok %k Kk k Kk *k *k * * * % * % % & * * Kk * k * * k * *x *k k %k % *

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board Vice President Everett called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance
at 5:02 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

A. Board members Apgar, Bulkley, Learn and Moss spoke about their recent tours of
various BOCES’ programs.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA AND ADDENDA

13-091
A. Upon the motion of Bulkley, seconded by Dickson, it is resolved to accept the
agenda.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

13-092
B. Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Keddell, it is resolved to accept the
Addenda (ltems 5-B-2 & 6-B-5) to the Agenda.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

13-093
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — March 5, 2013

B. Treasurer’'s Reports — January 2013

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES: revised December 2012
2. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES: revised January 2013
3. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES: February 2013



C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — February 2013 as attached

5. EINANCE

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Dickson,

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

13-094

seconded by Scott, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

ltem# CoSer# Title

161-13  405.599
162-13  427.599
163-13 542.599

Equivalent Attendance w/ Broome-Tioga BOCES $ 75
Exploratory Enrichment w/ Broome-Tioga BOCES $ 15,746
Instructional Materials w/ Broome BOCES $ 160

These establishments will be supported as follows:

161-13  405.599
162-13  427.599
163-13  542.599

Waverly: $75
Spencer-Van Etten: $7,873 and Waverly: $7,873

Waverly: $160

2. Budget increases for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer # Title Increase From
164-13  302.494 Itinerant Handicapped: Other w/ Mon #1 BOCES $ 455 § 8,649
165-13 342494 Itinerant Physical Therapy w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 4130 § 310
166-13  401.000 Arts in Education $ 4464 $ 380,333
167-13  416.494 Academic Programs w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 594 § 1,374
168-13  419.693 Academic Programs w/ TST BOCES $ 180 $ 1,260
169-13  520.000 Comprehensive Support Services $ 6,610 §$ 63,120
170-13  522.000 Equipment Repair $ 1000 $ 331479
171-13  527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Resource Center) $ 4375 $ 518,418
172-13  537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 4938 § 1,392,621
173-13  562.493 School Imp. Planning w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 30 % 525
174.13  605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 292939 $12,120,887
175-13  609.000 Safety/Risk Management $ 1080 §$ 611,206
176-13  617.000 Food Service Management: Central $ 16,000 $ 1,602,962
These increases will be supported as follows:
164-13  302.494 Canisteo-Greenwood: $417 and Corning-Painted Post: $38
165-13  342.494 Avoca: $4,130
166-13  401.000 Avoca: $2,000 and Canisteo-Greenwood: $2,464
167-13  416.494 Waverly: $594
168-13  419.693 Spencer-Van Etten: $180
169-13  520.000 Based on District Participation
170-13  522.000 Campbell-Savona: $1,000
171-13  527.000 Elmira Heights: $3,000 and Miscellaneous Revenue: $1,375
172-13  537.000 Genesee Valley BOCES (Keshequa: $4,938)
173-13  562.493 Avoca: $130, Campbell-Savona: $130 and Jasper-Troupsburg: $130
174-13  605.000 Corning-Painted Post: $252,996 and Horseheads: $39,943
175-13  609.000 Elmira: $310, Horseheads: $300, Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES: $160 and
Miscellaneous Revenue: $310

176-13  617.000 Hammondsport: $16,000

3. Budget Decrease for 2012-13:
ltem # CoSer # Title Decrease = From
177-13  303.000 Itinerant- Art $ 10,685 $ 97,850
178-13  313.000 Itinerant-Interpreter for the Deaf $ 70,000 $ 496,280
179-13 603.599 Transportation w/ Broome-Tioga BOCES $ 22594 § 22,594

This decrease will be supported as follows:

177-13  303.000
178-13  313.000
179-13  603.599

Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Elmira: ($22,594)

In the Amount of

$ 1,397,559

$

915

$12,413,826

$

612,286

$ 1,618,962

$
$
$

To
87,165
426,280
0



B. Purchasing.

1. Request permission to bid the following items as per attached resolution:

A. Grocery, paper, equipment, milk, ice cream, bread and chemical products
for 2013-2014 for various component and non-component districts in the
Food Service Management Program and BOCES programs.

2. Award of bid for the purchase of Printing Supplies and Paper for GST BOCES
Print Shop based on low bid per line item, as attached.

Bids were opened April 4, 2013 at 2:30 p.m. and the following bids were
received:

a. Paper for Print Shop

1. Contract Paper, Uniontown, Ohio 44685.
2. Xpedx, Rochester, NY 14615.

b. Supplies for Print Shop:

1.  Upstate Graphics, Fairport, NY 14450.
2. Xpedx, Rochester, NY 14615.
3. Southwest Plastics, Maryland Heights, MO 63043-2509.

C. 2012-13 Internal Audit Report.

1. Acceptance of 2012-13 Internal Audit Risk Assessment Report, as attached,
and approval of the selection of Payroll as the focus area for the 2012-13
Internal Audit.

D. Authorization to Pay the Following Membership Dues.

1. National School Boards Association dues in the amount of $2,700 for 2013-14
year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL
13-095

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Dickson,
seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirements

1. Karen Eldridge, Position: Clerk, Effective: June 30, 2013, Date of Hire: October
17, 1977.

2. Mary Ann Fretz, Position: Teaching Assistant, Effective: June 30, 2013, Date of




Hire: October 1, 1990.

Leon Wilson, Position: Building Maintenance Mechanic, Effective: June 29,
2013, Date of Hire: September 5, 1995.

Annette Coupe, Position: Teaching Assistant, Effective: June 29, 2013, Date of
Hire: September 12, 1977.

. Resignations

1.

2.

Mary Jo Manning, Position: Teacher, CISCO Networking Academy, Effective:
June 30, 2013, Date of Hire: September 8, 2009.

MaryEileen Morrow, Position: Senior Account Clerk, Effective: end of day March
22, 2013, Date of Hire: July 23, 2012.

Suzanne Scott, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day April 5, 2013, Date
of Hire: April 3, 2007.

Thomas Mancuso, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day April 19, 2013,
Date of Hire: February 12, 2007.

Scott Miller, Position: School Social Worker, Effective: end of day April 8, 2013,
Date of Hire: September 5, 2000.

. Rescind Appointment, from the March 5, 2013 BOE, due to lack of Civil Service
information explaining reason for Provisional appointment

1.

Ronald Tryon, Position: Accountant (School), full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Provisional, Civil Service competitive appointment, Effective: February
19, 2013, Salary: $45,000.00 per year, prorated.

. Appointments

1.

Ronald Tryon, Position: Accountant (School), full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month

position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment, pending Civil
Service Exam, Effective: February 19, 2013, Salary: $45,000.00 per year,
prorated.

Stacy McCauley, Position: Education Grant Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12

month position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment, pending
Civil Service exam, Effective: April 15, 2013, Salary: $44,500.00 per year,
prorated.

Catherine Ruocco, Position: Senior Printing Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment, pending Civil
Service exam, Effective: March 25, 2013, Salary: $15.95 per hour (grade 11,
step 4).

. Temporary Appointments

1.

Elizabeth Clauss, Position: School Social Worker, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar, Temporary appointment, Effective: March 18, 2013 through
June 21, 2013, Certification: Permanent, School Social Worker, September 1,
2003, Salary: $57,688.00 (step 10 + 60 Credit Hours + Degree Stipend +
Certificate Stipend + Special Education Stipend).

Kara Deats, Position: Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar, Temporary appointment, Effective: March 19, 2013 through June 21,
2013, Certification: Professional, Physical Education, February 1, 2008, Salary:




$32,294.00 (step 1 + 143.5 Credit Hours + Certificate Stipend).

F. Annual Appointment

1. Skills USA Advisors, Stipend of $1,237, prorated, effective March 22, 2013
through June 21, 2013
A. Coopers Education Center
1. Burton Beebe

G. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel, as attached.

CARRIED UNANIMQUSLY

7. PROGRAMS
A. None.

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT

A. None.

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
13-093

Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to approve the following
Board Policies:

A. Board Policy - #9810 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Retirement Benefits for Non-
Unit Employees” (waiving the first reading) — as attached.

B. Board Policy - #9210 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Insurance for Non-Unit
Employees” (waiving the first reading) as attached.

The following Board Policies will be included on the May 14, 2013 Agenda as 2"
Readings:

C. Board Policy - #5480 — Student Policies— “Procedures for Use of a Time Out Area”.

D. Board Policy - #9310 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Attendance of Non-Unit
Employees”.

E. Board Policy - #9120 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Laid Off Employee
Compensation Policy”.

F. SED/DS update.

» Dr. Graefe gave an update on Board Clerk Hughson and the heart surgery she
had on March 28, 2013.

e April 15, 2013 Regional Rally was cancelled.

* Dr. Graefe invited the Board to an April 15, 2013, 6:00 p.m. “Meet and Greet’
with the team from the Council on Occupational Education that is reviewing our
Adult Education program.



e Dr. Graefe spoke about the administrative budget.

G. Approval of the attached 2013-2014 Proposed Regional School Calendar.

13-098
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Scott, it is resolved to approve the 2013-2014

Proposed Regional School Calendar, as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

EXECUTIVE SESSION

- 13-099
Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Learn, it is resolved to move to executive session
at 5:26 p.m. to discuss two employment matters concerning particular persons, three
negotiation issues and five legal matters.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION

13-100
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to move to open session at
5:50 p.m.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10.ADJOURNMENT

13-101
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at
5:51 p.m.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Special 04/23/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 05/14/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 06/04/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

Respectfully Submitted,

tmh Tina Hazzard
December 13, 2013 Board Deputy Clerk




Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-2
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting December 3, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bidg. 8 5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Apgar, Bulkley, Dickson, Everett, Keddell, Learn and Lemmon.

ABSENT: McConnell, Moss, Peoples and Scott.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet Members Drake, Johnson,
Moschetti, Munson, Pierce, Spencer and Weinman; Board Clerk
Hughson; Staff: Barber (D: 6:29 p.m.), Burt (D: 6:06 p.m.), Campbell
(D: 6:06 p.m.), Dunn (D: 6:06 p.m.), Gauss (D: 6:06 p.m.), Habeck
(D: 6:29 p.m.), Hurd (D: 6:06 p.m.) and M. Manchester (D: 6:29
p.m.); Board Clerk: Hughson; BOCES Students: Logan Anson,
Autumn Cervoni, Julie Collins, Annabelle Cornell, Jessica Lawrence,
Michael Moorehouse, Joanna Northrop, Nichole Perkins and Kevin
Taylor. (All Students Departed 6:06 p.m.).

* % % * * % *k %k * * * % % % * % Kk *x * % % k %k % * % % % * * * %k

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board President Keddell called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance at
6:05 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR
None.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA, PERSONNEL ADDENDA AND REMOVAL OF
FINANCE ITEM

14-049
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to accept the agenda,
Personnel Addenda to the agenda (6-I-6, 6-J-6 and 6-P) and removal of Item 5-D under

Finance.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

14-050
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Board Meeting — November 5, 2013.

B. Treasurer’s Reports
1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — October 2013.



Regular Board Meeting, December 3, 2013 page 2

C. Internal Claims Auditor’s Reports — October 2013 as attached.

5. FINANCE

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

14-051

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Learn, seconded
by Buckley, it is resolved that the following finance actions (5-A, B, C, E & F) are hereby

taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

ltem# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
061-14 416.494 Academic Programs Spec. Facilities w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 2,282
062-14 563.597 Printing w/ Madison-Oneida BOCES $ 2717
063-14 565.591 Library Services w/ Erie 1 BOCES $ 19,674
064-14 566.591 Printing w/ Erie 1 BOCES $ 1,500

These establishments will be supported as follows:

061-14
062-14
063-14
064-14

416.494
563.597
565.591
566.591

Corning: $222, Elmira: $631 and Homnell: $1,429

Horseheads: $2,717

Alfred-Almond: $8,687, Canisteo-Greenwood: $6,124 and Jasper-Troupsburg: $4,863
Jasper-Troupsburg: $1,500

2. Budget Increases for 2013-14:

item # CoSer # Title Increase From To

065-14 209.000 Special Class S/P Ratio 1:8:1 $ 6,151 $ 4,510,263 $4,516,414
066-14 430.000 Distance Learning $ 40,000 $ 605004 $ 645004
067-14 527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Resource Center) $ 6,414 § 580,066 $ 586,480
068-14 528.000 Industries/Education Activities Coordination $ 40917 $ 492945 $ 534,132
069-14 537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 26540 $ 1,686,815 §$ 1,713,355
070-14 550.591 Computer Service Inst. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 226614 $ 837,234 $ 1,063,848
071-14 555.591 Model Schools w/ Erie 1 $ 398 $ 39,800 $ 43,780
072-14 605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 47873 $12,451,857 $12,499,730
073-14 607.000 Bus Driver Training $ 640 $ 1,600 $ 2,240
074-14 617.000 School Food Management: Central $ 21,086 §$ 1,727,173 $ 1,748,259
075-14  623.000 Recruiting Service (Cooperative Advertising) $ 2303 $ 70660 $ 72,963
076-14 629.591 Computer Service Mgmt. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 166,700 $ 2,813,287 $ 2,979,987
077-14 659.591 Planning Service, Mgmt. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 21490 $ 23,683 $ 45,173
078-14 665.691 Cooperative Bidding wf DCMO BOCES $ 15,066 §$ 43,380 $ 58,446

These increases will be supported as follows:

065-14
066-14
067-14
068-14
069-14
070-14

071-14
072-14
073-14

074-14
075-14
076-14

077-14

078-14

209.000
430.000
527.000
528.000
537.000
550.591

555.591
605.000
607.000

617.000
623.000
629.591

659.591

665.691

Based on District Participation: $6,151

Miscellaneous Revenue: $40,000

Elmira: $6,414

Bath: $270, Elmira Heights: ($540) and Miscellaneous Revenue: $41,187
Canisteo-Greenwood: ($10,640) and Genesee Valley BOCES (Elba: $37,180)

Alfred-Almond: $22,849, Arkport: $53,479, Avoca: $4,492, Bath: $41,510, Campbell-Savona: $36,
Canaseraga: $8,823, Canisteo-Greenwood: ($16,354), Hammondsport: $46,471, Hornell:
($1,028), Jasper-Troupsburg: $66,131 and Prattsburgh: $205

Alfred-Almond: $3,980

Avoca: $2,000 and Horseheads: $45,873

Addison: $480, Alfred-Almond: ($160), Arkport: ($160), Avoca: ($160), Bath: ($160), Canisteo-
Greenwood: $160, Hammondsport: ($160), Hornell: ($160), Jasper-Troupsburg: $160, Waverly:
($160) and Miscellaneous Revenue: $960

Avoca: $8,708, Elmira: $6,900 and Waverly: $5,478

Canisteo-Greenwood: $2,303

Addison: $98,495, Alfred-Almond: $3,874, Arkport: $2,989, Avoca: $5,260, Bath: $37,686,
Bradford: ($185), Campbell-Savona: $4,738, Canaseraga: $8,305, Canisteo-Greenwood: ($4,082),
Corning: ($9), Hammondsport: $23,134, Hornell: ($1,932), Jasper-Troupsburg: $9,914 and
Prattsburgh: ($21,487)

Bath: $4,100, Elmira: $4,800, Eimira Heights: $3,200, Hornell: $8,200 and Jasper-Troupsburg:
$1,190

Elmira: $11,250 and Elmira Heights: $3,816



Regqular Board Meeting, December 3, 2013 page 3

3. Budget Decrease for 2013-14:

Item # CoSer # Title Decrease @ From To
079-14  426.000 Exploratory Enrichment $ 6414 $ 142,700 $ 136,286

This decrease will be supported as follows:
079-14  426.000 Elmira: ($6,414)

4. Transfers within programs for 2013-14:
a. Report of all fund transfers for the period 07/01/13-09/30/13 as attached.

b. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
NO. IN ouT
805 Computer Service: Management  A605-7710-400-8-07 Contract & Other $18,809
AB05-7710-400-U-09 Contract & Other $24,927
AB05-7710-411-8-07 Telephone $18,809
AB605-7710-210-U-09 Large Equipment $24,927
$43,736 $43,736

B. Purchasing.

1. Approval of Resolution for IPA for computer equipment in the amount of
$500,000.00 for EImira City School District as attached.

C. Corrective Action Plan.

1. Accept the Corrective Action Plan for the GST BOCES 2012-13 External Audit
as attached.

D. Dormann Library Lease - item removed and no action taken.
E. Authorization to pay the following membership dues.

1. The New York State School Boards Association dues in the amount of
$10,533.00 for the 2014 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-
Allegany BOCES.

F. Acceptance of Donated Items.

1. Exam table to Bush Animal Science Program John Varga, DVM, Home
Veterinary Care, 201 Oakwood Avenue, Elmira Heights, NY 14903.

2. 2004 Nissan Quest to Bush Automotive Technology class from James J.
Loughlin, 17 Green Valley Drive, Big Flats, NY 14814.

3. Floor jack to Wildwood Automotive Technology class from Auto Zone, 960 State
Route 36, Hornell, NY 14843.

4. $100.00 to Summer Learning Experience program from United Steel Workers
Local 1000, 100 Civic Center Plaza, Corning, NY 14830.

5. $500.00 to Extended School Year program-Coopers location from Institute for
Human Services, 6666 County Road 11, Bath, NY 14810.

6. $600.00 for Summer Learning Experience program for Simmons-Rockwell
Autoplaza, Inc., 784 County Route 64, Elmira, NY 14903.



Regular Board Meeting, December 3, 2013 page 4

7.

$50.00 for Summer Learning Experience program from Alfred Lions Club, P.O.
Box 1191, Alfred, NY 14802.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL

14-052

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Dickson
seconded by Apgar, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirements

1.

2.

3.

Kevin Mark, Position: Physical Therapist, Effective: December 31, 2013. Date of
Hire: October 31, 1983.

Pamela Forshee, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: February 23, 2014, Date of
Hire: September 6, 1988.

Linda Williamson, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day February 28,
2014, Date of Hire: September 3, 1997.

B. Resignations

1.

Sherry Ameigh, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: October 10, 2013, Date of
Hire: September 1, 1999, Reason: Constructive Resignation, pursuant to Civil
Service Law §71, Rule XIX(1) of the Chemung County/City of Elmira Regional
Civil Service Commission.

. Joseph Nolan, Position: Teacher, Special Education, Effective: end of day

December 13, 2013, Date of Hire: September 1, 2010.
Paula Drake, Position: Senior Account Clerk, Effective: January 2, 2014, Date of
Hire: November 7, 2007.

C. Creation of Position

1.

Education Grant Specialist, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, effective
December 2, 2013.

D. Increase or Decrease to Positions

1.

2.

Account Clerk Typist, one (1) 12 month position, increased from part-time (.3
FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE), effective November 25, 2013.

Cook Manager, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 11 month position, increased to 12
months per year, effective November 18, 2013.

Cook Manager, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position,
increased to 11 months per year, effective November 18, 2013.

Cook Manager, one (1) 10 month, school calendar position, increased from
part-time (.8125 FTE, 6.5 hours per day) to full-time (1.0 FTE, 8 hours per day),
effective December 2, 2013.

E. Increase or Decrease in Assignments

1.

Dena Zoerman, Position: Account Clerk Typist, Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment, Effective: November 25, 2013, Time Worked:




Regular Board Meeting, December 3, 2013 page 5

increase from .3 FTE to 1.0 FTE, Probationary Period: continuing through May
7, 2014, Salary: $15.08 per hour (step 5, grade 6).

Kari Crouse, Position: Cook Manager, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Permanent appointment, Effective: November 18, 2013, Time Worked: increase
from 11 months per year to 12 months per year, Salary: increased from
$46,455.00 per year, prorated, to $54,080.00 per year, prorated.

. Sheri Frail, Position: Cook Manager, Non-Competitive Civil Service,

Probationary appointment, Effective: November 18, 2013, Time Worked:
increase from 10 month, school calendar to 11 months per year, Probationary
Period: continuing through November 4, 2014, Salary: increased from
$30,000.00 per year, prorated, to $42,400.00 per year, prorated.

4. April Moore, Position: Cook Manager, 10 month, school calendar position, Non-

Competitive Civil Service, Permanent appointment, Effective: December 2,
2013, Time Worked: increase from .8125 FTE, 6 hours per day to 1.0 FTE, 8
hours per day, Salary: $21,978.13 per year, prorated, to $27,050.00 per year,
prorated.

F. Change in Appointment

1.

Susan Benjamin, Position: Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Permanent appointment, lateral Civil
Service transfer from the Central Business Office to the Central Administrative
Business Office, Effective: December 2, 2013, Salary: $16.71 per hour (step 6,
grade 9).

G. Changes in Salary

1.

Teena Finch, Position: Cook Manager, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service, Permanent appointment,
Effective: November 18, 2013, Salary: increased from $27,324.00 per year,
prorated, to $30,284.00 per year, prorated, due to reconfiguration of duties within
the department.

. Kaye Stanford, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.4750

FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Competitive Civil Service, Permanent
appointment, Effective: December 1, 2013, Salary: decreased from $22,886.00
per year, prorated, to $20,690.40 per year, prorated, due to decreased
responsibilities in the job.

H. Civil Service Permanent Appointment

1.

Lisa Mascherino, Position: Registered Nurse, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Competitive Civil Service appointment, Permanent
Date: December 16, 2013.

. Appointments

1.

Douglas Hamlin, Position: Administrator of Superintendent Development
Program, part-time, 12 month position, Non-Tenure appointment, Effective:
November 3, 2013, Certification: Permanent, School District Administrator,
September 1, 1993, Salary: $30,000.00 per year, prorated.




Reqular Board Meeting, December 3, 2013 page 6

2.

Todd Goho, Position: Regional Special Education Technical Assistance Support
Center Behavior Specialist (RSE-TASC Behavior Specialist), full-time (1.0 FTE),
11 month position, Probationary appointment, Effective: December 9, 2013,
Education: Certificate of Advanced Study, Educational Administration, SUNY
Brockport, Tenure Area: Instructional Support Services in Special Education,
Certification: Permanent, Special Education, February 1, 2003, Probationary
Period: December 9, 2013 through December 8, 2015, Salary: $57,645.00 per
year (step 10 + 66 Credit Hours + dual Degree Stipend + Permanent Certificate
Stipend).

George Gillis, Position: Education Grant Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment, pending
Civil Service exam, Effective: December 2, 2013, Salary: $44,250.00 per year,
prorated.

Jennifer Batroney, Position: Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment, Civil Service List
#61220, Effective: December 2, 2013, Probationary Period: December 2, 2013
through December 1, 2014, Salary: $15.69 per hour (step 4, grade 9).

Tammy Little, Position: Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment, Civil Service List
#61220, Effective: January 2, 2014, Probationary Period: January 2, 2014
through January 1, 2015, Salary: $15.69 per hour (step 4, grade 9).

Daniel Talvi, Position: Teaching Assistant, Digital Media Arts, full-time (1.0
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
February 1, 2014, Certification: Level 1, Teaching Assistant, February 1, 2014
through January 31, 2017, Probationary Period: February 1, 2014 through
January 31, 2017, Salary: $24,736.00 per year, prorated (step 1).

J. Temporary Appointments

1.

Martha Marks, Position: Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Business, Effective:
October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, Certification: Permanent, Business and
Distributive Education, September 1, 1991, Salary: $350.00 stipend to attend a
one-time training; $145.00 per student successfully completing an online
course, time-sheet basis.

Robert McGee, Position: Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Math, Effective:
October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, Certification: Initial, Mathematics 7-12,
September 1, 2013 through August 31, 2018, Salary: $350.00 stipend to attend
a one-time training; $145.00 per student successfully completing an online
course, time-sheet basis.

Joseph Melanson, Position: Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Business,
Effective: October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, Certification: Professional,
Business and Marketing, September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2017, Salary:
$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training; $145.00 per student successfully
completing an online course, time-sheet basis.

Stephanie Robbins, Position: Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, English
Language Arts 7-12, Effective: October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014,
Certification: Initial, English Language Arts 7-12, September 1, 2011 through
August 31, 2016, Salary: $350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training; $145.00
per student successfully completing an online course, time-sheet basis.

Angela Rogers, Position: Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month




Regular Board Meeting, December 3, 2013 page 7

position, Non-Competitive Civil Service, Temporary appointment, pending
decision of possible merging component districts and whether or not to continue
the services, Effective: November 12, 2013 through March 27, 2014, Salary:
$14.97 per hour (step 1, grade 9), time-sheet basis.

6. Daniel Talvi, Position: Teaching Assistant, Digital Media Arts, full-time (1.0
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Temporary appointment, pending
completion of certification requirements, Effective: December 2, 2013 through
January 31, 2014, Certification:Level 1, Teaching Assistant, February 1, 2014
through January 31, 2017, Salary: $24,736.00 per year, prorated (step 1).

K. Annual Appointments

1. Skills USA Advisors, Stipend of $1,237 each, effective September 3, 2013
through June 27, 2014:

a. Bush Education Center
1. Amy Limoncelli
2. Barbara Sweet

3. Amy Warner

b. Coopers Education Center
1. Jody Andrus
2. Burton Beebe
3. Dale Robie

c. Wildwood Education Center
1. Andrew Dennis
2. Kevin Freeland
3. Donna Stuckey

2._Greenhouse, Annual Stipend $1,237, effective September 4, 2012 through
June 21, 2013, not previously submitted:

a. Matthew Bryant, Bush Education Center

3. Greenhouse, Annual Stipend $1,237, effective September 3, 2013 through
June 27, 2014:

a. Matthew Bryant, Bush Education Center

L. Annual Stipend, effective September 3, 2013 through June 30, 2014:

1. STEM/Science Center, Stipend $2,500:

a. Nancy Stratton, Team Leader

M. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.
N. GST BOCES Staff Comparison by School Years as attached.



Regular Board Meeting, December 3, 2013 page 8

O. Reorganizational ltems
1. Appointment

A. Student Accounts and Activities/Central Treasurer

It is hereby resolved that the following staff member is appointed to the position of
Central Treasurer for the remainder of the fiscal year 2013-2014 as noted below:

Bush Education Center:
Central Treasurer: Susan Benjamin 12/02/13 through 6/30/14.

2. Authorization

A. Signatures on Checks

it is hereby resolved that authorization to sign checks for the remainder of the 2013-2014
fiscal year as noted below is given to the following listed personnel:

Student Activity Accounts:
Bush Education Center: Susan Benjamin - 12/02/13 through 6/30/14.

P. Discontinuation of Employment

1. Adam Williams, Position: Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, English Language
Arts, and Business, Effective: November 21, 2013, Date of Hire: September 23,
2013.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS
Grant Services

A. Ms. Barber, Ms. Habeck and Ms. Manchester gave a presentation regarding the
GST BOCES’ Grant Services CoSer 516; types of services provided to districts.

14-053
Upon the motion of Buckley, seconded by Learn, it is resolved to approve the following
program items:

Field Trips

B. Field trip for Wildwood Education Center, New Vision Medical program as
attached.

C. Field trip for Coopers Education Center, Cosmetology program as attached.

Work-Based Learning Programs

D. The Work-Based Learning Programs as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Reqular Board Meeting, December 3, 2013 page 9

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT

A. None.

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
A. SED update.

Dr. Graefe and Ms. Spencer gave a report on Commissioner King’s Common Core
session held in Binghamton CSD’s West Middle School on November 25, 2013.

Other Items:

1. Assemblymen Palmesano and Friend are holding a Southern Tier Forum on
Thursday, December 5, 2013, 4:00-7:00 p.m. at the Corning-Painted Post CSD’s
East High School Cafeteria regarding Common Core.

2. “Leadership in the Nation’s Most Rapidly Improving School” session by Bill
Daggett was held on December 2, 2013.

3. Policy Committee meeting is scheduled for: Tuesday, January 7, 2014, at 4:00
p.m. at the Coopers Campus in Building 8, DL room.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
14-054

Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Everett, it is resolved to move to executive
session at 6:50 p.m. to discuss 9 employment history matters concerning particular
persons and 6 legal matters.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION

14-05
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Buckley, it is resolved to move to open session
at 7:29 p.m.

n

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10.ADJOURNMENT
14-056
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at
7:30 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 01/07/14, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 02/04/14, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

Respectfully Submitted,

dih Doretta L. Hughson
December 4, 2013 Board Clerk



4-B-1

60°S8$
LT'60S'STO'LS
YTS9L'9L8S
TS'SLO'LES
TS'S8L'BELTS
10°ELL'SYS
78'v8Y$
00°0$
LLILY'LS
11°861°25$
65°62S°1$
£0°96€°C$
I18°121°E$
LL'VES OES
$S'9€88TL VS
8L'879°VES$
YL'896°LT$
(LLo1s‘ers)
0V"€06'YT$

iuol Jo puy
Founpog 455

09'8L9°LST1°TS
00°0$

00°0$

YT svi‘ers
T9'v85°T6E°ES
60°0S+°0v$
00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

00°0%
LS'S88V$
Iv'L6TVS
00°000°09%
00°000°056°1Z$
9L ¥98V1$
LS'8€0°61$
€5°001°16€$

vTTSSTI9V1S

Yoy Sulng
SIUFWISINSIQ

69°€05°8S1°C$
L1'60SSTO'LS
¥T'S9L9L8S
9L 0TT'9F1$
YIOLE'TELSS
01°€7T98%
z8'v8Y$
00°0$
LLTLY'LS
11'861°CS$
65°6S°1$
09°18C°L$
TTOIY'LS
LL'YES06$
$S'9€8°8L9°9C$
vS E6+°6v$
1€°L00°LYS
9L'68S°LYES

v9'SSY°L8IVIS

a|qojoay
§so) oof

vEYIVESTTS
£6'269°000°LS$
06'8V1$
SE'€00°91$
91°€8¥°0pSES
66'18€°0V$
00°0%

00°0$

8809

€198

90°0%
£096£°C$

Yo E11°ES
¥6'0S0°vC$
81°80L°6LC$
LTSS
TS'T00°0v$
L6'81L°TTES

0L'SL8‘T00°S TS

ol
To] sidooy

EI0¢/TT

SE'6E$ L% - Funjoay) [joiked
YT 9IS NI [BI0USD) JEIS 9AL]
vE919°9L8$ 13BN ASUOIN] X0l JEIS dAL]
17 LITOETS 1UN02Y X3 1e}§ AL

86'988°065°1$ LB -3 AousBy 7 Isnu],

I 1p8°st$ Juegq diodueg
I8'18Y$ diysrejoyos uonepuno] epsayjog
00°0$ 3D diysrejoydg Juo [ uoike[)
68°0LY'LS diysrejoyog Suoy, ‘[ uoiker)
86'161°7S$ asey) diysiejoyos LSO
£5°67S°1$ L®W spuny diysrejoyss LSO
LS'S88‘V$ uaqnalg - OAS UOHE] MM
8T'S0Ev$ Funway) - 94§ uoxed s1d)
£8°'€8Y°99% WeYoIdIN PH PV LSO
LE'8TI‘66£°9TS 100y Jolwalg asel)
LT 88V 6V$ asey) - 100V UOISIA [ejua(]
6L¥00°LS aseyD - D punj [ende)
6L°0L8°YT$ asey) - 8 puny [eopo]
(90°0Try1£$) L®WN - "D puny [e1ouoD
DuUuvipyg IUIDN]
Suuuisag UMDYy

SHONVIVE HSVD 40 AYVIWHAS S JAANSVAIL

S04 ¥AIL NYTHINOS YALVIAID



SI'L6T'SYI'VIS €9°L6SIPLTYS 8L Y68 16E°LSS 67°€50°0£V°8T$ 6v'1¥8°196°8T$ STIVLIOL



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From November 1, 2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ (314,420.06)
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $ 201,748.12
Transfer(s) and wire(s) $ 14,800,000.00
Void Checks $ 127.58
Total Receipts $ 15,001,875.70

Total Receipts, including balance $ 14,687,455.64

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 555781 To Check No. 58404

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 11,427,686.42
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036)
Payroll Wire(s) $ 3,234,865.82
$ -
(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged) $ 14,662,552.24
Total Cash Balance $ 24,903.40
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,502,008.25
Less total of outstanding check $ (1,480,163.82)
Deposit in transit 11/26/13 $ 3,058.97
Total available balance $ 24,903.40
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 24,903.40
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 7, 2014, Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.
[y
Doretta Hughson Vs
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRI




¥612°Z1°ZL'E) ton depury

9E18S0 19'659'v$ ON LS00 YAIINO-NOSIAVYIN S3004 €10e/Le/L L 9€18S0
212€8S0 SL°L12'€2$ ON 2S00 ATTIVA 33S3INTO S30049 €102/9¢/1 1 L2EBSO
SEL8S0 ¥5L0€2LE$ ON 1S00 G029t} 1d3A | 313 S3004 €Loc/1e/HL SE18S0
09O3S1O-NOSIAVIN-OONVYNIHO-IHVYMYTIA
YE1850 18'9v9'8$ ON 1S00 $3004 €10g/Le/L L +E18S0
92£850 00'S5'2$ ON 2500 YOVANONO-YONAVYD $3004 €10e/9e/L L 92€85S0
G§2Ee8S0 05°666°9$ S8A 2500 ANVOITIV SNONVEVYLLYD S$30049 €102/92/L | §2e8S0
€E1850 €2'289°'12$ ON LS00 ANVYOITIV SNONVHVYLLYD $3009 €Loe/Le/LL £E1850
296450 L9€EEL$ ON 8v00 STVIYILVYIN 1dV MOITa €Log/H/LL 256.50
cE18S0 £8'eE$ ON LS00 ONI SOILATYNY MHVYINHONIE eloe/ie/k L ce18S0
LEIBSO 882hi$ ON LS00 MOVIN Nv3d €Loc/ie/bt LE1L8S0
S6€250 ¥0'2c$ ON 000 ‘W 3ISINTFA\S3Lvd €L0e/LH/0L S6€250
¥2€£850 ¥1°0.2$ ON 2S00 "ONI 3790N % SaANYvE €102/9¢2/LL ¥2E8S0
0€1850 L8°LELS ON LS00 ‘W INNVYXOH\A3INYvE €10e/Le/LL 0€18S0
621850 ¥9°'68$ ON LS00 OMMOTHVE cLoe/ie/tL 621850
821850 €8°'28% ON LS00 T IANNVYIQWEINEVE eLoc/e/LL 821850
892450 Li'ces ON 6€£00 T IANNYIQEINLVE €102/0L/01 892450
Y31IN3D ONISSTIO0Ud
121850 6882 ON LS00 JONVLLINTGY OFAIN-OLOHd H % 9 €1oe/ie/k L 121850
YILINID ONISSIO0Ud
086450 12'66.$ ON 8100 JONVLLINTY O3AIN-OLOHd H 2 9 eLoc/H/LL 056450
6¥6.50 98°€9% ON 800 J0INHIS HIivdad g 2 9 eLog/rL/LL 6¥6.50
921850 4% 4% ON LS00 N YNVIQ\SHIAY eloe/ie/kt 921850
8v6450 0004I$ ON 800 ONILYNIWY3LX3 S.LHY €Log/PH/LL 86250
G2 1850 00669$ ON LS00 ALVINOILEY €10g/I2/1L S218S0
£2€850 00'vL$ ON 2S00 Od 'STVNIAYIS TVIIA3IN LONYY €102e/92/1 1 €2E€850
HOW SSANISNG
&ce8so 00°0SL'c$ ON 2S00 ‘SIVITTIM YONATWNISNIN LYY LONYY £10e/92/L 1 22e890
9650 05'99$ ON 800 ONI 'SOY9 [43ILNTDEY €L0g/rL/LL 96,50
L2e850 S0'esL$ ON ¢S00 ONI 431XINY €102/9¢/L1 L2E8S0
02€e8S0 S6°2oY 1S ON 2S00 371 ANVAWOD LVS MO0H NVIIHINY €102/9g/1 L 02€850
61£850 S6°9€$ ON 2S00 "ONI ‘JHIL NOSY3S TV €102/9¢/L | 61£850
Sv6.S0 8c'681L'c$ ON 800 TOOHOS TYHLNIO ANOWIV-Q3Y4TY €L0C/PL/LE S#6/50
€21850 96°G0S$ ON LS00 ‘W H13IGVZITIANYIHY eLog/Le/L L €21850
221850 oL'L$ ON LS00 1S0d Q3LNIVd FOVINVAQY gLog/ie/L L cgL8s0
121850 G2'950'6$ ON LS00 SOINIAYOVY AIONVAQY €Loc/ie/tL 121850
140850 L1'286'P0ES ON 0500 L1O141S1a TOOHIS TVHLNID NOSIQaY €L02/6L/LL 1208S0
021850 1e2s$ ON 1S00 'V VANIONT\SWVAY gloe/ie/t 021850
SIVINYIS ANV STTVS
€¥6/50 Se'89c$ ON 8100 d3Z ONI ‘S1ONA0Yd ALTVIOFdS ALINOY eLog/vH/LL e¥6450
[4:7A] 00cti$ ON 800 ‘d QIAVA\ONVYINOY eLocri/iLL 2v6.50
611850 09'9.¢$ ON LS00 ONI 00 A1ddNS ONIQT3M LLogaY e€Lozg/Le/t L 611850
L¥6.50 VA 4%y ON 8¥00 ONI 00 A1ddNS ONIQT3M L10gaY eLoe/yL/LL 6450
ob64S0 08°'85% ON 800 OIINVILY-QIN 1SI0 "IvXYid-296 eLog/HLL 0v6450
81E£850 v6°'€v$ ON 2S00 WOODMNIL €£102/9¢/L L 81E£850
JaquinN junowy ECREVENEE S papoday pund jueliepp o] jway a)eq JaquinN
¥y  yoayo ¥oeyo ¥23yo

pung |esauad - 13N - LINIBJaUSS) JUNoodY yueg
6unisi %99y, Bulpuelsin
13S17 %93y buipuesing © wd ze:1p:10

| 8Beg S3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVYIHD £102 ‘el 19quaseg



¥6LZ'2LZLEL topn depuLy

928150 00°0LE‘LS ON 100 Y31N3D SN3WN3T0 €102/L0/1L 928450
121 D07 NOILVHOLH0D
896,90 95°96L$ ON 8¥00 SVINIO IZ1# NOILYHOdHO0D SYLINIO eL0ChL/LL 896.50
196/50 00°005$ ON 8100 SSV19 01NV IDIOHD eloehL/LL 196150
8€€8S0 (A 4% ON 2s00 ONI "O0 ¥Y31VM ONIFdS ONNWIHO €102/92/11 8€€850
JJ1440 S.ddIYTIHS ALNNOD
961850 69'2€5'9$ ON 1S00  ONNWIHO YFHUNSYIHL ALNNOD ONNWIHD €Loe/ie/L 951850
51850 ev'e6s$ ON LS00 S1O1H1LSIA YIMIS ALNNOD ONNWIHD eLoe/ie/L 51850
€51850 S.°182$ ON LS00 "ONI ‘DHVSAN H3LdVYHO JHY ONNWIHO eloc/ie/LL €51850
251890 6L°€2t$ ON LS00 FINVISNEITANYHO €L0g/1e/LL 261850
LEEBSO 00°005$ ON 2s00 VSIYIHI\ON3D €102/92/L 1 /€€850
9€€830 22'680'2S ON ¢so0 3T dNOYO SIYINTD €102/9¢/L 1 9EE8S0
096,90 seeer'ees ON 800 OT1dNOYUO SIMINID €L0SvL/LL 096,50
696/50 00'669% ON 8100 S30IAY3S AOO04 QSO FHVNDS TVHLINID €L0CPL/LL 686,50
151850 S¢'lees ON LS00 FHLUNVHNVYLSIY TVHINID €10e/ke/LL 151850
0s18S0 00'v9v'z$ ON LS00 ONINYYIT IDVONID €L0e/12/LL 051850
989250 00°0e$ ON 00 " NVIW30030 €102/1E/0L 989250
GEE8S0 00°6.6'L1$ ON 2s00 LNIWNHIAOO MAd €102/92/11 SEE8S0
960850 S1'988vE$ ON 0S00 $3008 ANVOITTIV-SNONVHVYLLYD €102/6L/11 960850
856,50 L0'er6'e$ ON 8100 "ONI Y3NIVINOD SNONVAIVYLLVYD eLoeL/LL 856,50
L1850 00°002°'+$ ON LS00 VYNIOFHHILNIHHVYO eLoe/ie/LL 4¥18$0
YEE8SO 00°16$ ON 2500 0Sld VYNOAVYS 1138dWvO €102/92/11 YE£E850
996,50 00'261$ ON 8100 aNN4 HONNT ASO T139dWvO eLoevL/LL SS6.50
£€€850 00'96.9% ON cs00 SNOILONAO™Ud 134NVD €102/92/11 £€£850
v 1850 €L'6€$ ON LS00 VY AHLOYO\TTaMATVO gLoc/ie/L 9% 1850
ceesso 60°19V$ ON 2s00 ¥ Hd3SOMHOSNg €102/92/11 2ee8so
1850 19°SEES ON LS00 'V HLIGVZINAAIHIONY €L0e/ie/LL 1850
€v1850 00°LL1$ ON 1500 msg €lLog/1e/LL €¥ 1890
cr18s0 SLLOVS ON 1500 FIVAUNVYANYS €10e/1e/LL 21890
260890 LIY02LS ON 0S00 $3004 YOOIL-INO0YY €L02/6L/1L 260850
¥ 1850 66°LL2'V$ ON LS00 $3004 VOOIL JHVYMVYIIA INO0HEa €Lozg/1e/hL 71850
LEE8S0 68°L01$ ON 2s00 "ONI S3IO0TONHI3L 02148 €102/92/L 1 LEEBSO
0¥ 1850 0.°'86$ ON LS00 "ONI SFIO0TONHOIL O1M8 €L0c/ie/L 0¥ 1850
6€1850 65°26€$ ON LS00 ONI AddNS A31avy8 €L0e/ie/L 6€1850
160850 80°509°I2t$ ON 0500 10111810 TOOHIS TvHINID QHO04avyd €L02/64/11 160850
8€1850 G.'81e$ ON LS00 ¥ ATIN\SHIMOS €L0e/1e/LL 8€18S0
€L2L50 9tesIs ON 6200 V ATIAS\SH3IMOY €1L02/0}/0L €L2/S0
0e€850 00°0€$ ON 2s00 'V HLIASYHO9 €102/92/1 1 0€€850
MVYT 1V SAINYOLLY
62€850 00'626% ON 2s00 O71d "ONDI @ MOINJOHOS ‘aNOg €102/92/1 1 62€850
LE18S0 S8'sv6'S1S ON 1500 VOOIL-VOINIS-SNIMNIWOL S3009 €L0g/ic/LL LE18S0
Z8¢€ X09
480850 00°Ieg ON 0500  Od STUMS1YD NYIHLYON 093810 S3008 €L02/6L/11 480850
82€850 082eL'0L$ ON €s00 NOSIGYIN ANVTLY0O YOVANONO S3004 €102/92/1L 82€850
980850 Sl'GhL$ ON 0500 SNYITIO-Z JOUNOW S3209 €L02/6L/LL 980850
squiny junowy ajeq uswaiels Papod9dy pund Juelepp O] Jway ajeq JequinN
328yd 3}28yd 334D ¥o3Yyd

pung [eJaus9 - ' - LNIBIBUSS) :JUN0JSY yueg

Bunsiy yo8yy Bulpueysing wd 26:15:10

Z obeq S$3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVYIID €102 ‘€1 equsdag



¥6.2Z1'2L'EL YN depuip

6/1850  61'81$ ON 1500 "d H138VZIN3WININ3A £L02/12/tL 61850
8/1850  €2'9VI$ ON 1500 WYL OLNY OIYHYIA £L02/12/LL 841850
266/50  65°6.$ ON 800 WY3L OLNVY OlYYY3A eL02H/LL 266250
£L1850  00'G29$ ON 1500 977 'ONINYYIT 3LNVHONI £102/12/LL £1850
HIOYNYI
SSANISNE "HIWTVd YHE3A NLLY 1OIN1SId
066/S0  00°0S9'6}$ ON 8v00 JOOHIS TVHINID SLHOITH VHIWTI €102/ L/LL 066250
3IMAM NNY 3S0Y
686/S0  00°099°+2$ OoN 800 'NLLY 1O141SIa TOOHOS ALID VHINT eL02wL/LL 68650
oveE8S0  2L'L02$ ON 2500 "ONI ANVAINOD 13T108ATHO W13 £102/92/1 1 9850
186150  [£7T2$ ON 8v00 “ONI ANVANOD 13T0HAIHD W13 EL0Z/H/LL 186150
98650  9L'LLI$ ON 800 1 NAYIHLYXNOSITII EL02/H/LL 986.50
GYESSO  L92hI$ ON 2500 "ONI ‘SNOILYAONNI T¥NOILYONA3 £102/92/1 SYE850
QOOM VNIL :NLLY
2L1850  00°008$ oN 1S00  ONI NVHOOYd ALINNLHOJAO JINONOD3 £L02/12/1L 21850
£86/S0  09'66.$ oN 800 1HOIMONOD-3 EL0ZHL/LL £86.50
PYEBSO  00°18L°2$ ON 2500 Z66€ # XOEMO01 NY3LSV3 £102/92/L1 Y¥E850
691850  00°08$ ON 1500 SNOILYOINNIWNOD Y TYMHLYY3 g102/12/LL 691850
EVE850  69ZYES oN 2500 V.1va % IOI0A JINVNAQ €102/92/L1 £Y£850
191850  00'G6S$ OoN 1500 TV SAILOWOLNY SINOA gL02/12/Lt 191850
091850  69'¥S$ ON 1500 N NOHVHS\SINNIA £102/12/tL 991850
591850  86'Y9% OoN 1500 1y3g0uW38aWanaa £102/12/tL S91850
ZvE8S0  88'SKS'I$ oN 2500 d1vSn 1130 0/0 d1 ONILINHYI 1130 £102/92/1 1 Zvesso
IbE850 058 oN 2500 'V ATIVS\INVIa £102/92/11 1850
186,50  00°GEL$ oN 800 svnsIA3a eL0Z/A /L 18650
¥91850  99'692'1$ OoN 1500 STOMINOD Waa £L02/12/LL 91850
086/S0  61'69% oN 800 STOYINOD Waa £L0ZH /L 086250
6/6/S0  00'80F'v1$ ON 800 "ONI ‘SINTLSAS NOILYWOLNY AVa eL0ZAH/LL 616150
£91850  06'126C$ oN 1500 ADOTONHOIL AIONVAQY SHD £102/12/LL £91850
116150  66'82$ ON 800 'V VSIMOISIND EL02/PL/LL 116150
291850  66'792% OoN 1500 "d T3VHOINNYOITHD £102/12/L1 291850
191860  00°0e$ oN 1500 ‘N NHOMLAVYD £102/12/LL 191850
916,50  SS'6VL$ oN 800 S3OIAYIS TLXIL INAOD EL02/FL/LL 96150
S/6/S0  /8'1€$ ON 8v00 'V 3NMX0D eL02/HL/LE S/6.50
OvE8S0  L6'SS$ OoN 2500 "ONI ‘'S1ONA0Yd 3WOH AYINNOD £102/92/4} 0vE850
AL31008
66€850  00'80V$ ON 2500 TVOINOLSIH 1SOd AILNIVA-ONINEOD £102/92/t 1 66£850
HYIUNSYIYL INLLY
V1650  9E¥BL'LS oN 8v00 10I41SIQ TOOHOS 1SOd AILNIVd ONINHOD ELOZHH/LL 16150
091850  00°056% ON 1500 IH1\SSVTO 40 WNISNIN ONINYOD £102/12/LL 091850
2/6/S0  00'SSE$ ON 800 INVANr INOD ELOZIY L/LL 216150
651850  OL'L9IS$ OoN 1500 S3LINS LHO4NOD £102/12/L1 651850
126150  00°0S$ ON 8100 "9 INIVHHOT\WHLSIT0D ELOZMHLL 126150
851850  95°1.$ ON 1500 "ONI S3NddNS SSANISNE TYLSYOD £102/12/LL 851850
0/6/S0  00'€£9$ ON 800 ONI ‘SNOILLYDINNIWINOD SO £L02/PL/LL 06250
RqunN unowy ajeq e PapodIdYy pung UM O] Iy ajeq JaquinN
¥euy  yoeyy SENITEY ¥o8yd

pung [e1euas - 19N -  1INIBJOUSS) JUN0oDY yuey
6unsi ¥o99ys Buipueisin
1117 %93y buipuelsinQ wd 2¢:15°10

¢ obed S3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVYIHD £10Z ‘€1 49quasag



¥6.2°ZL'ZLEL Jen depurgy

002850  65°18$ ON 1500 1 VLLIHOGWNOSHONH £102/12/k 1 002850
"00 ONIHSI8Nd
661850  /1'96G$ ON 1500 1HNODYUYH NIN4-IW NOLIHONOH £102/12/t1 661850
612/50  00°08% ON 700 VL€ LOOV YSOH £102/1€/01 612450
861850  62'0S$ oN 1500 ‘D VOOIGIHNOLHOH £L02/12/k} 861850
856850  /S'162$ ON 2500 YIINID 11 Od SAYIHISHOH £102/92/11 85850
161850  b0'68€$ ON 1500  1D141S1A TOOHOS TWHLNIO SAVIHISHOH £L02/12/tL 161850
HYIUNSYIHL ‘LIINOAII 'S YANIT :NLLY
800850  +S'1SO'L$ OoN 8Y00  1O14¥1SIa TOOHDS TYH1INID SAVIHISUOH eLOZ/H/LL 800850
100850  OE'LEL$ ON 800 YILNZO IWOH 1539 L1 0d TTINHOH ELOZMH/LL 200850
900850  02'/S$ OoN 800 1538 11 0a T1ANYOH SLOZWL/LL 900850
301440 SSANISNE
S00850  SI'Z0E'LL$ ON 800 'NLLY 1OI41S1a TOOHIS ALID TIINYOH ELOZMH /L S00850
961850  t9'Lbe$ ON 1500 ‘S HYHVS\NOLTIH £L02/12/LL 961850
G61850  ZhvhbS oN 1500 ONI SIHUVIN ® TIH £L02/12/1L S61850
/G€850  00°00€'92$ ON 2500 ANVAINOD QUVMIOVd-LLITMIH £102/92/L1 15850
$00850 vV LIVS ON 800 ANVAWNOD QuVIOVYd-LLTTMIH ELOZAL/LL 00850
¥618S0  /£'G9G$ OoN 1500 QuYMOVd L1TTMIH £102/12/LL 61850
956850  69'S06$ ON 2500 HIAWNT NIVIN HLHON - STIVS d3H £102/92/L1 95£850
GSE8S0  KLSELS ON 2500 S ANVAILAYNIH £102/92/} SGE850
¥GE850  96'G92$ OoN 2500 "ONI 193M1Q OT13H £102/92/} 1 ¥5E850
£G€850  99'6VT$ OoN 2500 ST00L LHOIFHA HOGHYH £102/92/} 1 £5£850
256850  L0'9/$ ON 2500 SHVAL LNOHLIM ONILIMMANYH £102/92/L1 256850
£61850  00'86/$ OoN 1500 SO 1HOJdSANOWWYH gL02/12/LL £61850
261850  2E'IEVS ON 1500 ‘I YONIMATTVH eL02/12/LL 261850
£00850  SH'2ZELS ON 8100 AYYINATIVH eL02MHHLL £00850
IGE8S0  £9'8/9'6$ ON 2500 AOYANT HLI4HINO £102/92/11 1SE850
681850  00'S00°'L$ ON 1500 SNOILY103dX3 1V3HO £L02/12/tL 681850
200850 1891 OoN 800 UVEAVHO eLoz/FL/LE 200850
881850  00°269$ ON 1500 ONI ‘NOILOINNODAOD £102/12/L} 881850
100850  00°9LL$ ON 800 ONI ‘NOILOINNOIAOD EL02/L/LL 100850
09€8S0  00°004'2$ oN 2500 "ONI ‘319009 £102/92/L 1 05850
/81850  00'L6E$ ON 1500 IY1VIHL VAIO £L02/12/11 /81850
6V€8S0  02'96$ ON 2500 SHIAVASMIN AN TVHINID LLINNVO £102/92/t 1 6v£850
¥81850  85'5G8$ OoN 1500 SHIAVASMIN AN TVHINIO LIINNVO £L02/12/k1 81850
866/50  00°019'2$ ON 800 SHIAVASMIN AN TYHINID LIINNVO ELOZMHL/LL 866,50
166150  00°00L'L$ ON 800 3199vO EL0ZL/LL 166450
966/50  20'L62$ ON 800 "3 TIVHSHVIWNITINYYA EL0ZH/LL 966250
8v€8S0  69°0¥2$ OoN 2500 ONI IN3WJINO3 ¥V1S JAIS £102/92/L1 8¥E£850
662950  LL'9L$ ON 2100 ‘8 WYITIMYIHSIA £102/80/80 662950
SOAS
281850  vE'89LS oN 1500 HLTVIH TYNOLLYANOD0 IOVINVAQY LSHId £L02/12/LL 281850
Lv£850  98°081$ ON 2500 ONI ADOTONHO3L 3DIAYIS WYV 3dId £102/92/1 1 L¥£850
¥66/S0  00°0£E$ ON 8v00 ONI ADOTONHOIL FDIAYIS WYY Juid £L02FH/LL 66250
081850  8£'€6$ ON 1500 VIGIW STV HIONIS £102/12/LL 081850
Jaquiny junowy ajeq Jusweielg papoday pund jJUBLIBp o1 Jway aeq J2qUINN
NPy  yoeyy ¥29yd ¥92yo

pund [e1auss - 19N -  1INIBISUDS) JUNodY yueg
Bunisiq joays Buipueisin
13s17 303y buipuelsing wd 26:19:10

t 8beg S3008 ¥3Ill NNIHLNOS ¥31LVIAYND €102 ‘€1 19quiRdsg



R AR AR WL LY

922850 60'8LL$ ON LS00 T ATH3IAIGNEILYIN €L0e/1e/LL 922850
G§228S0 66'8€$ ON LS00 ‘W YSIMYIISYIN €1L02/1e/L G§228s0
22850 ge'L01$ ON LS00 W YSIMONIYIHOSYW elLoc/ie/LL ¥228s0
€228S0 00°0c$ ON LS00 'd M3HLLYW\TTVHSYVIN eLoe/ie/ kL £228S0
22e8so 12°62% ON LS00 AlddNS OJAIA XFLEINUYIN €1L0c/Le/LL ¢2e8s0
188750 8t'ec$ ON 2¥00 ‘N NIATLS\ONINNYIN €102/L0/LL 188450
122850 6£'6cL$ ON 1500 AQOMXNOTIIVIN eLoc/ie/L L 122880
612850 ce'6e$ ON LS00 ‘W HYHO93A\HONAT eLoc/ie/L 612850
624450 6v'6L1$ ON 100 ‘W NYIWHON\ILLIAOT €102/LE/0L 62,450
G9€850 0S°€EL$ ON ¢s00 ‘ONI ‘HLINS "" NJHO1 €102/92/L L G9E850
812850 €2°206'C$ ON LS00 ONI SFIDOTONHI3L FDIOHD TVWIIDO0T gLog/Le/L L 812850
212850 G1'66€$ ON LS00 ONI SINTLSAS INONIT €1L0g/1e/L 212850
§10850 66'6c$ ON 8100 vV ATNANYWHE3ATT €10/ H L S108S0
9128s0 15'001$ ON LS00 JOITVINYVYI1 €102/1e/L L 912850
10850 TAEAS ON 8100 Z-Y ONINYY3IT 132V eLog/ /L 10850
12850 0L 10L$ ON 1S00 T Y34AINNINNOYVYZY eLog/ie/L L 12850
Y9E8S0 €128% ON 2500 TYNOILVYNYILNI SOYd "3SY1 €102/9¢/L L Y9€850
€12850 902SI$ ON 1S00 TVYNOILYNYILNI SOHd "3SV1 eloe/ie/k €128S0
€108S50 leLeL$ ON 800 TYNOILYNYILNI SOHd YISV eLog/v L £108S0
€9€8S50 00°0c$ ON 2s00 T NYHLYNAUMSNOWY €102/9¢/1 1 £9€850
c128s0 cL6v$ ON 1S00 ‘W YANVYLIADISAONOM gloec/ie/k 2128s0
09450 ¥9'LES ON 00 ‘W YANVYIADISAONOM €102/v2/0L 09250
029¥S0 96°'6€$ ON €ci0 ‘W YANVYLADISAONOM €102/€2/50 029t50
112850 er AR 4K ON 1S00 '3 IIVHIIMSO €10g/1e/LL 1 12850
¢108S0 66'62% ON 800 T IINVHAILS\TIVANIN eLog/rHLL 210850
012850 SH°'89% ON LS00 TYNILISIIN €10e/Le/LL 012830
G9€E8SO Se'L16$ ON 2S00 FOINYIS AOO- SHIIN €10e/92/1L 29£8S0
110850 18'€€L2$ ON 800 FOIAYIS 004 SHOI eLog/HLL L 108S0
602850 16'06% ON 1S00 ‘H AIAVA\I38aWYM elLoc/ie/Lt 602850
19€8G0 0€°22e$ ON 2S00 HIAINIFOD OLNY X 8N €102/9¢/L L 19€8S0
802850 00¥iv$ ON LS00 $Aood 33anr €Lozg/Le/LL 802850
202850 06'€8$ ON LS00 'V ANILSIINIONHG-NOSNHOr gloe/ie/tL 202850
088450 85/¢ci$ ON L¥00 ‘g NIJAJLS\NOSNHOr €102/L0/11 088450
84850 (JAITES S9A L¥00 SY19N0Ad D\ANOSNHOr €102/L0/L 1 818150
09€8S0 00'95$ ON 2S00 34v0 Sor €102/92/H L 09€850
902850 96°€v$ ON LS00 ' vH93IAVr gLoc/ie/LL 902850
G028S0 €6°'159°1$ ON LS00 ONI SYHOMLIN VHOILNI gloe/ie/tb $028S0
02850 90¢el$ ON LS00 3HO0T LO3ASNI elLoc/ie/LL 02850
SIIDOTONHOIL

010850 q9'Sh IS ON 800 TIVIILSNANI ANYdNOD ANVY TTOSHIONI €L0S/PH/LE 010850
£02850 00'661$ ON 1S00 ONI ‘SHVYNIW3AS a3 LIWITNN Sy3aal €Log/1e/t L €028S0
2¢028S0 00°202$ ON LS00 "ONI ‘HLOOS A | gloe/ie/LL 2¢028S0
69€850 esvis ON 2s00 ONIHLOO8 al €L02/92/11 65€8S0
102850 6LvLLS ON LS00 ONIHLO0g d | €102/1e/L L 1028G0
JsquinN junowy ajeq juawalels Papo2ay pund JUBLIBA\ o] jwey aeq JaquinN
¥eyy  yoeyy ¥99yo NEETT)

pung [BIUSS - 1B~  LNIBJOUSS) :JUNODDY Hueg
6unsiq yoays Bulpuelsin
11S17 Y99y bulpugsing wd ze:1b: 10

g ebed S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVINDO €102 ‘el Joquadeg



¥62Z'ZL'ZLEL Jan dEDEIy

82850 L1'26€$ ON LS00 ‘W YSIMVTIIUVZNVYd glLoc/ie/LL 8¥2830
1¥28S0 6L'L2$ ON LS00 TH34INN3IN3IOVd €1L02/1e/L 1¥28S0
820850 €6'GES ON 800 I NIITAHIOVISO €L0e/L/LL 820850
220850 Sv'9c$ ON 800 ‘A NITIWTVYHSHO eLoe/vH/LL 220850
801850 8.°L15% ON 0500 S3009 YHVOVIN-SNY3ITIO €102/6H/11 801850
9¥28S0 Lg'sve$ ON LS00 “TVYHLYYIWANIYIANO eLog/Le/k L 9¥2850
920850 8E'26% ON 8v00 TINYAATTIVINO cLoe/yL/LL 920850
Sp28S0 eSLLLS ON LS00 ‘W INIFTOMNIIEE.0 elLoc/ie/tt S$28S0
¥28Ss0 00°v5$ ON LS00 MOYIONI AOVHL ‘NLLY VWSSAN gLog/Le/L L ¥28s0
668,50 00'92I$ ON 1¥00 NOSHIJHIVHD ‘AUN3H WIX O/0 YINSSAN €102/L0/L L 668250
v.E8S0 00°085°L$ ON 2S00 J1VOSAN €102/92/L | ¥.€8S0
€4€850 00'68L$ ON 2S00 QgSVYSAN €102/92/L t €850
NOILYAYISI™d OI40LSIH
E€¥28S50 oo'ori$ ON LS00 3 NOLLYIYOIY ‘SHYUVJ 40 31440 SAN elLoc/ie/LL €t28S0
c¥28S0 00'901$ ON LS00 JONIIOS 34i4 40 AWIAVYIVY SAN eLoe/ie/k cye8s0
§208S0 00°091$ ON 8100 ILOON €10/ H/LL G208S0
ONINIVYL VYSVYQA ‘NLLY LNJNWLHVHIA
968450 00'009% ON %00 NOILYONA3 31VLS YHOA M3IN €10e/L0/LL 968450
301440 X089 ¥31S04 Hvd083d
0¥28S0 00'€55% ON LS00 HILNID S1YVY IOITI00 HLIFHVYZVYN eloe/ie/t L 0¥28s0
H3LINIO INTFWTUSTINS
6€28S50 81'90¢€$ ON LS00 0SSV NOILNIATHd 3HI4 TYNOILLYN gloc/ie/t L 6€£2850
c¢LE8S0 ceLiev$ ON 2500 OJSWYN €102/9¢/L} 2.£8S0
€208S0 c8'901$ ON 800 S13dvd O1NY VdvN eLoe/L/LL £20850
8€2850 00°008°L$ ON LS00 NINY YNVYN eLoe/ie/t L 8€2¢850
9€28S0 00'G0L$ ON 1500 "ONI NYTON ANV AHdYNIN eL0g/Ie/L} 9€2830
S€2C8S0 Sb'96% ON LS00 T SILINANITINW eLoc/te/LlL GE€28S0
€650 65'82L$ ON 6€00 T SILIMANTTINN €102/0L/01 £€€.50
¥€2850 Se'L29% ON LS00 T AHLYOSIHHOW eLoe/ie/L L £28S0
120890 99°9¢1$ ON 8100 T SIAVY1\OLYHON eLoeiL/LL 120850
12£8G0 v9'LLS ON 2S00 ONI ‘00 IN3WITdII ? HO1DVH1 JOUNOW €102/92/L | 1££8S0
020850 98'261$ ON 8100 ONI ‘00 LNFWITdII ? HOLOVH1L JOUNOIN eloe/v/LL 0208S0
04€8S0 syevis ON 2¢so0 ONI 3OI4dONOI €102/92/L 1 0/£85S0
£€2850 ev'05e$ SaA LS00 ONI FOI4dONOW gLog/Le/k L €€2830
2¢E28S0 00°0£$ ON 1S00 "L NWWAWTIINOW €1L0g/Le/L L ¢Ee8s0
610850 lgeets ON 800 ‘1L AVAWTIINOW eLoc/vi/LL 610850
SNOILNTOS SSaNISSNY
69€8S0 00'8L1$ ON ¢s00 L140HdNON O/0 HOLVYM HOYVYNOW €102/9¢/1 | 69€850
1£28G0 81°L5$ ON LS00 ‘W HIHINNININSNAZDT TN elLoc/ie/LL L€28S0
0€£28%0 6v'S6% ON LS00 TINANTIIHILIN eLoec/ie/LL 0€28S0
89€8G0 00°500°19% ON 2S00 NOILVHO4HOD 140S0dDIN €102/9¢/1 | 89€£850
622850 1L'88% ON LS00 M VANITNITHONYIONW eLoc/e/HL 622850
19€8S0 12°19% ON 2S00 ION €102/9¢/1 1 19€850
99€850 SO'6v$ ON 2S00 T IILYIAHONONOAON €102/9¢/L L 99€£850
810850 1'82L$ ON 8¥00 TIEINIVYAQ\OAYIN eLog/vL/LL 810850
JequinN junowy ajeQ juswalels Papoday pund jJUBLIBA\ 0J Jway ajeQ JaquinN
$28Yo 398yl 3I3Yyod ¥IL{YH

pund |eseuag) - [N -  LNIBISUDS) :JUN0JoY yueg

Bunsiy 399y Buipueysing wd 26114710

9 abed S3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ALYIND £102 ‘€1 Joquwassg



VBIZZLZLEL ten dEpHIy

HOW SSANISNg
‘NOSSEI9 VSIT :NLLY HLHOVIHLNO

v.2850 00'vSe'e$ ON LS00 "Y31N30 AY3IA0DSIA B IONII0S €102/12/L1 v.28s0
€.2850 60'cLV$ ON LS00 'O Hd3SOMY3LSNHOS eloc/ie/LL €.28S0
¢Lc8s0 ov'LS$ ON 1500 U NATLIVIZLINHOS €L0e/ie/L ¢.e8s0
122850 91'82t$ ON LS00 ALTVIO3dS TOOHOS €L02/I2/LL 1L2850
28€850 Ly'eoL’'os ON 2s00 Sd3.11141N0 TOOHOS €102/92/11 28e8s0
02850 26'969% SOA 1500 NOILYHOJHOO H1TV3H TO00HOS €L0g/1e/LL 042850

AWIAVOV

SHIOVNVIA ALITIOVL TOOHIS INLILSNI
8€0850 00'006$ ON 8100 LINIWIOVYNVYIN S3LLITIOVL TOOHOS eLog/yL/LL 8€0850
L£08S0 15261% ON 8100 NOILYHOdHOO NOYINVYOS eL0SvL/LL 180890
18€850 00'891$ ON 2so00 SNVA3J ? STTAVS €10c/92/L L 18€850

Y31N3ID NolLNadlsId
692850 09°26$ ON 1500 ’® S301440 ILVHOJHOD ONI ‘OJINVS €102/12/LL 692890
920850 09'c.€$ ON 800 ONI ‘O0INVS €102/vL/LL 9£0890
892850 £5CI$ ON LS00 ¥V IHOTNAYEINOO-3AVTIVS €Lozg/1e/hL 892850
1928S0 6v'2e$ ON LS00 1 YHONOS\OIHVYNIOVS €1L02/1e/L) 192850
992890 68'9¥2$ y ON LS00 ONI ‘INJFWTI4TINS L34S €lLoe/1e/bL 992850
92850 66'8V$ ON LS00 NOILYHOdHOO LINOAY €log/le/LL S92850
92850 00°09% ON LS00 '3 NOJAWAISNNY eLoc/ie/L L ¥928s0
€92¢850 09°'66€‘c$ ON 1500 AITTINNOQ ¥ €10e/1e/LL €92850
¥£08S0 88'ceed ON 800 ATTTANNOQ ¥y €10V L/LL ¥€08S0
08€850 ££°€89'v$ ON 2s00 "ONI LNJWIOVYNVYW 13SSV Tv3d €102/92/1 1 08€850
cl6.L50 98'v9% ON L¥00 ‘a AMTNAADIREVY €102/L0/1 L cl6.s0
178950 8v'GS$ ON 6200 ‘A JMTUNAOINEYY €102/21/60 /89S0
652850 y8'6v$ ON 1S00 SNOISIAOYd €L0eg/1e/LL 652850
852850 29'8% ON LS00 "0 ANIVIIANOLSIHd €Loe/ie/LL 852850
152850 09'2.9'c$ ON 1S00 1OIY1SIA TOOHIS TVHLINID HOUNGSLLVYH €Loeg/1e/kL LG2850
6¥£LS0 re A 4% ON 6€£00 ‘W HYHYS\ITOVHd €102/04L/0} 6v€.50
6.£850 6L°1LS ON 2s00 “TVYSIHIHLNOVTIOCL " EL02/92/LL 6.€8S0
952850 9¢g°18% ON 1500 “T1VYSIY3HIMOVTIOL €L0c/ic/LL 952890
806450 00°0S.'S$ ON L¥00 ONI ‘S31VIO0SSY O1d €10e/L0/L L 806.50
8.€850 00°0£2$ ON €500 YILHONVYA ANY SIAVHO 'd €L02/92/1 L 8.€850
§S2850 00°218% ON 1500 YILHONYA ANY SIAVHO d eL0e/ie/LE S628%0
L/€8S0 86'822$ ON 2500 "1 NITOO\30¥31d €102/92/L 1 /€850
€92¢850 002St$ ON 1500 ONINIdYHVHS S313d elLoc/ie/LL €52890
9.€850 06'v6v$ ON 2s00 NOILYONA3 NOSYY3Ad €102/92/1 1 9,850
252850 08'82$ ON LS00 ONIY31VvD S.Had eLoc/ie/LL €528s0
162850 geers ON 1500 T Y344 TVINOSHIL Lvd €L0e/ic/iL 152850
052850 06'v12$ ON LS00 TvOId3N NOSH3ILLIVYd €lLog/ie/LL 052850
1£08S0 O "S9v$ ON 8¥00 “ONI AddNS TYLIN3A NOSH3LLVd €L02/vL/LL LE08S0
0€£0850 00°cees ON 8100 "ONI AlddNS TVLIN3A NOSY3LLIVd €L0g/vL/LL 0€08s0
6¥28S0 21'e92$ ON 1S00 "L NATOUVYO\WINH VL €10g/ie/tL 612890
620850 LG0E$ ON 8100 'V VNALYVINVZOIMONVIJHVd eL02/PL/LL 620850
JoquinN junowy ajeq juawayers PapoIdY pung JUBLIBM 0] jyway ajeq JaquinnN
3}28Yd 3o3yD 323Yd 384D

pung |B1auas) - 18N -  LINIBIOUS) JUN0ooY yueg

Bunsi ¥o8yy Buipueising wd 2651910

£ ebed S3004 ¥3iL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVYIHD £102 ‘€1 40quaoag



¥6.221°ZL el uan depuig

¥6E8SO  00°000°L$ ON 2500 _ QQOL\SYWOHL £102/92/1} ¥6£850
Y0850  €9'06$ ON 800 1 VIIYA\SYWOHL £L02/H/LL 110850
118550  98'/2$ ON 9000 1 VI4VA\SYWOHL £L02/24/L0 178550
262850  L2'6EE$ ON 1500 ONI 3ddOHS AdVHIHL £L02/12/kL 262850
ov0850  66'62% ON 800 W AYA4ANWYHL eL02L/LL 90850
162850  /6'962% ON 1500 XITVIOA A IVHL £L02/12/k} 162850
062850  69'L¥L$ ON 1500 3SNOHIYYM MOOa1X3L £L02/12/kL 062850
ININL¥VYAIa
692850  58'9/$ ON 1S00  ¥3AHO ISYHOUNC ONI ADHINAS HIHOVIL £L02/12/tL 692850
ALl3g
6S//50  S6VI$ ON %00 ‘NLLY "1430 430Q40 SSTd NOLNNVL £102/L8/04 65250
SY08S0  00'2v0'98$ ON 8v00 SNOILNTOS VE0TO ADHINAS EL0ZHL/LL Sv0850
NOISIAIQ
882850  96'61$ ON 1S00  ADOTONHO3L NOILYONAT ¥ILYMIIIMS £102/L3/kL 882850
SSOTONIMYIH HLIM
£6£850  00'281l$ ON 2500 NIHATIHO HO4 SS309NS ONILHOddNS £102/92/L 1 £6€850
266850  2L'6EV'T ON 2500 SIDINY3S ADHINT SN'1d HONIANS £102/92/1 4 26850
182850  6L°0S.$ ON 1500 SNOLLYOI18Nd ¥3dNa ¥3dNs £102/12/1t 182850
982850  06'62K$ OoN 1500 ONI A1ddNS STIF0YHLS £L02/12/LL 982850
166850  OL'9LbS$ ON 2500 "3 AONVN\NOLLVYHLS £102/92/} 1 16850
S30INY3S
982850  6v'¥S6'92$ ON 1500 IVIO0S 40 'Ld3A ALNNOD N3EN3LS £102/12/k} 592850
vP08S0  Lt'b92$ ON 8v00 ONI O1NY SN3HJILS £L02/FH/LL #0850
LAIWHOS
¥82850  00°094$ ON 1500 'V NVSNS NLLV S3008 3AIMILYLS £102/12/kL 82850
LAINHOS
£Y08S0  00°02€$ ON 800 'V NVSNS :NLLY S300€ JAIM3LVLS SLOZ/HL/LL £v0850
06€850  9¥'8SL'L$ ON 2500 IVIONIWWOD B LOVHINOD ST1dVLS £102/92/L1 06£850
£82850  0G'V96'2Z$ oN 1500 IVIOYINNOD ? LOVHINOD ST1dVLS £102/12/k4 £82850
Zrosso  91'v9s$ ON 800 TVIDUINNOD B LOVHINOD STTdVLS EL02/L/LL 20850
182850  0€'v82$ ON 1500 ONILYNIWYT ® ONIONIS 1STMHLNOS £102/12/LL 182850
082850  €0'€02't$ ON 1500 00Z ALID S.VHANOS £102/12/LL 082850
Y6150  00°520°'L$ ON ¥00 SWYV4 JNOHLINS £102/L8/0} 52250
6,2850  00°052'2$ ON 1500 "H NNVOMHLINS £L02/1e/LL 62850
68€850  89'¥8ES OoN 2500 "ONI SFAOLS ANV SMVS NIVHO SNOSSIS £102/92/4} 68€850
88€850  20'L¥e$ ON 2500 F¥NYT INLLY TIIMMO0H SNOWWIS £102/92/41 88£850
8/2850  +9'€$ ON 1500 YNV NLLY TIIMID0H SNOWWIS £102/12/Lt 822850
186850  95°025% ON 2500 OO ISNOHIUYM NOIS £102/92/L 1 86850
112850  00°00v$ ON 1500 SNOILNTOS IDVNONYT NOIS £L02/12/tL 12850
G/2850  €2TL6L$ ON 1500 A44IHS £102/12/t1 /2850
986880  LE'€9L'I$ ON 2500 JHL\0D SWVITIIM NIMYIHS £102/92/k1 98£850
986850  80'€2$ ON 2500 "ONI WOOLS3L SOS €£102/92/t 86850
¥8€850  00'529'9% ON 2500 ONI ONIGNNA 4138 £102/92/t 1 ¥8£850

HOW SSANISNg
‘NOSHID VSIT :NLLY JHLHOVIHLNO

£8£850 009V LS ON 2500 "H31NID AH3A0DSIA ® FON3IDS £102/92/1 | £8£850
Jequiny junowy ajeq uBwWaeIg PapPOooay pund JUBLIBM 0] Jjway aeq JaquinN
¥’y Bo8yH ¥oayo 394D

pund |elauad) - 1R - LINIBISUIS) JUN02dY yueg
Buisi yoayn Buipuelsin
13s17 308y buipuelsing wd 2e:15:10

g ebeq S$30049 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIND £102 ‘€| Joquiasaq



¥6.2Z1°ZLEL Jan dendLy

28'e9L ‘08t 1S 1oN

zZ8'e91L'08Y'1$ 0L puEID pund [BJeUSD - 1B - LWIEJOUSD :JUNOJJY yueg Jo} [elolans
L1€890 00'982°'t$ ON LS00 ONI S3YIL SONNOA eLog/1e/LL L1€8S0
91€890 00°00€$ ON 1500 NHOA MIN TIBNYOH dOVIO N A eL02/1e/LL 91€8S0
Y1€850 6.°090'v$ ON LS00 NOILVHOJYHOD XO"3aX eLoe/ie/L L ¥1€850
€1E850 25296'v$ ON 1S00 NOILYHOJH0D XO"3IX eloe/ie/t L eLE8S0
920850 oL'esv'sd ON 8100 NOILVHOJHOO XOd3X eLog/L/LL 920850
2c1e8s0 05°02$ ON LS00 T NILSIEMNOSTIM eLoc/ie/tL L cLe8so
Y0850 v1°28% ON 2¢s00 YANOH SVITIIM €102/92/L L Y0¥8S0
£0$8S0 00°'29% ON 2S00 gN70 SLYY VIA3N TVLIOId AOOMATIM €102/9¢/L1 €0p8S0
1 1E8S0 05'6.% ON LS00 AHANNVYT 4OLS INLSIHM eLoc/ie/t L L1E8SO
20¥8s0 88'86% ON 2S00 ‘d NYSNS\WHI133IHM €102/92/1 L 20P8S0
LO¥8G0 11°L09% ON 2S00 ONI SLIMYVYIN SAOO0d SNYINOIM €102/9¢2/L L LO¥8G0
00ov8s0 18'9/.2% ON 2500 JONIIOS S.AHVYM €102/9¢/L} 00850
60€850 65'85$ ON LS00 T VIOIMLYA\QEHYM eLoc/Le/LL 60£8S0
80€850 cSLLLS ON 1S00 ‘A U3HLYIHATTINVM eLog/Le/LL 80€8S0
20850 18'¥r$ ON 8100 'S TBVHIIMNDIAIMNLIA eLociL/LL 20850
66£850 {58 74 ON 2S00 NOZIH3A €102/9¢/1L L 66€£850
86£8S0 ce'ves ON 2S00 NOZIY3IA €102/92/1 L 86€£850
16€850 Lle2s1$ ON 2500 NOZIY3A €102/9¢/1L 16€8S0
G908S0 69°0¥1$ ON 800 ‘3 LIOJS\ONVA eLog/LH/LL G908S0
€99/50 08°'08% ON ev00 ‘3 LLOOS\ONVA €102/v2/0L £99/50
1£0.50 90'961% ON 2e00 '3 1L10JS\ONVA €102/61/60 L€0.S0
908350 20°265°0L$ ON 800 SIANVA eLoevL/LL 90850
20e8s0 18 LIV 1S ON 1S00 "ONI ‘SHIVdIY OIHAVYO JLV1SdN eLoc/ie/LL 20e890
10€8S0 0,.°S/$ ON LS00 FOIAY3S 130UVYd A3LINN eLoe/ie/LlL L0EBS0
190850 8L°LI9'L$ ON 8100 vSN LO3T13S INN eLocL/LL 190850
00€850 G2 196% ON 1S00 ANITN eLoc/Ie/LL 00€8S0

TIVO-NO-IOVLSOd
96€850 00°000°'c$ ON 2S00 1SOdO3IN IOINGIS TVLSOd SN £102/9¢/L 1 96€8S0
126150 00°00022$ ON Z¥00  ONI ‘ONINYYIT HO4 NOILITYOD SH3IL NIML. €102/L0/L L 126,90
€508S0 66'5869% ON 8100 SINTJLSAS ONIOVIAI Y311 NIML eLoeL/LL £508S0
6628590 08°LLLS ON 1500 137LN0 HSI4 TvIIdOd L eLoe/ie/LL 662890
2508S0 66°62% ON 8100 o TIVOWVIGN3YL eLoeL/LL 250890
150850 S9'950°'t$ ON 800 "ONI 'S'N INVHL eLoS/rL/LL 1S08S0
862850 00°005'v$ ON 1S00 ANOWTY 40 NMOL eL02g/1e/LL 862850
S6£890 08°129% ON 2500 SNOILNTOS SSIANISNG YOINIWY YEIHSOL €102/9¢/L L S6£850
G62890 00°00¥°'S$ ON LS00 SY339 INS ONINYYIT HO4 STO0L €102/1e/LL G628S0
628350 ¥e2I0'LS ON 1S00 AlddNS NOILYONA3 TVIISAHd 03101 eLoe/ie/LE 62850
£62890 £6'8.$ ON LS00 "ONI LO3HIg 43911 €L0g/1e/LL £62890

Y31IN30
810850 00°29v$ ON 8100 INIWNAVC ._.wm.1>>.wmm_._.3mm NOSWOHL eL0e/vL/LL 80850
JaquinnN junowy ojeq JUaWaelS Popoosy punj JUBLBA\ o] Nwey a1eq JoquInpN
p il ¥oayo Y3y 3oayn

pung jesauas) - 1PN -  1NIBIBUSS JUNDODY yueg
Buysi yosys Buipuesin
131 ¥o38yQ bulpuesing wd Z¢:Lb:10

6 abed S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥IALVYIUD £102 ‘el Joquassg



A3NOYLVE "1 HIJINNTr Aq pejuud
01 yway :Aq uog
€L0Z/0E/L L “PIY] PAPIOA/PRIE3|D SHOAYD
£10Z/0€/4 |1 Ny} st 23ep 308y
1INjesduac) Junoooy yueg

¥6.2Z1ZLEL Uap dEjuLy

Bualud uondejes

28e9L08b LS 18N

c8'esl'osy'LS [el0L pues
JaquinnN junowy ajeq juawalels papodey pund JUBLIBAA o] }way a)eq JaquinN
¥oayd ¥oeyo ¥o9Yyo ¥oayH

pung [BJaua9) - 1B -  LINIBIBUSS) JUN0OOY Mueg
Buns Buipuelsin

11s17 398y buipueisinQ wd 26 19:10

0} abed

$3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIHO

€102 ‘€1 Jequiadeq



gL6LziEL e dEDuI

00°561'9¢ 00'661'9e 000 000 00°661°9¢ 000 00'561'9€ Nd 10esu09 X sajducsald g opsoubelq ee
6Z°1S€E'LL 62°1SE'LL 89°'€80°'LC) €0'6/6'6€ 00°0L¥'8LL 000 00°0L¥'8LL J9X}IONA [BI00S |00YDS ZEE
€9's0L'¢ee €9'S0L'€E $9'86€'09C ZL110's8 00'9.5'8.¢ 000 00'9.5'8.¢€ Jayio 'saniigesiq Lee
€1°888'€E £1°888°cE 6182209 89'268'cC 00'60S'8LL 000 00'605'8L L Jayoea] 8sINN/IsINN 0€E
000 000 00°0L}'9L 00°0€6'9 00°00L'eC 00°000°L 0000422 Jlebeuey sseuisng 6z¢
00'810'02- oo'glo‘oe- €6'261°29 LOELL LY 00'88Z'v6 00'€29'L- 00'116'66 Joypny |ewssiu| gze
62'vi¥'0oT 62 v¥v'0C 89PEL 05 €0°TSL'6) 00°'1€€'08 000 00°'L€€'08 4e8(Q ey} jo Jeydes] /ze
10°Lv6'6T L0°1p6'62 9z'L19'IEL 19'0S2'9v 00'608'202 000 00608202 Buneay-jo-pieH gze
66'706'9€ 66°%06°9€ $6'69€'22€ L0'6¥5'601 00'v28'89p 000 00'v28'89r Adesay) jeuonednooQ vze
61°981°8¢ 61981 ‘g ¥56.5°C 1T'819'S 00'v8€'9P 00'v8e‘9r 000 NOILVNIQHOOI/NOISINYIDNS TVHINIO 8LE
08°228'6Y 08°228'6p T8'SYS'vS 8€'0¥0'1C 00'0zv'szl 000 00'0z¥'szl SIINS Jeaied/ewoH gLe
SZ'8¥0°'L91L ST'8r0'LoL 98'685'612 68°190°0L 00°00.°29% 000 00°00.2'29% Jeeq eyt Jog sejesdiol gLe
86'182'9S 86°182'9S 9T V6E'0LL 9.°106'2¢ 00'v85'661 000 00'v85'661 1s1Bojoyohsd |00yog Z1LE
00°00p'9}- 00°009'S1L 000 000 00°009'G1 000 00°009'G1 3S3INIHO LIE
SZ'v06'€C- SZ'P06'€Z- 16'v22'96 82'098°¢¢ 00°181'S0L 000 00°181'S0L paitedw) yosads oL¢
or'025'8L ov'0zs'8L L'L66'08Z 61'858'001 00'9.€'99% 000 00'9.€'99¢ juswanoidwi yoseds 60¢
99ele'e 99°€le'e ¥1°020'L 1 02'96€'t 00°0€L'9L 000 00°0€L'O1 uoyeonp3 |edisAud 80e
96'2ET'PT 96'2€2'vC 95°685°261 8y'SLP'9s 00'veT'8Le 000 00'v€2'8.2 JOVNONYT ANODIS HSNONI LNVHINILE L0€
¥Z'855°26 $Z'855'26 290892l L LLY'EL 00'912'8.€ 000 00'9LL'8L€ Adesey) |eoishyd S0€
Zrolg'se Zrolg'se 12°200'€9 1£°600'61 00°€€8'0C) 000 00°€€8'0Z1 pastedw AjfensiA 0
LV9LL' L)L LL9LL'LL 85CZL'Y9 6561€°1C 00°998'89 000 00'998'89 Y €0€
SE8LL'6Y Se'8LL'6Y YT S5p6'LS LP'608°'€ 00'€€6'0€L 000 00°€€6'0EL QISNN LoE
0002’9 00°02¢€'9 0009.'28 0002229 00°008'95} 00'¥92'€L 00'9€5'e8 $3308 AITIVA FISIANIOD/M L:9:1 ONIJIVIS 152
000 000 ¥5°609'SEL ov'Sp.L'9e 00'SSE'VLL 00'909°'S 00'6¥2'891 S3004 3TIV-LLVD /M 191 ONIJJVLS 052
19'621'099 19'9v1'099 LT'S0v'6€9 21'9.6'861 00°'825'86%'L 000 00°825'86%'L
66'269'V6€ 6v'¥0.L'v6E 2£°0.8°295 61°Ly1'80T 00'Z2Z0°'LLL'L 000 00°220'LLL'L
00'98€'221'C 00°24'221'T 82°€16'L20'L zl'ev8'ose 00'veEZ'TrS'e 000 00'¥€Z'2PS'e
000 000 00°656'L1 000 00'656'LL 000 00'656'L1 INIV-LIVO M €21 ONIJAVLS 812
6€'GE0'EQE'T 68'9P0'€8E'C £6'659°6€0°L 81°022T'LLE 00'€26'G6.'C 000 00'€26'S6.L' 19} ONIJ4VLS 212
85°'¥€2'62S 85'¥€Z'62S v1L'679'799 8T'8LL'OVT 00'Z99'0v%'L 000 00'299'0vt'L 1:9:) Bugels 912
€L'SYS'€6S €2'695'€65 05°985'56Y LT6LL'BLL 00'1€6'2L9C'L 000 00°1€6°292'1 $3208 AO /M 1:9°L ONIJSVLS P12
9T PL8'0EY'T 9.'668'0E¥'T 0.'968'S0€'C ¥$'202'G1L8 00'666'L5S'S 000 00'666°'155'S 1:8:1L Buyels 602
65'261'GL- 65°Z6¥'Sl- vo0LL'9L SSEEB'V 00'LSL'9 00'€LL 881~ 00'vze'v6l
05222'0LS ST'10€'0LS TT'6lE'86T €5'6.8'101 00'955'0.6 000 00'955'0.6 Si:) Buyels soz
20'20L'e8L $6°200'26. 61°€25'2L9'L 98°206'99. 00'vEV'LET'E 000 00'vEP'IET'E
0L'¥99'29)'L 18'6€8'261 'L €5Z81'GE8'C 99'vIp'9ST'L 00°LEL'v8T'S 00°20€'62 00°SEY'SST'S uoyeonp3 [euofednooQ Alepuodes zZok
15¥E8'89C 'Y 88'8€9°1.2C'Y 81'STE'6LL'L v6'8v6'6vL 00'€L6'0PL'9 000 00°€lB'OPL'9 uonednp3 [edluyos | pue Jsased Lot
25°00L'L.8 25°00L'LL8 8.°66Y'90S 0.'261'928 00'86€'0L2°C 000 00°86€°012'C painquisipun 8yio 200
69'992'060't 8¥'99€'601L 't 0Z'6SP'1SL L 2£'2€0'80C') 00'€98'890'Z 000 00'€98'890'L uojensiuiwpy 100
adjuejeg 3juejeg Suipueising saun)pusdxy jobpng sjuswsnipy 19bpng uonduosag 1uN029Yy Jabpng
ajqejieAy paJjequinauaun SaoUBIQUINOUT ajeq-oj-iea ) JaLnY eniuj
GNNd TYH3N3O Vv puny
V102 :Jes) jessiy
£10Z/0E/1) )0 sy Moday smmg jebpng
wd 28010
| 8beg $3008 ¥3I1L NH3HLNOS ¥3ALYIND

£10T ‘02 12quiadsq



gL6LZLEL Jon  dEu

S1°0LL'2S SL0LL'2S 9.'20€'22 60'vbL'Le 00°251'204 000 00°251°201 SI00Y3S |9PON 9ES
16'65€'68 16'65€'G8 15'¥82'68C 85°00€2Z1 00'5v6'26¥ 000 00'sv6'26¥ "PI00D SENIAIY uoHEdINPI-ANSnpuj §2Zg
$6°815'051 0€'€60'6S1 16'G9€'L1T €2°909°'20C 00'990°08S 00'125'cl 00'615'99S luswidojaaeq s|eusiey [BuoRONASU| /2G
g0’y 90y 29'96.'61 zevar's 00'682'8C 000 00'$82'82 OX UoiBuipIOOD SHOdS JNSEIOYDS-19lU| 926
S9'6¥8°0ey S9'6V8'0EY se'eeo'ieL 00'809'Cze 00°080°G.¥'L 00'LLO'6Y 00'690'92¥'L “ulwpYy g payria) Juswdojeasq ¥els 525
000 000 o0oviv'e 00'91€'2 00°06.L's 000 00°06L'S OX UoREUIPIOO) sHodS OiSejoyds-JRlu| €25
$9'165'001 ¥9'165'001 22'916'051 vL°0SL'0LL 00'859°19¢ 000 00'859°'19¢ Jledey uswdinb3 zzg
000 000 00°LLL'BL 00°002°} 00°21€'02 000 00°2LE'0C VAIINO-QVIWM NOLLONYLSNI 'ONINNVd 125
08'vse'cl 08'vSe'clL 68°€61'GE LE'L0E'YL 00°05t'e9 000 00°05}'€9 8ouag Hoddng aaisusyssdwo) 0z
LE720'9L LE920'9L €L128'LL 06°2v9°Cl 00°68%°0F 000 00'68'0P UORJNIISU) SWIOH 40 JOJeUIpJOO) 81§
8L710'601- e v09'8l 29’6l 920'1.5'€2 00'L61'CP 000 00'16L'ZY (lenus)) JoyiQ ‘uoneupsoo) /LG
€LvZL'80V €1'v2.'80¥ 68°220'L8C 20'S.6'L¥T 00'.2.'.€6 00'990'21L 00°199°026 uonongsty ‘Buluueld gLg
vTeov'e vz Tov'e T8'P0e'L $6'126'C 00'689'C1 000 00'689'CL uoleulp100Y ANADY JEINJLINJBIIXT 1S
80'€96'G9 80'€96'G9 eZ8L'L6 85'v12'601 00°09€'99¢ 000 00°09¢€'992 uohewoiny Aiesgr] €15
09'L5¥'289 09151289 16°0.6'}2Y 68'6£8'6SC'L 00'292'09e'2 00'G18'0L L 00°L¥¥'6v2'T Jeuononisuj ‘eoineg Jandwo) Z1Lg
6€'996'C9 6€718'S8 6£'810'61€ TTlyv'ese 00'082'v6.L 000 00°082'v6.L Buguud 11§
$8'826'Z. $8'90Z'GL 11°506'69 YO'LLY'LS) 00'€25'962 00'p5S'S 00'696'06C elpspy/eoineg Aieiqil 805
19268’ L9°112's Tr'L08'C 16'90%'L 00°2Z61'6 000 00'26¥'6 uoljeulpJoo suods JNsejoyds-1au) L0S
LE'¥SS'S8L L€'¥55'68L 16°10.2'69¢ TL'662'10E 00955958 00'85.2'92 00'86.'628 juswdojaAeg WNNOWINYD 90S
00°100'L- 00100}~ y8'v8T'e 9l'ees’t 00'908’' 00°100'L- 00°208'% JX Jejuad suojediunwuwio) [eucnesnpy 50S
0Z'e6l'se 0T'€61'sC 0eorT'ie 0S'esL'1e 00°285'LL 000 00°28S'LL UoISiAg|a] [euoneonp3 Zos
g8'95€- §8'95¢€- 000 G8'95€ 000 000 000 Jsjue) suopediunwwoy [Buciednpl Log
000 000 08'220'L 0z'220'} 00'$50'C 00'§50'2 000 $3004 AD /M TOOHOS ¥3IWWNS oYy
00°'vZ6'81- 00'v26'8lL- ov'opL'6e 09'L€0°LL 00'8¥8'L€ 00°80€'9 00°0vS‘LE S$30049 W00 /M ONINYVYIT JONVLSIQ 8e
000 000 00°0PE'Y 000 00°0vE'Y 000 00ove'y OX Bunwea souelsig cep
¥5'520'621 ¥5'5L0'6C1 85°605'SPE 88'8L¥'0EL 00'00'509 0091LY've- 00°0Zt'629 buiues soueisiq ocy
000 000 000 000 000 00'v26'CL- 00'v26°C) OX Juewiyouu3 Aojesoldx3 gzy
0'€21'88 YO'€Tl ‘98 SZ'll6'le 12'659'0L 00°00L°2vL 000 00°00L'2PL uswyouug Aojesoldx3 9zy
00°000'¢- 00°000°¢- 50%.9'C G6'6ee 000 000 000 e [ersds ‘sweibold dlwsepedy gl v
1S'EvL'y8 LS'EVL'PE 80'S¥0'vT L LYE'SS9 00°0€5'€9. 00°0€8'0Z) 00°00L'Zp9 00y Jswwng G ¢
6€'v29'19 6£929'19 €€'199'9C 8z'L25'9¢e 00'€6.'v21 000 00'€6.'vel $88IN0J JUSWBdEld PAJUBADPY ZLi
2€'059'66 T€'059's6 L' L9E'99L 12°108'6S 00'618'LZE 000 oo'6l8'Lee sen|e |epadg ‘sweiboid dlwapedy 60y
00’y 00V 19'68 6ETV 00'8Ct 00'8CL 000 wequo) X p3 eouepusily Jusjeanb3 goy
€1°L20'65S €1°',20'65S 66'622'v68 88'GEQ'PYE 00'€68'26.'L 00'885°6¥ 00'S0e'8pL L Aiepuooag-uoneonp3 sanewwsly €0y
SL'GLl'eT SL'GlL'eC vz vie'08 19'892'9¢ 00'8LP'0EL 000 00'8LP'0EL uoneJnp3 souUBpPUSHY JUBBAINDT Z0Y
lTTI0'01T 12210012 69'898'61 1 YO LSP'vY 00'8eE'v.LE 000 00'8e€'vLE uoReanp3 uj sy Loy
00°L- 00°}- v5'€9.L'C or'Ip8'L 00'09'v 00'09'v 000 I 'NOW /M AdVY3HL TVOISAHd INVHINLLI ZvE
000 000 Yo0LL'Y 96'69€'L 00°08%'s 00°08Y'S 00°0 I JOUNOWM Q3dIvdNi HO33dS Le€
000 00°0 00'602'82 000 00'602'82 000 00'602'82 }# SOJUOIN/M JORIILOD SSOID) Jejaldselu gee
aJuejeg ajuejeg Bujpurising sasnypusdxgy jobpng sjusunsnipy j1ebpng uonjduosag N0y Jebpng
ajqe|leAy paJaqunouaun SedURIQINIUT ajeQ-0j-aea) Juaungy lemug
ANNd TVHEN39 v pungd
V10T :dee) jeosty
£102/08/1) 30 sV Moday smas Jebpng
wd 2$:80:30
2 9bed $3008 ¥311 NHIHLNOS ¥3ALVIND

£102Z ‘02 40quiadag



BL'6LZLEL JBA  dEyuA

00'86l 00'86l 5.T86'VI $2°090's 00°'Ive'oz 00'861 00°€¥0°02 OX suonepobeN 5e9
000 000 05'850'6C 05'S02'9L 00'¥9.'L¥ 00°50€ 00'65¥ ¥ OX uoieulpIoo) eueg aie) yileaH ££9
00°.92'¢ 00292’ 000 000 00°292'c 000 00°.92'¢ OX uewebeuely ‘eoiAIag Joindwo) Leg
000 000 99'0LL'0L ve'10'e 00'8¥8'€lL 000 00'8v8'el OX uewsbeueyy vonieg Jeindwo) 0€9
00'6€9'L- 00'SE9'L- L9'y8e'829'L €€°/€5'081°L 00'/82'€18'C 000 00°/82'c18'C OX swebeuey :eomieg Jeindwo) 629
00°92y- 00°9Z¥- 1 TA 4 §.'€.0'2 o0o'vi0'c oov0'C 000 leous)Q uswdojersq JEIS /29
61'856'9 61'856'0 81'629°ZL €99y’ 00°000°LZ 000 00°000°'L2 uoneanp3 jO p.eog JuswdojeAeq Yels ¥29
9z'sLh'Le- CrA A4 €L'82L'YS €1°L0L'EY 00'099'0L 000 00'099'0L Buninuoay €29
vo'Lb8'e 61220'% 10°'8E5'e 08689 00°002°01 00009 00°009'6 Bunundiebuig 619
95'922'c- 95'922'2- LG LLE'SY S0'6€0'L 00°061'0S 000 00'061°0S wewabeuep ‘soneg Buluueld giLg
LLZhi'08E 16°26G°18€ 05'695'668 66'500'0SY 00°€LL'22L')L 00°06¥'€S 00°€89'€L9'} lenue) uswabeuel pood |00YoS /19
00°050°2- 00'050'2- 00'196'cC 00'69Z°0L 00°081'2¢ 000 00°081°2€ uoneupioo) Buippig sAneiedooD gig
000 000 000 00°000°+9 00°000°19 000 00°000°19 awabeuely ‘soineg Buluueld 619
6€'510'08- 6€'610°08- 89'v88't1T LLLp9'6EL 00°215°1LT 000SL'LI 00°29¢'¥SC [efued ‘edIAag uojeulIojul JIgnd 19
2S'6vP'6€0'L $S'GS5'6€0'L €0'vL6'SLS'L €7'90€'860' L 0o'ges'clL'e 00295's¥ 00'v22'99'e Hoddng eouQ sseuisng Z19
2568L' LY 25'68L P L0'9EE'L Lv°0E6'Y 00250'pS 00'szZL'e 00°£26'0S sweJbold 1oy :uojepodsuel) |19
Welr'L WELp'L 8E ¥IL'YS 12'8€5'L€ 00°'9}1'66 000 00'911'66 weiBoud aoueglsissy 8akojdw3 019
65'800'281 65'800'28) 62'880°€.C chLoz'i8lL 00°#0€'2v9 00°68%- 00°€62°2v9 Juawabeuep 3siy/Aiejes 609
PrIz9'LLL v 1e9'LLL z8'262'201 L' 10¥'S8 00'91€'662 000 00'9l€'662 suoneyobeN go9
S0'LSI SO'ISL £8'8.¢ T1'020't 00°009'L 000 00°009't sJaAuq sng Juewdojersq YEIS 209
ov'voz'se ov'¥9z'se cre6l'es 8168222 00°€r.L'601 00'10L'2 00°Zv0'201 uoneuIpIo0) aiMisqQns 909
91°'229'99.'L 81'2/0'€28'} 15°Z€L'000'S 1L'9%0'829'S 00'258°ISP'T) 0069941 00°88P'SEECI uawebeue :9oneg i8INdwoD 509
000 000 00'v65'22 000 00'v65'22 000 00'v65°22 €68 Jeydey) uoyepodsuel) £09
€1'9.9'801 €L'9L9'ELL 1£'660'2L 06'15€'95 00¥ZL'2ve 000 0o'vzZi'zre uoneulpIo0y Jysueg aied ylesH 209
00°000°04 }- 000 000 000 000 000 000 S3008 NVAITINS HLIM dIS 295
00°00S°}- 00°00S'}- 99'98}°} ve'eee 000 000 000 $3008 | 313 /M ONILNIEd 995
SLvi9'61- SL'pL9'6L- 8y'9z9'v| 19L¥0'S 000 000 000 S$3308 | 3143 /M SOAS AdvHgIT 696
002122 00°LbL'e- 000 002k 000 000 000 S$3008 VAIINO NOSIAQVIN /M ONILNIYd €95
00'0Z9'L- 00'029't- 8SELY'L [4 A%:14 006 00'GL 000 AITIVA 33SINIO /M NV'1d dWI TOOHOS 295
00'L 00t 0866691 ozeee’tl 00°ve€'8C 00'vee'8T 000 1S4 /M Od4NI 3SNEV IONVLSENS 655
000 000 00°LLY 0o'sie 00'66L 00'662 000 $3208 1S1 OX STOOHOS 13A0W 955
00°086'¢- 00°086'¢- 00'9v9'0e 00¥EL'EL 00°008'6€ 000 00'008'6€ OX SI0040S |8PON SSS
00°€5€'26- 00°€5€'26- 18'P6€'22S 61°Z6)'L0V 00'¥EZ'LE8 000 00°¥€Z'L€8 OX |euononuisuj ‘eolnies Jsindwo) 065
000 000 00°L.8 00°0S€'Z oo'iez'e 00°0S€'2 00'LL8 X Buluueld usweaoidw) wWNNJWIND/I00YS 8rS
000 000 00'8¥¥'0€ oo'98v'zi 00'¥€6'CY 000 00've6'er X Buiuued jusweaosdwi wNINOWIND/I00YS /g
000 000 LE'SOL'LL €9'LE0'V 00°EVL'SL 000 00°EV)L'SE X Buuued Juswsaoidw) wninawng/0oyds s
000 000 000 000 000 00°000°¢- 00°000' OX "ulwpy 3 payiua) Juswdojersq YelS ovS
000 00°0 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 Buuocog 1s8) ges
€9'9€9°'106 €9'9£9'106 16'918'v6€ 9’ 19€'06€ 00'G18'989'L 000 00'G18'989'1L Buluued Juswenoidwi WNINDLIND/00YIS LES
asuejeg ajuejeg Buipueising saun)puadxy jabpng sjuaunsnpy jabpng uonduosag Junosoy Jabpng
3jqe|eAy paJequnauaun Sa2uBIqQWINDUT ajeq-0)-des )\ sy jemu|
GNNd TVHEN3O Vv pung
Y102 :Jea) jeasiy
£102/08/41 3O Sy Uoday smets 1ebpng
wd 2p:80:30
¢ 8beg $3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIHO

£10Z '07 12quiasag



BL6LZLEL JOA  dEDuM

9L 'vZe'sp0°2T $Z°982°cvS'e Z5'v89'v96'8E vZ'1££'98¢'sT 00'20€°v68°98 00°8VL'Z09 00'¥SS°16Z°98 GNN4 TVY3INTD (8101
65°658'6C- 55'658'62- ov'588'ce 60'v.6'9 000 000 000 S0IMBS pajejay 8sunN 8UQ uo BuQ el
Zr'z6l'L88- crzel'Les- 89°CLL'199 ¥.'610'92C 000 000 000 9Ag pajelay Bulesunod ves
12'526'L96- 12'526'196~ L£128'8L9 06°',65'68C 000 000 000 OAS PajEI9Y 8ply BUQ U BUQ ZEL
€Z°Z2L - €ZTTL Y- 16°68€'0€ zeTee'll 000 000 000 OAS pajeley p3 sAud peidepy L.
ZP'668°66." Z1'668'66.- €9°22EVLS 61'9.5'see 000 000 000 OAg pelelay yosads 6.
YE'101'GL- vEL0L'S)- 0zZ'129'1L vL°08p'c 000 000 000 OAS Paje|oY UOISIA 822
11°956'082- 11'956'082- 95°9€6°81C 19'610'29 000 000 000 9Ag pajeley Adesey) (edisAud 92/
11°2e9'e8¢- 11Te9'e8E- oLzyL'LeT 19'068'S6 000 000 000 yoddng [euonoruisu uoneonp3 [epeds 5z/.
0€'520'8L1- €8°2vP'00p- ¥9'250'veT 61°68€'991 000 000 000 (0S9) wpy sorg dwo) oL
vLl9V'INE- L9V LNE- 19'160'621 10'9.0'g8 000 000 000 (OSW) wpy sOAg LWBN Y0.L
9.'680'81- 91'680'81- 15'562'8 SZ'v6L'6 000 00’0 000 (0s1) wpy 1ddng jeuononisu) 02
8LG16'LPE- P£'€68'LbE- 1zeL'Lie €1°2eL'9EL 000 000 000 wpy p3 |ewsds 2oL
ev'10e'9p8'Z- €p'9.8'v8.'2- or'610'619'L €0°258°691°L 000 000 000 SoUBURJUIR P suonessdO Lo
000 000 or'ees'9 09'65S'Y 00'68€'}H1 00°9¥ 00°EPE'LL saoines ANoe 999
€9'0 €90 08'v88'82 15'v6vr'vL 00°08€‘cy 00°'289°€1- 00°€0'LS S3NddNS/ONIQAIL SAILYHIJ00D 599
00'061'61- 00°061°61- 29'€65'5C 8€'6.Z°LL 00°€89°€Z 000 00'€89°'cC uswabeuey ‘sonieg Buiuueld 659
000 000 00SIY')L 000 00'GLY'L 000 00'SIY') $3008 M3VI/M SNOILYILOO3AN €9
000 000 01'0zZ6'y 06'89L°L 00'680'9 000 006809 OX Bumnioey 119
000 00°0 00°000'8 000 00°000‘8 000 00°000'8 Ox Buninioay ov9
00z 002~ L4 &4 95'TEY'L 00°€€9'L 00°€E9'y 00°000'¢ OX uonenjen @ Buluueld s¥ 4SYO 6€9
000 000 00'62L'61 000 00’2161 000 00°6Z1'61 OX uoneutpioo) Buippig aanesadoo) geg
000 000 00612 000 00's1Z 000 00612 OX uoneulpioo) Bulppg anesedoo) L£9
000 000 00°0.2'S1 0008401 00°05¥'sT 000 00°'05¥'sT OX suonenobaN 9e9

aouejeg aouejeg Buipueising sasnjipuadxy yabpng sjuaunsnipy 18bipng uopduasaq Juno29y Jabpng
s|qe|esy paJaguinoudun seauelquinduy ajeq-o)-dea ]BUNY fensuj
GNNd TVHENAS Vv pungd
10T :Jeep jeds)y
£10Z/08/41 3O sy Modey smeys 1e8png
wd 2v:80:10
v ebey $3008 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIND

£10C ‘0Z 48qwiasaqg



As|uoy soluer Aq pejuud
legsoQpung :Aq Hog
AuQ Aewwng Juug

Aanoe ou yum sapoojefipng ssaiddng
€102/0¢€/1 1 -9¥eq JO sV
iea yauny :adA} 186png
Vv ‘pung
uny 1se7 :BWeN eusju)

8L6LZLEL JaA eIy

BUIU] uoposies

g abey

aNNd TYHIAN39 V :pung
$102 :ea jeosiy
£102/08/L1 3O SY  Modey smes 1eBpng

$3004 ¥3i1 NYIHLNOS ¥ALVYIHD

wd 248040
£402 ‘0T 12quwia33Q



8L6LZIEL JOA  deyuy

196png au) aouejeq 0 SAELLISa e asay )

‘pazijeal 8q 10U {lim 184 |eosy Joud ay) WOy SODURIGIINDUT JBACALIED 0) BNUBASS PBIBWIST ,

000 00'¥8L'v2L 00°609 00°€62'¥21 000 00'€6L'¥21 S@sIN0Y JUBWade|d PeoUBAPY ZL 1
000 00°26€'82 00°285' 00'¥86'0¢ 00°5£8'062- 00'618'1.2€ enyioe |e1oads ‘sweibaud dIWspedy 60f
000 0z'L2t 000 0z'L2t 0z’ 000 Wpenuod X p3 souepusny Jusieanb3 oy
12'S€0' SLE0Y'S6L')L 96'v.2'C 00°'€49'96. 'L 00'8€E'8Y 00°G0e'8vL'L Aiepuooag-uoneonp3 sanewwdly oy
000 00'8L¥'0EL 000 00'8LY'0E1 000 00'gL¥'0EL uolesnp3 eouepusRY Jus|eAnb3 Zop
000 00°8€€'vLE 000 00°8€E'PLE 000 00'8€€'v.€ uoledNpP3 | SuY LoV
000 85'€09'Y 000 85°€09'Y 85'€09'y 000 L 'NOW /M AdVHIHL TVOISAHd LNVH3NILI ZvE
000 89'6.b'S 000 89°6.¥'S 88°6L¥'S 000 } SOUNOWM Q3YIVdNI HO33dS /€8
000 00'602'8Z 000 00'602'82 000 00'602'82 S0JUO/M JoBIUOY $S010) Jejudia) gee
000 00'G61'9¢ 000 00'561'9¢ 000 00661 '9E penuo) X eAnduoseald g onsoubelq see
000 00°0Lt'8LL 000 00°0L¥'8LL 000 000L¥'8LL IO [E100S [00YOS ZEE
000 00'9.5'8.¢ 000 00°'9.5'8.¢ 000 00'9.5'8L€ Jeyi0 ‘seniqesiq Lee
000 0060581 000 00605811 000 00'605'8L} 1ayoea asInN/esINN 0€E
000 00°00L'sC 000 00°00}'€Z 00'000'L 0000422 Jebeuepy ssauisng 62¢
€LLL6'SE 00°89Z'¥6 €L'1L6'SL 00'882'6 00'€Z9'}- 00°L16'G6 Joypny [ews| gz
000 00°LEE'06 000 00°L££06 000 00°1L€£'06 Jes( oy jo Jayoes) /z¢
000 00'608'202 000 00'608°202 00°0 00'608'20Z BuuesH-jo-pseH gze
000 00'¥Z8'89¥ 000 00'vZ8'89¥ 000 00'¥28'89¥ Adeseyy jeuonednaoQ yzg
000 00°0Z¥'sZ1 00°0 00°0Z¥'sZL 000 00°02¥'sZL SIS 1881eD/AWOH 9LE
000 00°00.'29% 000 00°00.29¥ 000 00'00.2o¥ Jeeq ay) o4 sejeudivw) gLe
000 00'¥95°661 000 00'¥95'661 000 00'¥85'661 1s1BojoydAsd |00yds Zie
000 00°009°GL 00°0 00°009'G1 000 00°009'S} 3S3INIHO LIE
000 00°181'501 000 00°181'S0L 000 00°L81'S0L pestedwy yossdg 0le
000 00°9.£°99% 000 00°9.£'99% 000 00'9.£'99F juswenoudwi yoseds 60¢
000 000€2'0L 000 00°0€2'9) 000 00°0£L'91 uoneonp3 |edisAyd goe
000 00'v€2'8L2 000 00'v£2'8.2 000 00'v£2'8L2 JOVNONY1 ANOI3S HSINONT LNVHINILE 20€
000 00912828 000 00'9L2'8.€ 000 00'912'8.€ Adesay) |edishugd Sog
000 00°ce8'02) 000 00°€£8'0Z1 000 00°€£8°'0Z1 pasiedw) Ajiensin #0¢
000 0099889 000 00'998'89 000 00'998°89 MY €0¢
000 00°€€6'0E1 000 00°€€6'0€E L 000 00°€£6'0€1 ISP LOE
89'188'8 00°008'9S} 88'188'9 00008951 00'9Z'cL 00'9€5'e8 3208 A3TIVA 33S3ANIOM 191 ONIJIVLS 152
000 Yo vse'vLL 000 rovse'vLL ¥9'509's 00°6¥.'891 $3208 ITIV-LLYD /M 119! ONIJAVLS 052
000 00'656'L} 000 00'656'2} 000 0065621 IJNV-LLYO M €ZL:L ONIJAVLIS 812
0’665 1E°06)'€€6'01 99'988'08 £8°LLY'ELO'LL 11'008'L€S- 00'822'S¥S'LL 1:9'1 Buyels g1z
00'S1L 6.'689'50'0 00°GL 6.°'689'50'0 6.°'069'€0S 00'G66'LSS'S 1:8'1 Buwers 602
0’665 00'82L'EL 0v'66S 00'821'cLL 00'26L' LS 00'088'¥9L°} S1:1 Buyels goz
000 88'89L LLL'L 000 88'89L'LLL'} 88°9P1 00220'LLL L 12121 Bugers g0z
62'866'LY 05'ESY'Ske'st 6L°29%'0S 00'8.6'L¥Z'SL 00'961'0Z 00'28L'222'S) uojeonp3 [edluyds | pue J8sIe) Lo
000 00'86€£'012'Z 000 00°86£'01L2°Z 000 00860422 painquisipun 48y 200
zL'zos'slLl €1°098'650'L 66'¥8L'LEL 00'€98'890'L 000 00'£98'890'2 uonessIuIWpPY 100
anusAy sduejeg 81e(Q-0)-1eaA — ojewpss sjuawisnipy sjewns3y uopdusseq LY JUNO22Y BNUBABY

8$80X3 pajedioguy jus.ung reuwbug

aNNd TYH3N3D v pung
V10T 1189 RSl

£10Z/0€/11 230 SY  Modey sniejg enuasey wd gz:21:10
1 abeg $3008 ¥3lL NN3IHLNOS ¥3LVIHO £1,02 ‘02 Jequiaseq



8Lalzi gl den  deyay

196pnq suy) eoueieq 0] SAjEWSS ase a8y

‘pazijeal @q 10U |im 1eek |edsy Joud By} Wy SBOURIGIINOUT JOAOALIED) IO SNUBAB PBIBWNST ,

90'66 00G6L°} 90'66 00°664°} 00g6L'L 000 ATTIVA 33SINTO M NV 1d dINE TOOHDS 295
000 00°€ec'sT 000 00'ece'8e 00'€€€£'82 000 1S1 /M OdNE ISNgY IONVLSENS 685
000 00'G6L 000 00'66L 00°66. 000 $3008 1S1 X STO0HIS 13Q0N 95§
000 00°08L'ey 000 0008L'cy 00'086'¢ 00008'6€ DX SI00Y2g [BPON GSS
000 §G°/¥8'€90°L 000 SS'/18'€90°L S5'€19'922 00ve2'LE8 OX feuollonysu| ‘sdineg Jeindwod 065
000 00'12Z'e 000 0o'Lze'e 0005€'C 00'LL8 1uUE|d JusWeAoIdw WNINJWIND/00WS 8Ys
000 00029'Ly 000 00029'L¥ 00'viE'L- 00've6'ey 1uUE|d JuSWEACIdW WNNOWIND/I00YOS [P
000 £9'/€0'¥L 000 €9°2€0'v1 1E°S0L'}- 00°erL'SL 1uue|d JuswaAcidwi WNINSLUND/I00YS SPS
000 000 000 000 00°000'¢- 00000'¢ uwpy ' paiua) Juswdojgasq JeIS 0vs
000 000009 000 00°000'9 000 00000'9 Buuoog 1sa) ges
8L'06%'L 00518'989't 8L'06¥'L 00'518'989°} 000 00618'989'L 1uUeld JUBWaAOIdW WNINOLINY/I00YOS £
00562 00251201 00°'56¢2 00°251'201 000 00°L51°20L SIC0YOS |9POW 9€S
000 00°Sv6'C6 000 00'6¥6'C6¥ 000 00°S¥6°26¥ 'P400D SONIAIDY uonesnp3-Ansnpul gzs
=11 4% 09'€52'9.5 SLLIg'E 00'616'6.5 00vLE'€) 00°6¥5'995 juswdojgA’q sieLBIBW [BUOTONNSU| /26
2€°196'C ¥6°082'82 2€°196'C ¥6°082'82 0¥ 00'582'8¢2 uoeuPIo0) SHOdS OISeIoYDS-Joluf 925
000 00€9Z'19¥') 000 00°€9Z'L9¥'L 00'v61'sE 00'690'92¥°L ulwpy g payie) JuswdojeAaq Yels 525
8C'LEL 0006.'S 8C'LEL 00'06.'G 000 00'062'S uoneupIoO) sHodS ORSeIoYDS-18)uf €25
00°06% 00'859'1L9¢€ 00°06% 00'859°19¢€ 000 00'859°'19¢ Jleday Juswdinb3 zzg
000 00°21€'02 000 00°21€'02 000 00°21€'02 YAIINO-QYIW/M NOILONYLSNI 'ONINNVd 125
000 00051'€9 000 00051'€9 000 00051'€9 8o1neg poddng aaisueyaidwo) 0z
000 00°68¥'0F 000 00°68¥'0F 000 00°'68¥'0F UoidNIIsu| 8UWOH Jo JojeuIploo) gLS
000 0099621 005222 00'L6L'2Y 000 00°L6L'ZP (lenued) J8yi0 ‘uoneuIpJo0) /1S
000 00°.2.°L€6 000 00°.2.'.86 00'990°L1L 00°1L99'0Z6 uogonnsu; ‘Buluueld 915
000 00'689'C1L 000 00'689'C1 000 00'689°C1 OHBUINIO0D ANAROY Je|noLUNdRIXT LG
000 00'09¢°992 000 00°08e'992 00°0 00°09€'992 uonewolny Aleiq] €15
$8'€06 06'599'2¥2' S6°66¥'8L1 00'292'09¢'C 00618041 00'L¥P'6¥2'C leuononysy) ‘aowes JeiNdwo) Z1Lg
00'909'L S ¥86'vE8 009092 G.¥86'vE8 SL'v0L'0b 00°08Z'v6.L Bupuud 115
000 00°€25'962 000 00'€25'962 00°PSS'S 00'696'06Z eipspy/eoiInIag Aeuqr 80s
000 0L'vS2'6 0e’LeC 00Z6¥'6 000 0026%'6 uolleulpo0g spods oNse|oyIs-Jelul 205
000 05'€29'0€8 05°288'sT 00955958 0085292 00'86.'628 juswdojeAaeg wNINJLWINY gos
000 or's08'e 000 or's08'c 09°'100'}L- 00208 QX J8jua) suoiediuNWwuwIo) [euoiednp3 05
000 00°285°LL 000 00/85'2Z 000 00°285'22 UOISIAS|9] [euonednp3 Z0s
000 0¥’ $50°2 000 or'$50'2 ov'¥s0'C 000 S3009 A9 /M TO0HIS ¥Y3IWNNS O
£EPILOY 00°'8¥8°.¢e eEPIO'Y 008¥8'LE 00'80€'9 00°0¥S'LE S3009 WOO0 /M ONINYYIT IONVYLSIA 8Ey
000 00°0vE'Y 000 00°0¥E'Y 000 00'ove'y Ox Buiwes souerysiq e
Sv6le 00'£9'909 Sy evL'vy 00¥00°159 00¥85'12 00°02P'629 Buiwea souelsiq oy
000 000 000 000 00'vL6'CL- 002621 OX wawyouug Aojesoldx3y gzy
000 00°002°Z¥) 000 00°00L'2¥L 000 00°00L'C¥L awyouug Aojeloidx3 gz
000 G9'182'C 000 591822 59182 000 alj|ioe |evadg ‘sweiboid Siwepedy 9Ly
000 LE'P€£6'09L €9'665'Z 00°0€5°€92 00°0€8'021 00°002°Z¥9 100Y2g Jawwng Gl
anuaasy souejeg 818(-0)-1Ea A sjeuinsy sjuaw)snipy ojewyys3 uonduaseg 891AI9g JUNO2OY BNuUdAY

$899X3 pajediopuy juaund fewbuQ

aNN4 TYNIN3O v pung
VLOZ i1e0A |298IY

€102/0¢/LL 30 SV  Moday snieis enusasy wd gz:21:10
z obey $3008 ¥3l1l N¥IHLNOS ¥ILYIUD £102 ‘02 Jaquaoag



8L6LZIEL 18N deymy

196pnq 8L} SoUREY O] SBILWIISS BIE 888Y)

‘pazileas 2 10U |m 1884 jeosy JoUd By} Wity SBOLRIGIINUT JSACALIRD) 105 BNUBAS] PBIBUST ,

LPv6L'6LL 1§°288°20£°98 PL986'C6L L 82°615282°98 8£°396'06Y 00'v5S°162°98 ANMd TYYANTIO ieloL
89'€L 00'68€'L1 89°€L 0068¢€'LL 00°9v 00°ere'LL seomnIeg Apjioed 999
€8'6L0'L ob'Syi'es €8'6L1')L oP'Srp'es oF'80t’L 00°2£0'LS S3NddNS/ONIAAIE 3ALLYHIJ00D S99
000 0S'2LL'SY 000 05'2LL'Sh 05'687'1C 00'€89'€2 luswabeuen ‘sones Buluueld 659
000 00GLP'L 000 00'GLY'L 000 00SLP'L $3008 M3VI/M SNOLLVILOD3N €19
000 00'680'9 000 00'680'9 000 006809 OX Bumnioay Lv9
000 000008 000 000008 000 00°000'8 X Bunnioey o9
000 9572€9'L 000 95'2€9'L 95TE9'P 00°000°'c OX uogenjeA g Buluueld i GSVYO 6£9
000 00'szL'6l 000 00°sZL 61 000 00'sZL'61 QX uoneulpioo) Buippig eAnesedood geg
000 0051e 000 00's1e 000 00'sLe OX uofeuipoo) Buippig aanesedoo) ££9
61'901'C 00°05¥'sC 61901 00°0S¥'sT 000 00°05¥'sC OXx suonenobaN gg9
62°100'c 00'12'0T 62100 00°1¥2'02 00861 00°€¥0'0C X suonencbeN ge9
$5'28€'C SLEIL' VY ¥5'28¢e'C SLE9L' LY SLP0E 00'6SY'LY OX uoieulpIo0D euag aie) ylesH £€9
000 00°.92'¢ 000 00°292'c 000 00'L9Z' OX uswabeuep :eo1nsg Jondwo) &9
000 00'8v8'el 000 00'8r8'el 000 00'8p8'cl X uswebeuey :sowieg Jaindwo) g9
€5°SvL'66€ 99'986'6.6'C €5°6Y.'6€€ 99'986'6.6'C 99'669'991 00°/82'c18'C OX Juswabeueyy ‘2o JeINdwo) 629
000 SL'€L0'T 000 SL'€L0'T SL'€l0'T 000 jeous|) JuswdojeAsq HEIS 129
000 00°000°12 000 00°000°12 000 00°000°'L2 oneonp3 JO preog Juewdojeasq yeis vz9
000 00°099'0L 000 00'099'0.L 000 00'099'0L Buninioey £z9
00651 00°002°01 00°'sS1 00°002°0L 00009 00°009'6 Bunuudisbuid 619
000 00°061'0S 000 00°061'0S 000 00°061°0S luewabeuep ‘sonieg Buiuueld 819
00'800'L 0z'v08'veL't 08'9/¢'c 00'eLL'ZL'L 00°06¥'€S 00'€89°'€29'L |eiue) Juswabeuepy pood [00YOS /19
90°1S51 00'060'2€ 90°1S1 00'060'2€ 0006~ 00°0812¢ uoieuipoo9 Bulppig aAnesadoo) 919
000 00°000'L9 000 00°000°L9 000 00°000°L9 uawebeuep ‘sonseg Buuueld 519
000 00°21S°'1L2 000 00°215°1L2 00°0SL°LL 00°29€'vS2 |eJJU8Y [8JIAIBS UoleULIOjUl JIIgNd P19
000 00'9e8'eLL'e 000 00ge8'eLL'e 0029s'sy 00'v12'599'¢ Hoddng eoyj0 sseuisng Z19
00000’ 0E'618'LP 0L°L0L'9 00°.26'0S 000 00°226'0S sweibo.d Jayio :uojepodsuel) 119
000 00'9L 166 000 009L1'66 000 009L1'66 weJboud aoueisissy eakoidwia 019
00'998'G 09'ceL'L LS oy Leb'9L 00'0€'ZY9 00'68Y- 00°€6L'2P9 luswabeue Xsi/Aiejes 609
000 00'9L£°66C 000 00'91£'662 000 00'91£'662 suoneyobeN 809
00096 00009'} 00°096 00°009°L 000 00°009°L SJ9AUQ sng uewdojeasq Jels L09
000 00'ev.'60l 000 00°erL's0l 00°102'C 00°2¥0'201 uoHBUIPIODY) BINIPSQNS 909
00°s08'8€l $9'0¥5'0LE'2 9€°.19'812 00°€SE'0S¥'C) 00'598'vL L 00'88Y's€€'CI swebeuey :2ones Joindwo) 509
000 00'$65'2C 000 00'v65'22 000 00'v65'22 €59 Jaydey) :uonenodsuely £09
000 00'veL'Tye 000 00'vZL'eve 000 00'¥2Z1'2Pe uolieuIpJoo)) yeuag a1ed yyeeH 209
000 00°00S'L 00°0 00°005't 00005’} 000 $3004 | 3143 /M ONILNIYd 995
000 86'€.9'61 000 86'€.9'6l 86'€.9'61 000 S3008 | 313 /M SOAS Advdall §9S
000 00°LLL'T 000 0021L'C 00212 000 $3009 VAIINO NOSIaVIN /M ONILNIYd €95
anusiAsy 8duejeg 912Q-0)-JesA SJewns3 sjuswsnipy ejeuns3y uondusseg 99JAI08 JUNO22Y BNUBABY

$599%3 pajedionuy uaung jeuibuQ

AaNN4 TYHIN3O v pung
P1L0Z 188/ |BISI4

€10Z/08/1) 230 Sy Hodey snjelg enuaasy wd 92224100
¢ afiey $3008 ¥311L NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIND £102 '0Z Jequsasag



8i6L2L'eL UOA  dejury

186pNq By} eouERIRq O} SSIBWIISR BJe Bsay

pazifeas aq J0U jiim JBaA jeosy Joud By} Uiy SEDURIGIINDLE] JBACKLIED) JO) BNUBAS) POIBWINST ,

Aejuod sower Aq pajuud
legogypung :Aq pog
Auo Aewwng juud
AjAnoe ou yum s)unNoooe enusAal ssaiddng
€102/0¢/1 | ‘8jeq jO sy
uny se :sWep eusiu)

BUALD uopdejes

aNudAdY
§§99X3

souejeq
pajedionuy

¢ abey

81e(-0)-1eaA ojewsy syuaunsn{py sjewys3 uonduosssg
JuLNy feuIbLo

ONNd TYHINID v :pung
V10T -1eaA [eosly
£102/0€/L1 3O SY Loday snieyg enuasey

$3008 ¥311l NY3IHLNOS ¥3LVIYD

aomeg

JUNOJDY SNUIARY

wd gz:24:10
£102 ‘02 sequisvaq



JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From November 1, 2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 24,870.79
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest 3 99,613.39
Void Checks 3 77.73
Direct Deposit - LPN
PELL Direct Deposit 3 1,862.85
M# 5938CAF USA ACH Direct Deposit $ 11,165.00
Transfers from Chase Premier Account $ 150,000.00
M# 5930 & M#5960 Wire transfer from Adult Ed Merch Acct $ 60,000.00
$
$

Total Receipts 322,718.97
Total Receipts, including balance $ 34758976
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 23879 to Check No. 23963 $ 131,297.59
Fedwire(s) Payroll $ 258,060.94
M# 5936 US Dept of Edu ACH Debit Cprs PT LPN $ 1,742.00
(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges) $ 391,100.53
Cash Balance as shown by records $ (43,510.77)
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 28,631.20
Outstanding checks $  (72,141.97)
Total available balance $ (43,510.77)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_January 7, 2014 Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

1
Doretta Hughson 4
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TR URER OF SCHOOL DISTRIC




YEIZHOZICL 1A dugy

9v6€20 99'9$ ON 1500 JOIAHIS 130UV AILINN €L0z/1e/LlL 9Y6€20
8VLEZ0 00°05% ON ¥ELO WOLONOYLS €102/02/90 8Y€EZ0
126€20 00°001$ ON 8100 'V INTFTHIVINNOGHVYS €Lozivi/iL 126€20
026€20 00'62$ ON 8100 ¥ YVNNWNOGYVYS eLog/viiLlL 0c6€20
€96€20 66'62$ ON 2500 ¥8.20# A1ddNS ALNY38 ATVS €102/9¢/1 ) £96€20
¥8€€20 26°04$ ON 9€10 ‘N H1FHaATIH\3ISOH €102/82/90 ¥8€€20
661€20 00'v$ ON €210 ‘N ISOWATTY €102/€2/50 661€20
C96€20 GG'€08% ON 2500 ONI ANVJINOD TdV3 "M HdIvY €102/92/L1 296€20
P¥6€20 00'sCL$ ON 1600 ¥ SINVMLINVYND cloz/ic/LL y¥6£20
£v6€20 9t'18$ ON 1S00 r ¥3134\0ZNNd €L02/12/1) £v6€20
0€9€20 6€£'22$ ON ¥200 ‘W HYHVYS\31Ovdd €10¢/50/60 0€9€20
6.€€20 G6'9$ ON 9¢l0 0 3INNMTIAMOd €102/82/90 6.€€20
196€20 00°162¢$ ON 2500 ONI 30YNO0S LNININDI 301440 €102/92/11 196€£20
096€20 00'8L$ ON <s00 IN VNILSIHHO\TIAM3IN €102/92Z/11 096€20
8G6€20 80°29% ON 2s00 'S NHOMYI SV €102/9¢/1 1 866€20
ZY6€20 ¥9'0.€$ ON 1600 'S NHOMAI SVIN €1L0c/1Le/L1 r6€20
LG6€20 00'v26$ ON 2500 “ONI ‘HLINS "d NIHO1 €102/92/11 156€20
L¥6€20 0€°685$ ON 1600 ds9O 9YNISdNOY.L-H3dSYr eloz/izie 1$6€£20
0¥6€20 €2°90€$ ON 1500 AQNNSTIVONI €102/12/11 0¥6€20
9G6€20 00°'112°05$ ON 2500 ANVdNOD QHVYHOVd-L13TM3IH €102/9¢/L1 9G6€20
GG6€20 26'881$ ON <500 “ONI SNOILNT0S /A0 TvEO 1O €102/92/11 G66€20
9€6€£¢0 ¥8°660'8$ ON 1500 “ONI SNOILNTOS d3/A0O TvEO 1O €loz/ie/Ll 9€6€20
SE€6£20 05'€zys ON 1500 SHUIdVYISMIN AN TVHLINID LIINNVO eloz/ieiL GE6€EZ0
¥S6€£20 00°05% ON 2500 1ISNVHL 1SHi4 €10¢/9¢/1 L ¥S6€20
y€£6€£20 00°001$ ON 1S00 JILSIHHONOSY3NA €L0e/12/L L ¥£6€20
€£€6€20 09'12% ON 1500 ‘W ITOJIN\NOLST3 €loz/ie/Ll €££6€20
2€6€20 00°'6Ze$ ON 1600 09 0L NOILYONa3 €102/12/11 2e6€ee0
1€£6€20 0L°€2$ ON 1S00 T AHLOWIL\1I02SI™d €1L02/12/L L 1€6€20
€G6€20 00'802$ ON ¢S00 T1310H ANOWS3a €102/9¢/11 £G6€20
0€£6€20 oo'ov$ ON 1500 S3TOIHIA YOLOW 4O LNINLHVYL3A €102/12/11 0€6€20
626€20 00°0v$ ON 1600 S3TOIH3IA YOLOW 40 INIFNLYVYH3A €10c/1eiL 6¢6€20
826€£20 00°0v$ ON 1500 SATOIHIA YOLOW 4O LNINLHVYLIA €102/1zi 8¢6€20
L26€20 00°0v$ ON 1600 STTOIHIA YOLOW 40 LNIWLHVYL3A €102/12/11 1e6€2e0
SINNOJIV SIN3ANLS
ZS6€20 €€°6GES ON 2500 ‘NLLV 3937700 ALINNWWNOD ONINYOD €102/9¢/11 256€20
TTvH 38339 ‘'Oy3a3an
L¥8€20 00'0S.$ ON <v00 VSSITV NLLV ALISHIAINN T1INYOD €102/¥2/0L I8E20
1G6€20 0.'€26$ ON 2S00 SYO008 - A1ddNS YIG3IN 2 YOO8 ILITdWOD €102/9¢2/1) 166€£20
L06€20 00°00£$ ON 8¥00 ANINLHVYJ3A FONVNIL O/ VSN 4vD €L02/PL/LL L06€20

HIANSVYIUL ‘NLLY
093S10-NOSIAYIN-OONVYNIHO-IHVYMY13A

926¢£20 9L'¥8.8 ON 1G00 $S3004d cLog/ie/LL 9¢6€20
0S6€20 15°08¢€$ ON 2S00 dNOYO SINALSAS ALNY3g €102/9¢2/11 066€20
6¥6€20 0'89% ON 2600 "ONI 790N ? SANYVYS €102/9¢2/11 6v6€20
y26€20 00'96$ ON 1600 ONI 31ddVY €102/L2/LL ¥26£20
Jaqunp junouy 9je(] JuaWelels papodey pung jueliepp 0} Jywoy ajeq JBqUINN
%23YH R B 308y 3o8yD

leispa4 - asey) - aseyD|elapa- JJUNoIdY yueg
Buigsi yosysn Buipurisin
{3817 }o2yy bulpusising wd §Li61ZL

| afied S3004 ¥l NYIHLNOS ¥IALYIHD £10Z 01 10Gaseg



AINOYLVE "1 HIANNITr Ag pejuud
01 yway :Aq vog
€10Z/0€/1 | :NIYL PaPIOA/PRIBSID SHOBYD
£102/0€/11 nay) S| 93ep 3o8yd
aseyDjelrapa4 Juncady yueg

Jap, deurg

eueju) uonoejesg

16°IvL'TL$ 18N

16'wi'eLs |e101 pueis

16'wi'2L$ 1eN
16°1p1L°2LS |ejo] pueis) jeJaped - asey) - eseyHjeiapad JJuUnoIdYy yuegq 10} jejoigns
8¥6€20 6v'6.2'1$ ON 1500 NOILYHOdHOD XOd3X eLoe/ie/LL 8¥6€20
9€8€20 SS'v01L$ ON 000 T HIHINNINLHOINEM €102/21/01 9€8¢€20
(A FANAY 09°22.°1$ ON €€00 V ANIHVYAAOOM £102/v2/60 €v.€20

13341Ss
99/€20 00°051$ ON S€00 HLHOI3 1Z ONI LHdOdSNYHL NOSTIM £102/92/60 99/€¢0
8/8€20 0006$ ON 00 ‘0'd 'SAA IYVY.LNDS B SMOLIA £L0Z/LE/0L 8/8€20
JaquinN wunowy oje(] Juawelelg peposay pund JURIIBAA O} Jwoy ajeq JaCUINN
Yo8y Noeyd ¥o8yn ¥o8Yo
leJspa4 - asey) - aseyD|esapa JJUNoodY yueg
gugns yooys Buipueys

{817 3024 buipueising wd 1161324
z afied $3004 ¥3I1L NYIHLINOS H3LVIHO £407 ‘01 4841u03Q



8L'BLTLEL JOA  PEDUIAM

9£°00V'95L'Z LOY8YLSL'T zLTIe'eLL'e 05°68L'vVl'E £2°985'520'8 00'192°LY £€2'52¢£'820'8 GNNd AIv TvIO3dS (eloL
$9'0€9'8 ¥9'0€9'8 08'8z.'L zesel’l 28vs'LL 000 8 vvs'LL M/H dNOD 166
0592~ 05°92- 000 05'920'} 00000t 000 00°000°t NOLLVYAONNOS ALINMINNOD ONINYOD-VHIWTI 688
€€0 €0 000 19'666'6 00°000°0} 000 00°000°01 ANIN NOINTIN V LO3INNOD 3718V HINHVM JNLL 888
15'v82'vE 15'¥8Z've €0'1LLL'9) S viy'LL 00°005'29 000 00°005°29 1J3rodd 3ONVLSISSY 1IN AL134VS - dVNS 648
ELoSP'LL €L0SP'HL 6€°0¥S'12 zLozL'ol v LIL'eY 000 vZLIL'EY Hivd 8 VHINI3-13Q 2 93N 1.8
19081’y 1908L'y LL'LS)L'S TTGS0'Y 00°€6€'EL 000 00°€6e'El NOILYWOLNY Y04 Aiv TvOIH093LYD L8
¥1°695'8¢ ¥1°695'8€ 95°905'.2 0E'€90't1 00'6€1'2LL 000 006EL'LL LNIWIOVNYIN SAHOIIH LAOD 1TvD0T 658
GL'€0€'se G1'60€'Se 000 G1'9€6' 06'6€2'8€ 000 06°6€2'8€ 8002 ONIdS HIvi3IOS ¥3IL OS LS8
1.626°IE 1.'626'L€ 000 62'505'9 00'SEV'8E 000 00°'SEY'8E H1IV3H TVLNIW 40 301340 HNO SS8
SE'S09'PL GE'S09'vL 90°'616'v1 65'7ZS'0E 00°6+0'06 000 00'6¥0'06 ¢ GNI3Y AivOIg3n 2Sid 8 18vd v3aal €58
€ETLY'LOI €EZLY'LOL 08'96L'Sl 19'62L'L8) 00'66€'0L€ 000 00'66€'01L€ VILVA 268
85'SS've 85'SPS'vE ¥6°960°6L 8v'vLL'ES 00°LLY'L91 000 00°LI¥'L91 H3IIN3ID Y3IHOVIL 058
SS°189'v9E G5'189'v9E ov'268'cEl S0'625'€9} 00'890'299 000 00'890'299 (NOILYONQ3 d3¥d AOTdNI) 3d3 6v8
61'508°'LE 61°608°'1E 0009 18vEL'8L 00°000'0S 000 00°000°0S JONVANILLY LNITIVAIND3 - V3 8¥8
Z8'e85'8le 90'259'81€ 1£'281'081 15°S.6'0E1 00'5lv'0e9 000 00'S1$'0€9 JVIS L¥8
ocorv'y oeord'y 000 000 oeorb'y 000 oeory'y JONIUIANOD NOILISNVYHL dLW 08
80011669 80°0¥'669 16'180'S LO'E6E'LLLL 00'616'518'L 000 00'516'518°L 1dO 11NN TO0HIS YIWWNS Le8
0Z°456'vS 02'2S6'vS chezi'ee 8961 Ly 00'0€5'sC) 000 00°0e5'sCl NOILYDONA3 JI1Svd 11NAV S€8
€L€8l'OZy €L°€81'9Ch €52€2'C 60'v86°L S€'00p'9Ey 000 SE°00¥'9EY ONYL ® AOTdN3 dWVLS OO04 ve8
0L'2.5°089- 01'292'059- 6.L6ES'EVS Le'2eL'90t 000 000 000 HINIVYL TYNOIOIY O413S 2e8
¥r'2oL'ZIe- yreoL'zie- Lb'L21°'602 €E'GEQ'E0L 000 000 000 Jdi3S Leg
S0'p60'ElL S0'¥60'El 8L'SLL'L8 11'916'98 00981181 00'19Z'Ly 00'6Z6'€EL W3LSAS AYVHEIT TO0HDS 0€8
LI'EEY'S LI'Eer's €5°200'G€ 0E'¥95've 00°000'89 000 00°000'89 HOTISNNOD SIDIAYIS JAISNILNI Qv ¥e8
000 000 00'20°}1 000 00'S20'}1 000 00'620'}1 WNILYOSNOD 3ONVNId T00HIS 3AIMIALYLS €28
85°€5¢2'se- 86'€5C'GE- 2.'859'v9 98'765'0L 00°000'001 000 00°000'001 INOZ ADVYH31l 228
€2°009 €2°009 91'019'€ 19'68.'S 00'000°01 000 00°000°01 N3EN3LS - ONILS3AL 34Vl 128
91°098'6 91'098'6 0.'862°01 pLVE'LL 00°00S'.€ 000 00°005°LE OAS XNV AN 30HOINYOM 918
P LL0'S ' LL0'S vr'9g8‘s [ANALN ] 00'000've 000 00'000've ONNWIHD - ONILS3L 38v1 vi8
€8'898'GS £8'898°GS £6°665'9 ¥T'SeS LY 00°000°0L L 000 00°000°0LL HLNOA VM LLE
8€'686'GC 8€'686'GZ LE'9E8 sTril'e 00°000°0€ 000 00°000'0€ ONNWIHO-ONYL B A1dN3 dWVYLS Q004 018
z9Tro's 29Cr9'e 000 000 29Zro's 000 z9Try's SHVYIOHOS H3IL NHIHLNOS 608
9v'696'L.C- or'Zie'le- 91'8vE'CL 0€'v95'6 000 000 000 ¢ V3LVA 808
69'CLL'8 69°CLL'8 0s°28) 18'6€0'ES 00°000°291 000 00'000'29L SdINYD ONIRHIIXI HIWWNS L08
€LZEB'EVE'L PL6LS PPE'L €1°'656'66S €1'SPL'GL9 00'929'619'C 000 00'v29'619'C NOILYONA3 11NAv so8
€1'P0L'SL €L19L'sL [ARAN N 14 §5°902'0C 00°000'S2} 000 00°000'SZ} Q31WVH3DHVONI |l 31LIL VIM P08
asuejey asuejeg Bujpueisino saun)puadxy j8b6png sjuaunsnipy 186png uonduasag junoday Jabpng
ajgejesy pasequinauaun seduRIqNOUg 2)jeq-oj-led s auny lepiug
QaNNd div vI03dS 4 ‘pung
V10T 1es A jedsi4
£102/08i1) O sy podey smes jebpng
wd piip)iig
| abeg $3008 ¥3I1 NMIHLNOS ¥3ALYIHO

€102 ‘0 18quiasag



Aejuo9 edtuer Aq pejuud
Jago9/pung :Aq pos
AuQ Aewwng juug

Ayanoe ou yum sapoojabipng sseuddng
€102/0€/L1 ‘8leq JO sy
Jea Juaun) :edA jebpng
4 ‘pung
unyj jse :BWep eusju)

BLBLTLEL A TEDULY

BUBJUD uopodtes

z affieyq

aNN4 aiv TvI103dS 4 ‘pund
V102 Jed ) |easty
£102/08111 40 sy Moday smeg jebpng

$3004 ¥3IL NJIHLNOS ¥3LVIND

wd piip) Lo
€407 ‘07 29qwasag



8LBLZLEL BA  deyury

196pnq By} souRIEq O SSIBINSE BIR 358y

pazifeas 24 10U ||im 1884 [8osy Joud DY) W) SBOURIGINDUT JSACALIED) JO) BNUBABI DOIBWIST ,

Aejuod sowep Aq pajuLd
Jago)/puny :Aquog
Auo Aewwng juug
AJAiOR OU YIm SJUNCDOE anueAss ssaiddng
€102/0¢/1L | -81eq 4O sY
uny i1se :euieN eusju)

BUBUD UORIBjeS _
09°146°62L°) 0§'L82'C18' oLerL'eel’y 00°5SY'0L8°t 000 00°5SY'018°) ANN4 IV “VIDEJS w304
00'6.9' 000 005492 000 000 000 M/H dWOD LS6
00°000°L 000 00°000°L 000 000 000 NOILVANNOS ALINNWWOOD ONINYOO-VHIWIG 688
0000529 000 00700529 000 000 000 1O3rodd IONVISISSY L3N ALIIVS - dVNS 6.8
00°€6€°EL 000 00'€6€'El 000 000 000 NOILVWOLNY HOd QIV TvOIH0O31vD 128
00'695°8€ 000 00'695'8¢€ 000 000 000 ANINIDVYNVYIN SAH0I3YH INOD TvI01 668
19°0.6's 000 19'045's 000 000 000 HLIV3H TVANIW 40 321440 HNO S58
€5°ZLESL 000 €5°ZLE'6) 000 000 000 ¢ GNI3Y AIvYOIQ3aW OSIa 8 LYVd v3QI €58
00°29L'¢cel 000 00°.9.'eEl 000 000 000 V3a1lvA 2s8
00°00S 00GEP'OLE'L 00008 00'SEP'0LE'L 000 00°GEP'0LE’L 1dO ILTNW TO0HIS 3WNNS L€8
00°208'se 000 00°208'SE 000 000 000 NOILYONAa3 JISvd L1NAV S€8
00°0S.'€T 000 00°0S.'eC 000 000 000 ONYUL 2 AOIdW3 dNVLS OO vE8
00'98L'L8L 000 0098L°L81 000 000 000 WILSAS AHVHEAIN TOOHOS 0€8
86'881'0C 000 86'881°0Z 000 000 000 HOTIASNNOD SIADIAYIS SAISNILNI Qv vZ8
00'SZ20°LL 000 00°620°LL 000 000 000 WNILYOSNOD FONVNI4 TOOHIS 3AMILYLS €28
00'€5€'0S 000 00°€5€°'0S 000 000 000 INOZ ADWVN3lIT 2z8
00002's 000 00002's 000 000 000 N3EN3LS - ONLLSTL 38V 128
LTevb'el 000 LTevi'El 000 000 000 JAS XNV AN 304OIMHOM 918
29'v6 000 296 000 000 000 ANNd Y34SNVL SIS
00°052'8 000 00052'8 000 000 000 ONNWIHO - ONILS31 39VYL vI8
oL'19¢e'se 000 9L'L9e'se 000 000 000 HLINOAVIM LI8
00'0¥9'6 000 00°0v9'6 000 000 000 ONNWIHO-ONYL B A1dW3 dWV.LS Q004 018
00°'16L'9 000 00'L6L'9 000 000 000 Z V31VA 808
000SL 000 00°0SL 000 000 000 SdWVYD IONIIHIIXT YIWANS 208
€¥'8€9°'120'} 05°2e8'e €6'518'810') 000 000 000 NOILvONQA3 L1NAav So8
00'902'62 000 00'902'se 000 000 000 Q31LVHIDUVONI | ILLIL VIM 08
anuaAay souejeg 9)2Q-0)-12aA Sjewnsa sjusunsnipy sjewi)sy uondudseq 9910198 JUNO29Y SNUIADY
$689X3 pajedioguy LNy fewbuo

aNNd QIV I93dS 4 pund
¥10Z 1804 [80SId
€102/08/11 30 SY  Moday snjejs enusaay wd 95:94:10
4 abed S3008 ¥3I1L N¥3IHLNOS AILVIUD £102 07 Jequiagag



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1,2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check N0.233 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_January 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$7,004.79
Amount
$40,002.52
$40,002.52
$47,007.31
$19,038.57
$0.00
$19,038.57
$27,968.74
$47,007.31
($19,038.57)
$27,968.74

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

!

TREASMRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT,



AINOYLYE T HIHINNAr Aq paiuud
0] Jway :Aq pog
€102Z/0€/1 | 11y L POPIOA/PBIEDID SK0BYD
€102/0€/1 1 Ny} st djep 3oayo
asey)jende) :Junoddy yueg

YRIZOLZIEL UBA Ay

ele) Uopsejes _

15°8€0'61L$ 18N

15'8¢0°61L$ |ejo] pueio

15°8€0°61L$ 18N
15'820°61$ [el01 puei) [eyde) - eseyo - eseyoieydes :Junosdy yueg Joj [ejoigng
£€2000 1G'8€0'61$ ON 1600 "ONI 371gWIM €1L0Z/Le/LL £€2000
JoquinN unowy Sje(] JUBWIBIE)S Papoday pund JUBLIBAA ol jwey ajeq Joquiny
¥o8yo ¥o8YH ¥o8yn ¥o8yo

|endeD - asey) - sseyojenden Junoaoy yueg
Bunsi wosys Buipurising
| afieg $3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVYIHO



BL'6LZLEL WA dEDuA

98 bLLLLE- 98’ bLL LIE" 80°v89'281 $0°618'S0¢’}L LT1e8'sLL't 00°000°00%°L €L°891'922- aNNd TvlidvO fejol
98 LLL'LLE- o8'LLL'LIE 80'¥89'281 S0'616'€0E'L LTIEB'ELL'L 00°000'00%'L €4'891'92¢- JONVNILNIVIN '8 SNOILVHEILO 082
aouejeg aouejeg Bujpueising saunjipuadxg yobpng sjusunsn(py 18fpng Junoaoy yebpng

a|qe)esy paJaquunouaun saduesqunduy ajeq-o)-des ) ]aung lemu|

GNNd IVLIdVYO H :pung
Y102 Jea) jeasiy
£10Z/08/1) 30 sy poday sneig 1ebpng

wd gpip)iig
¢ abeg $3008 ¥3IL NdIHLNOS ¥ILVIHD £10Z ‘07 19qwasag



Kejuo) aoiuer Aq pajuud
JegoD/pung :Aq uog
AuQ ABwwng Juud

Auanoe ou yum sepoojefipng ssauddng
€102/0€/1 | :81eq 4O sY
Jes aun) :adAy 19bpng
H pund
uny JSe ‘SWeN eusiun)

BLBLZLEL YA UL

BHOILD) UORIBIES

2 ofied

GNNd IVLIdVO H ‘pung
¥10Z :lee |easiy
€102/08/L) 30 Sy podoy smeig 1abpng

$3008 ¥3IL N¥IHLNOS ¥3ALVYIHO

wd gpip)Lg
£40Z ‘07 19quisnsq



8L'6LZLEY WBA  dujyuiy

196pnq By} soUeEq O} SSIBLUISS BIR aSeY )

‘peziieal aq 10U |jim 1804 |edsy Jopd By Wiy SBOURIQINDUD JOAOALIEY) JO) SNUBABS PBIBUNST ,

Aajuo?) eduep Aq pejuud
Jego)/pung :Aq Hog
Auo Alewwing Juud
AyAnoe ou yum sjunoooe enuaaal ssesddng
€102/0€/} | ‘8¥eq JO SsY
uny Ise :sweN eusju)

r BUBJD UOPDIB|OS [_
26501009 000 16°504°009 00’0 00'0 00'0 aNNd TYLidVO 1890)
00°000'009 000 00°000'009 000 000 000 JONVYNILNIVIN ® SNOILVYILO 082
16§01 000 16°501 000 000 000 JONVNILNIVIN B SNOILYH3dO 924
enusAsy aduejeg 838(Q-0}-Je3 A Sjewnsy sjusunsnipy sjewysg uondussag 8IS JUNOJDY BNUBARY
$699%3 payediopuy usund leuibuo
GNNd TVLIdVYO H :pund
Y102 :1esA |eosiq
30 S oday sNjeis enusas
€102/0¢/41 $3O Sy uoday snieys -] wd g1:91:10
t abed S3008 H31L NYFHLNOS ¥3LYINO £102 ‘0z Jequanag



CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account # xxx-xx1000
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From November 1, 2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $49,488.27
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits
Interest

5.27

& P

Total Receipts, including balance $ 49,493.54

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $
Wires & Transfers $ -
Wires & Transfers $ 14,864.76
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 14864.76
TOTAL Cash Balance $34,628.78

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit -
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $34,628.78

34,628.78

R -C -

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_January 7, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

‘ /
Doretta Hughson }
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held _January 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$26,399,128.37

Amount
$279,708.18

$26,678,836.55

$0.00

$21,950,000.00

$21,950,000.00
$4,728,836.55

$4,728,836.55
$0.00
$0.00

$4,728,836.55

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

byin 0
TREASUWRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
From Check No. To Check No.
Fedwire transfer Auto Rep Federal Fund
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$66,483.83
Amount
$24,050.94
$24,050.94
$90,534.77
$0.00
$60,000.00
$60,000.00
$30,534.77
$30,5634.77
$0.00
$30,534.77

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

/

7

TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRIC



Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From November 1, 2013 to November 30, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $4,305.28
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $3,113.94
Total Receipts $3,113.94
Total Receipts, including balance $7,419.22
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1133 To Check No. $4,297.41
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $4,297.41
Cash Balance as shown by records $3,121.81
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 3,121.81
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $ 3,121.81
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $3,121.81

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

b

TREASLURER OF SCHOOL DISTRI



Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From November 1, 2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1137 To Check No. 1138
Debits
Charge Back item(s)

Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$4,885.57
Amount
$2,396.03
$2,396.03
$7,281.60
$4,885.57
$0.00
$0.00
$4,885.57
$2,396.03
$2,396.03
$2,396.03

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconcited.

/
: /i A
TREASWURER OF SCHOOL DISTRIC



CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$52,191.98
Amount
$6.13
$52,198.11
$0.00
$0.00
$52,198.11
$52,198.11
$0.00
$52,198.11

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

/
Oyl
TREASURRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$1,529.53
Amount

$0.06

$0.06
$1,529.59

$0.00
$1,5629.59

$1,529.59
$1,529.59

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

. p ;
TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRIC



CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$7,470.89
Amount
$0.88
$0.88
$7,471.77
$0.00
$0.00
$7.471.77
$7,471.77
$0.00
$7,471.77

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

’

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1,2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Online Transfer
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 00000  To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$0.00
Amount

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Qlanres Condoy

TREASU R OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

{



Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship

Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From November 1, 2013 to November 30, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $484.82
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $0.00
Total Receipts $0.00
Total Receipts, including balance $484.82
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Total disbursements $0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $484.82
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $484.82
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $484.82
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $484.82

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_January 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
HRA/HCA in transit
Transfer from Five Star in transit
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$45,841.11
Amount
$40,381.99
$0.00
$40,381.99
$86,223.10
$40,450.09
$45,773.01
$46,621.48
($848.47)
$45,773.01

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Q&/‘L&a ﬁf%éw

TREASWRER OF SCHOOL DISTRIQT



BANCORP.

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 11/30/13
date ck number amount
11/29/2013 HCR/HRA $ 783.47
11/30/2013 HCR/HRA $ 65.00

$ 84847



M & T BANK

GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From NOVEMBER 01, 2013 to NOVEMBER 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,590,886.98
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Interest $ 46,766.76
Void checks
Transfer from General Fund for HRA Dental & Vision
Transfer from General Fund for Health Care

Transfer(s) from General Fund-5010 $ 3,234,865.82
Transfer(s) from Federal Fund-7472 $ 258,060.94
Redeposit-Golden $ 218.40
Redeposit-Sujko $ 571.24
Total Receipts $ 3,540,483.16
Total Receipts, including balance $ 5,131,370.14
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 8320 To Check No. 9363 $ 82,686.19
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroll(s)-5044 $ 2,156,271.31
IRS USA Tax Payment(s) $ 853,641.30
Wire to NY44 & MVP
JE-0040-14 Correct Cash Receipt TA655-14 $ 601.12
ERS $ 23,582.19
Omni $ 132,838.46
NSF-Golden $ 218.40
NSF-Sujko $ 571.24
New York State Withhold(s) $ 142,174.41
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 3,392,584.62
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 1,738,785.52
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,780,908.90
Less total of outstanding checks $ (42,123.38)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,738,785.52
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash

Minutes of the Board meeting held January 7, 2014 Balance is in agreement with my bank
' statement, as reconciled.
!

Doretta Houghson ) [
Clerk of Board of Education TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




AINOYLYE 1 ¥3HINNIF Aq pajulid
0] ywey :Aq Hog
€10Z/0E/1 | :NIYL PIPIOA/PRIES]D SHOBYD
£102/0€/11 MY} S| 3P ¥08YD
JNVYL JUN0dDYY Hueg

PRLT PO

2181 A ARy

ele)u) UopIejes _

I d A 19N

e d A |ejo). puels)

8¢°¢ZL'TvS 18N
I AN A [ejol puel punjvli- L8IN- 1AIV1 -JuUnoddy juegq 104 [ej0)qng
NOISYH3L LYL 00°2e¥' LIS ON §S00 INZLSAS INFJWIHILIY SFIAOTdNI SAN eLoe/ie/iL NOISY3L YL
HHVYSH3L YL 99'8¢9% ON GG00 WILSAS LINFWIHILTY STIAOTdNT SAN eLoc/e/LY HYVYSH3LLvL
12-0£1-E15 4" 26'951$ ON G500 W3LSAS INJWIHILIY STIAOTdNT SAN €Loc/Le/iL PHvYSHIALIYL
o9sSy3aLivL 96°Lv'Z$ ON §S00 W3ILSAS INJWIFHILIY STIAOTHINT SAN €10z/1e/L L eI E 18 4%
GsSy3tLiyl 20'898'2$ ON S§600 W3LSAS INFWIHILTYH STIFAOTdINT SAN €102/12/LL *15-E 13848
12°1-E1384% 86°€£0'9% ON G600 N3 LSAS LINJWIYILIY STIFAOIdINT SAN €L02/1e/LL 12°1-E1384%

NOILNDIXI IWODNI
9v€800 06°LLIS ON 6¥00 - SOVD HOgV1 40 LINJWNLIHVYHIA SAN €10c/Le/L L 9¥£800
Zres00 20'151'6$ ON 6¥00 O0SSY TVYNOILYONA3 $3009 189 €Loc/Le/LL Zve800
22£800 20'soz'es ON G¥00 O0SSY TYNOILYONA3 S3009 189 €L0C/L0/LL €2€800
06£800 0Z'29% ON LS00 'V SFNVMHIHOVIIVD eLog/Le/LL 0S£800
Jaquiny unowy 2jeQ Juswalels pPapooay pung JURIIBAN 0] sy aleq Joquuny
¥o8Yo A28YD 3o8Yyd 108U
pund vl - 18N - 1NV1 UN020Y yueg
Buipsiy yoeys Buipuesyr

s y29y9 BupuelsINg wd 8911920
} ebed S$3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIYUD £10Z ‘01 Jaquisaag



Five Star Bank
GST Flex Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1,2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3935 To Check No. 3959
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 7 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$130,217.41
Amount
$16,003.35
$146,220.76
$8,763.25
$40,381.99
$49,145.24
$97,075.52
$102,030.99
$4,955.47
$97,075.52

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

hY

' 1

TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



FIVE STAR FLEX CHECKING
OUTSTANDING CHECKS 11/30/13

date

09/23/13
11/11/13
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13
11/25/13

3888
3945
3948
3949
3950
3951
3952
3953
3954
3955
3956
3957
3958
3959

$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

ck number amount

515.04
1,000.00
19.92
263.16
309.00
692.00
97.00
210.40
110.33
188.34
200.00
630.00
530.28
190.00

4,955.47



Five Star Bank

GST BOCES Flex Money Market Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1,2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$876,616.34
Amount
$148.90
$876,765.24
$876,765.24
$876,765.24
$0.00
$876,765.24

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

' /
TREASK/RER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



Five Star Bank

GST BOCES General Fund MM Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2013 to November 30, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Service Charge
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$14,816.24
Amount
$7,000,692.93

$7,015,509.17

$7,015,509.17

$7,015,509.17

$7,015,509.17

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Clagane ol

TREAS/IRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From November 1, 2013 to November 30, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 39.35

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 2,156,275.67
Void Checks/duplicate payment $ 2,188.67

Stop Payment

Total Receipts $ 2,158,464.34
Total Receipts, including balance $ 2,158,503.69
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
Fr Ck 70546 to Check 70888 $ 161,586.28
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 11/07/13 $ 995,661.17
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 11/21/13 $ 1,000,431.15

$ 2,157,678.60

$ 825.09
Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 30,799.54
Less total of outstanding check - $ (29,974.45)
$ 825.09

Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

This is to certify that the above Cash

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the Balance is in agreement with my bank
Minutes of the Board meeting held_January 7,2014. statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




Y6LZZLZLEL Yan dEDaLy

92900 oL'ov$ ON AQNMEIGNHNI LS €102/L0/1 ) 929020
66.0L0 06'9v$ ON ‘W H34INNIMIDAOr €L0c/Ie/Lt 66.0L0
L¥20L0 0€'9$ ON VY Y1I3WVA\LAOH €102/01/01 1¥20L0
698290 60°01L2$ ON 1 VIOIHLYAIMOH €102/82/90 698290
162040 v.'282$ ON "0 SIONVHINVYWAA0OH €102/Le/LL 1620L0
G0.0L0 £5°96$ ON YV ANV I\SSIH eLoc/EL/LL 604020
281040 12 1E$ ON o MIHANWVYLLOITOND €Loe/ie/LL 282040
£25990 l2'1E$ ON " MIHANWVVYLLOITOND €10S/1 LV0 €25990
082690 18 LIS ON ‘A INTFTHLYONOLNINOYA €102/62/80 082690
1££0L0 €6°L8.$ ON 'S FT0HVYI\HI LS04 €1Log/Le/LL 142040
€12020 ey oees ON O YNID\OTINVS eLoc/vL/LL €12040
692040 85'G6$ ON W AHYO\NOSHINT eLoc/Ie/LL 692020
§9/0.L0 €6'L61$ ON W YSIH3LWMOId eLoc/ie/LL 692040
192010 L2 1E$ ON M AQOT13NMdWYD3A €Loc/ie/L L 192040
652040 2c9'v6$ ON ‘W NNATOMNIYHEND gloc/ie/LL 652020
+6S0L0 c9'v6$ ON W NNATOMNIYHEND €102/L0/LL 65020
€G.0.L0 0€'050°1$ ON ‘W NI THLYNOTIZLS0D €10c/1e/LL 2G20L0
¥rL0L0 €€'29% ON ‘4 NVANSAIIHD €L0c/1e/LL ¥¥20L0
€v20L0 09'gec'ts ON ‘W aaoL\y3LSIHOIHD €1L0c/Le/LL ev20.L0
62020 09°Gee'L$ ON ‘W Agoi\d3LS3HOIKD €102/¥2/01 62020
269690 09'gee’t$ ON ‘W aaoL\H31S3HOIHD €102/21/60 2¢69690
68890 09'GEE' LS ON W AaoL\d31LS3IHOIHD €102/51/80 6¥8890
S11890 09'see'1$ ON ‘W AaOo.L\d31LS3AHDIHD €102/84/L0 S11890
66,90 09'Gee°1$ ON ‘W AaoL\H31LSIHOIMD €102/50/20 66290
99990 08'8LL'+$ ON ‘W ddoL\431SIHOIHD €102/9e/v0 99990
§96290 vyeve' LS ON W ddOo1\43LSIHDIHD ¢10c/0e/80 §96290
012020 coers ON 3 MIHANWTIIIdINVYD eLoS/rL/LL 012040
6€20L0 €5'829°L$ ON VY AHLOYO\TIIMAIVO €Loe/ie/LlL 6€20L0
9€.040 15°8Lv$ ON ¥ VIOIHLVYd\HG10LLNg €Loc/ie/LL 9€20.L0
S€20L0 90 YL LS ON ‘3 IVYNOHWNRTLNG €10g/1e/L L Ge€L0L0
S12040 ve'ves ON H ANNIMSNYNg eLog/v L/ LL S120L0
¥€20L0 ¢2c'05$ ON T INYANOLONIAYE €Loc/ie/LL ¥€20L0
02020 y2'9% ON W INOL\NMONHE eLoc/EL/LL 02020
SO¥E90 €E°1/8'1$ ON r vdv.i\l104d cloc/eL/60 S0e90
ckL0L0 veves ON 3NS AMOIE\OONVIF eLog/rH/LL 21200
0€20L0 LL'OVS ON ‘4 NVLSIHLI\EZONILLIF €Loc/Le/L 082040
§5G020 80°0c$ ON ‘4 NVLSIH1I\HEZONILLIF €102/20/L} G§9S80.0
€89020 SE'65E' LS ON TNVIHE\AZTLNIE €102/L0/LL £495040
602040 10°'¥2$ ON N YAONITIWLLINNIG €L0C/H/LL 602040
688020 16'96% ON W NIZTHLVAZIVE €102/9¢/L} 688040
960040 8v'evs ON ‘T ATTIINIJ0OSYNYLY €102/92/60 960020
1880L0 2o'vics ON VY H1L3GVZITANMOQHSY €L0c/ec/LL 188040
022040 82°988% ON "0 FIAMANVYINOVY £1L0e/1e/LL 022040
quny junowy aje( Juswayels Papod3y puny JUBLIEM 0] jway ajeq JaquinN
b -Ulel 3o/yo ¥o8yo p o=l

lloJAed - 19N - 1WIIoiAed Junoooy yueg
Bunsiq yoaysn Bulpueysin
11S17 393y buipuelsing wd 2z:62: 10

| ebed S$3008 ¥3lL N¥IHLNOS ¥ALYIHO £10z ‘ci soquiedeg



¥612°Z1ZL'EL Jan deyuLy

188020 00'852$ ON "0 TAYIHOWILTVM-QOOM €loc/ie/iL 18800
cv50.0 66'951$ ON "1 VHANVYS\ASNOHAOOM €102/¥2/01 c¥50L0
86€0.0 0ceEles ON “1 VHAONVYS\3SNOHAOOM €102/01/01 86€0.0
€.80.0 95'€5$ ON T NOTHUHQWHITIM €L0e/1e/L €800
8€00.0 8L'/e2$ ON ‘T ATHVOVYIGNTHL €102/21/60 8€00.0
90,0L0 A ON ¥V NIAILSWHOTAVL E€L0e/L/LL 904040
2980.0 05°'s$ ON NOT AUVYINM\IHLUOONVYL €loc/ic/iL 298020
20.0L0 Sv'6% ON ANILS3A\L4VL €L0c/eL/LL 20.0L0
85690 06'062$ ON "0 ANNMNOLLYYLS €102/62/80 85690
1S80.0 8E'6EV$ ON ¥ NMVA\NOLLWYELS €Loz/ie/LL 4G80L0
189020 8e'6evs ON U NMVYA\NOLLVHLS €102/L0/L L 189040
8vL190 £v'99% ON rFYITALHLINS 210¢c/12/90 8¥1 190
0120.0 62'€6% ON ‘W NLLSIIO\TING-NVAIM3HS €102/92/60 012020
£66690 ceeees ON ‘W NILSIHO\TING-NVAII3HS €102/21/60 €66690
8¥80.L0 £0'cles ON T YITVWVHS €102/1e/LL 8¥80.0
804020 vr'616$ ON I VITWWAVHS €L0C/rL/LL 80L0.0
8990.0 €e'vees ON ¥ NOSYM13WN3S €102/L0/L1 8990.0
026,90 Lrov$ ON 'V NINVYFNIg\vYIHOS €102/82/90 026290
86690 A ON H138VZITANOTINVOS €102/21/60 86690
802,90 Sv'869% ON 'V I3NANVS\OTTALVEANYS €102/82/S0 802290
8€80.0 LL'v/e8 ON ‘N INNOAATTAYS €Log/ie/iL 8€80.0
199020 29'v6$ ON T NIFTHLYMNIIHNISOY €102/L0/LL 199020
9€80.0 L2°1e% ON “1VIISSANISOY glLoc/ie/tL 9€80L0
956690 28'c6$ ON JINVHJI1S\A90d €102/2L/60 956690
256690 06'9v$ ON ANITINOIVMNOSNIFOH €102/21/60 256690
025690 £6'c61$ ON “1 VANVAWVWQEVHO LI €102/62/80 025690
¥810.0 £6'e61$ ON ‘O VIDIdLVd\Z1Nvd €102/92/60 ¥810L0
616690 16'96% ON "L NVSns\aaoavd €102/21/60 616690
28020 G5°L61$ ON "3 HRAUVYS\W1HO0HE0 €L0c/ie/LL ¥280.L0
668690 14 ON "1 VONFHUSIIIHSOW €102/21/60 668690
0S2€90 LELLS ON | INNTMOHION 210c/L2/60 0S.€90
£180L0 59°G2ES ON '3 JONFIMVYTNAVIW €Loc/ie/Ll 118020
1€90/0 59°GeeS ON J AONFTIMVYNAVIN €102/L0/L 1 2€90L0
91800 16'96% ON 'V I3VHOIWNIVION €102/1e/LL 918040
S180L0 10°06€$ ON "I NIFTHLWNIHINOOW €loz/ie/LL S180L0
€180.0 G9'66% ON ‘W VIORILYA\AOAION €102/Le/LL €180L0
118020 59'0/% ON VAvavIN\vISYN €i0e/ie/iL 118040
018040 or'le$ ON ‘W NYAQHOM3TLLIT €loc/ie/iL 0180L0
LEE0L0 80°LL% ON 'V AVaHVANMSI3ISI €102/0L/01 LE€0L0
098690 £6'€61$ ON 'O JINNOSLSINOANIT €102/21/60 098690
998690 €9'/81$ ON 'V JT0JIN\SIMIT €102/21/60 968690
10690 66°G8% ON 'V ATHIGNDIASNYEINNIN €102/51/80 210690
108020 6.'19$ ON AQNMNEIENHNI LSV €L02/12/LL 108040
JaquINN junowy ajeq juawIers Papoday pung JUBLIBAA o) Iy ajeq JoqUINN
303Yo 399Yo 3334yD LEEL o)

llosked - 1BIN- 1INII0IAed JUn0dDY Hyueg
Bupsi yoayus Buipueysin
11817 X038YD bulpuelsing wd 22:62:10

Z abeq $3004 ¥3lL NHIHLNOS ¥3LVIIO £102 ‘€1-1oquadaq



AINOYLVE 1 ¥IJINNIF Aq pajuud
0] Jwdy :Aq yog
€102Z/0€/L ) ‘UYL papIoA/paiesl) s¥o8yD
€10Z/0E/LL N1y} s a1ep 3oayd
1NljoiAed Junoooy yueg

Y6.2°ZLZLEL oA dEpary

U6 uopdejes _

Sv26'62$ 18N

St'v26'62$ [Bjo] pueis)

St'pL6'62$ 18N
St'v16'62$ |ejol puers llodhed - L3N - L1WiioMed :junoday Jjueg 40} jej01Qng
¢880.L0 GS'€2% ON T YNNOOWALSVYIIM £L0g/Le/LL 28800
JaquinN unowy ajeQ juswiaieyg popo28y pung Juellepp 0] Jway ajeq JaquinpN
y8yy  yoeyo ¥I8Yo %¥8yo

llosked - 19N -  LINIIoIAed :Junoooy ueg
Bunsi yoays Buipueysin

1S %o9Yyy buipuelsing wd 22:62:10

¢ ebeg

$3004 ¥l NYIHINOS ¥ALYINO

£102 ‘gl-49Guwadaq



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT
November 2013
# of Checks Processed--732

internal Claims Auditor
Discovered Condition Checki#| Requested Corrective Action Corrective Action Taken
Appropriate approval signature for 57893 |Need Signatures on Receipts | Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
authorizing payment lacking. 58020 |Need Signatures on Receipts | Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
57878 |incorrect code used Recoded
58233 [Incorrect code used Recoded
Appropriate expense codes notused | 58270 |Incorrect code used Recoded
i.e. 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 58325 }Incorrect code used Recoded
57792 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
57877 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
57946 |incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
57982 }Iincorrect invoice number Corrected on check
58021 [incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
58022 [Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
58051 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
58053 }incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
58148 }Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
58218 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
58271 [incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
Invoice # on warrant/check 58293 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
doesn't match invoice. 58390 [Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
Itemized claims/invoice amounts do
not total to check amount 57947 }incorrect amount on check Add to next claim
Payment request is lacking
sufficient documentation proving
receipt of items/services. 57427 |Receipts missing Receipts received
23941 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
57785 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
Remit name/address is incorrect. 58260 {Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
23924 |incorrect customer number Corrected on check
57966 |Budget codes split incorrectly |Recoded
57993 |Incorrect account numbers Corrected on check
58240 |Incorrect event date Corrected on check
OTHER: Specify 58324 [Tax paid Void and reissue

Internal Claims Auditor Signature:

Date:

*Envelope made out with correct address

]luswmm \W

12/ an /13




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON
ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

November 2013

QUESTION RESOLUTION

None None

} ~

Internal Claims Auditor

Y27 /e

Date



FINANCE

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of , seconded
by , it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A.General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budaget Increases for 2013-14:

ltem # CoSer # Title Increase From To
080-14  101.000 Career and Technical Education $ 5301 $15,257,084 $15,262,385
081-14  430.000 Distance Learning $ 2936 $ 605004 $ 607,940
These increases will be supported as follows:

080-14 101.000 Tuitions from adult students in CTE programs: $5,301

081-14  430.000 Alfred-Almond: $1,000 and Dutchess BOCES (Pine Plains CSD $1,936)

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Grant Increases for 2013-14:

a. School Library System Grant be increased by $26,720 from $181,186 to
$207,906. This is for the rollover amount from 2012-2013.

i

School Library System Aid for Automation Grant be increased by $11,795
from $13,393 to $25,188. This is for the rollover amount from 2012-2013.

2. Grant Acceptance and Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

a. VATEA Incarcerated grant for services be accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $33,958 for the period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014 as attached. Approval was received on December 9, 2013.

b. Rochester Institute of Technology grant be accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $23,859 for the period June 1, 2013 to
May 31, 2015 as attached. Approval was received on December 5, 2013.

C. Purchasing:

1. Award of cooperative bid GST 14-01, as attached, for copy paper on behalf of
the following participating school districts: Addison, Arkport, Canaseraga,
Canisteo-Greenwood, Elmira, Hammondsport, Jasper-Troupsburg and
Prattsburgh.

Bids were opened December 20, 2013 at 2:00 p.m. and bids were received
from the following companies:



a. Contract Paper Group, Inc.
1531 Boettler Road, Suite E
Uniontown, OH 44685

b. Office Max
2601 Technology Place
Norman, OK 73071

c. W. B. Mason Co., Inc.
379 Broad Street
Waverly, NY 14892

D. Authorization to pay the following membership dues:

1. Central Steuben Chamber of Commerce dues in the amount of $85.00 for
the 2014 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

2. The Statewide School Finance Consortium dues in the amount of $525 for the
2013-14 fiscal year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

E. Dormann Library Lease Approval.

1. Approval of the lease agreement with the Dormann Library for the term July 1,
2014 through June 30, 2019 as attached. The present lease expires June 30,
2014.



| Greater

Sfen 5824

BOCES

innovation in creating student success
through cooperative services

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Tim Driscoll/Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: VATEA Incarcerated

Funding Source: New York State Education Department

Amount: $33,6958

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/2013 to 6/30/2014

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Chemung County Jail & Steuben

County Jail

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: Incarcerated individuals
Purpose(s) of Grant:

To provide GED preparation, job readiness training, computer training,

and family education training to incarcerated individuals in Chemung and

Steuben Counties.

Staffing Needs (if any): Hourly (part time) Literacy instructors, .02

Administrator, .02 clerical, and .10 FTE Vocational Transitional

Counselor

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Assess, develop an individual education plan, and provide training to incarcerated individuals.




g:re?:;‘er .
outhern
Tier 5-B 2-b

BOCES

4

innovalion in creabing student suocess
hrough cooperstive services

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: RIT Grant Sub Award

Funding Source: Rochester Institute of Technology

Amount: $23,859
Time Period Covered by Grant: 6/1/2013 to 5/31/2015

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Rochester Institute of

Technology

Lead Agency: Rochester Institute of Technology

Target Population: CTE Cisco Academy students

Purpose(s) of Grant: Sub award from a grant received by RIT from the
National Science Foundation. The title of the project is Modular Steps
Towards Broadening Expertise in Critical Infrastructure

GST BOCES will be responsible for:

1. Participation in the joint development of 100 level course modules (in consultation
with the RIT team)

. Embedding the modules in identified courses in GST BOCES's programs for testing

3. Implementation of assessment methodologies recommended by the external
evaluator

4. Collection of data for analysis by the lead institution

5. Participation in the workshop

6. Participation in dissemination to other institutions

Staffing Needs (if any): Cisco Academy Instructor, Wildwood Education
Center

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:
Development of course modules, test modules, participate in workshop,
final report to RIT



5-C-1

JaquInp way)

N.LO¥006X0OLld
NL1O1006XOld
NL1D.06v50Ld
valyeZdiNLd
1ilZeedNid
dHL¥ZedINLd
JLLv22dNLd
NOLveZdNLd
ADL0ZedNLd
NSL0ZZdNLd
Ad1L0Z2dNLd
¥0Ol0ecdnld
AlLOCZdNLd
a3LvezdiNid
ADLOZednLd
ddOL0cZdLd
3A01022dNLd
391022dNid
NOL0ZZdLd
AdLYZZdNLd

JoquInpN way)

LE'80EEYLS Ssway L2

00082'2.$
00°08¢.L
jejol

1€°820'99%
19°€09
£6°/8€¥S
8EGLYy
G.'10€
96°0C!
G.'10€
S0°'L8L
G/'10¢
z6'6vCL
ZSevy
826911
91'¥2s
88°29¢
ov'vi81
88'29¢
9/°6Z.
v8'e8y
80'v.L1L
09'L02
G/'1L0E
lejor

sway |

1L 0000°0¢€61L 0000'¥

adud uun

swayj 02

1D ools'se
10 00.6°€2
10 0029'62
10 00s€°09
1D o00ze oy
10 005€°09
1D 00S€°09
10 005€°09
10 0o0ceor
13 00ce or
10 ooceoy
10 oozeor
10 00ceor
10 0ozceor
13 ooceoy
10 ooze oy
10 00¢e oy
10 00ze 0
10 oozeor
10 00s€'09

9914 3un

Ao

0ooo°ZL
0000°69¢¢C
0ooo'vi
0000°S
0000°¢
0000°S
0000°¢
0000°s
0000°LE
0000°L1L
0000°6¢C
0ooo€l
00006
0000°S¥
00006
0000°81
0000°ct
0000'v¥
0000°'s
0000°'s
Ao

Sjejol pig

"ONI 'dNOYS ¥3dVd LOVHINOD-ZLELLD 40} SeloL

(S3SVD 0¥8) AVYOTHONYL ‘TLIHM #02Z - ¥3dVd AJOD L1 X S8
uondiasaq

€000
# way

"ONI ‘dNOYD ¥IAdVd LOVHLINOD-ZLELLO

XV 321440-616€00 10} sjejo,

UopeD - J1IHM #02 - 43dVd AJOD L X '8

uoped ‘J1IHM #0Z - ¥3dvVd AJOD LL X 6’8

UOHED - JLIHM #0Z - ¥3dVd AdOD LL X LL

uoped - L1 X '8 MOTI3A ¥3adVd AdOD LNIOSTHONT
UoLed - L X '8 'ISIONDYUNL "HIdVd AdOD INIOSIHON TS
uoped - LL X §'8 MNId ‘W3dVd AdOD INIOSIHON 14
uoyed - L1 X §'8 ‘IONVHO "HIdVd AdOD LNIISIHON T
Uoped - L X §'8 ‘NIIYD “"IdVd AJOD INIISIHON 14
UOLED - MOTTIIA - LL X §°8 ¥3dVd AJOD

UCLIED - NOWTVS - L1 X '8 ¥3dVd AdOD

ucke)d - MNId - L1 X §'8 43dVd AdOD

Uoped - IHOYO - L1 X '8 ¥3dVd AdOD

UOLED - AMOAI - LL X '8 ¥3dVd AdOD

UoHE] - NIIYO - LI X §'8 ¥3dVd AdOD

uopeD - AV - 1L X '8 ¥3dVd AdOD

UCHED - OYUN3IAN09 - L1 X §'8 H3dVd AJOD

UCHED - AYHIHD - L1 X '8 ¥3dVd AJOD

UCHED - 3NT8 - LI X §°'8 ¥3dVd AdOD

UOHED - NIIHO SYWLSIMHO LI X §'8 ¥3dVd AdOD

UOYED - A3 SYWLSIMHO - LI X §'8 ¥3dVd AdOD
uonduasaqg

¢y000
1000
01000
6€000
8€000
€000
9€000
S€000
¥2000
£¢000
€2000
12000
02000
61000
81000
21000
91000
61000
€0000
€0000
# wa)y

XV 301440-616£00

LO-¥L pig Jeded Ado) aapeiadoon pepiemy



LEASE AGREEMENT
Effective as of the 1% day of July, 2014
BY AND BETWEEN

THE DORMANN LIBRARY, a Library Corporation duly
chartered by the Board of Regents of the University of the
State of New York, with its principal office located at 101
West Morris Street, Bath, New York 14810, hereinafter
referred to as the “Lessor”.

AND

GREATER SOUTHERN TIER BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES, an organization existing under and by virtue of
the Laws of the State of New York, with an office and place
of business at 9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New
York, a/k/a GST BOCES, hereinafter referred to as the
“Lessee”.

RECITALS

1. The Lessee 1s organized under the Laws of the
State of New York and is responsible for the operation of
programs for component school districts and for providing
adult education programs for businesses and the community.

2. In order to achieve the goals of the Lessee as
described above, it is necessary that space in the Lessor’s
facility be available for the needs of GST BOCES. Further,
the support facilities of the Lessor, that is, toilets,
libraries, hallways, and other areas of a like or similar
nature must also be available for GST BOCES use during the
Lessor’s normal business hours.

3. The Lessor understands and appreciates the needs
of the Lessee in achieving these goals and agrees to make
available eight (8) offices for the Lessee’s use, together
with common areas, a large conference room, and a small
conference room; this being the entire North Addition on
Lessor’s property. '

4, The Lessor and the Lessee have reached an
agreement as set forth in this Lease.

5-E-1



ARTICLE I
INTENTION TO LEASE

1.0 In consideration of the rents and covenants
hereinafter set forth, the Lessor hereby leases to the
Lessee the North Addition consisting of approximately Three
Thousand Two Hundred Sixty Five (3,265) square feet,
together with the right to use in common with others
support facilities defined as, but not limited to, toilets,
Library, hallways, and other areas of like or similar
nature. The Lessee covenants and agrees not to use the
utility room for storage purposes. The entire rentable
square footage of space to be leased to Lessee is
hereinafter also referred to as the “Premises”.

ARTICLE II .
TERM

2.0 The term of this Lease shall commence on July 1,
2014 and shall expire June 30, 2019. The Lessee shall have
the exclusive option of renewing this Lease Agreement on
such terms and conditions as the parties can agree, up
until One Hundred Eighty (180) days prior to June 30, 2019.
Thereafter, the Lessor will be free to negotiate with
potential third party tenants.

2.1 Either party may terminate this Agreement on One
Hundred Eighty (180) days prior written notice to the other
party by ordinary mail at the address supplied in ARTICLE
XVII hereinafter.

ARTICLE III
RENTAL

3.0 The annual rent for the first year of the term
from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015 shall be Twenty-
Eight Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty-Four and 00/100 Dollars
($28,764.00). This is to be paid in twelve (12) monthly
installments of Two Thousand Three Hundred Ninety-Seven and
00/100 Dollars ($2,397.00) commencing July 1, 2014 and
continuing on the 1°% day of each month through June 1,
2015.

3.1 The annual rent for the second year of the term
from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 shall increase
$576.00 to Twenty-Nine Thousand Three Hundred Forty and
00/100 Dollars ($29,340.00). This is to be paid in twelve



(12) equal monthly installments of Two Thousand Four
Hundred Forty-Five and 00/100 Dollars ($2,445.00)
commencing July 1, 2015 and continuing on the 1°% day of
each month through June 1, 2016.

3.2 The annual rent for the third year of the term
from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 shall increase
$588.00 to Twenty-Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty-Eight
and 00/100 Dollars ($29,928.00). This is to be paid in
twelve (12) equal monthly installments of Two Thousand Four
Hundred Ninety-Four and 00/100 Dollars ($2,494.00)
commencing July 1, 2016 and continuing on the 15¢ day of
each month through June 1, 2017.

3.3 The annual rent for the fourth year of the term
from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 shall increase
$600.00 .to Thirty Thousand Five Hundred Twenty-Eight and
00/100 Dollars ($30,528.00). This is to be paid in twelve
(12) equal monthly installments of Two Thousand Five
Hundred Forty-Four and 00/100 Dollars ($2,544.00)
commencing July 1, 2017 and continuing on the 1%t day of
each month through June 1, 2018.

3.4 The annual rent for the fifth year of the term
from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 shall increase _
$612.00 to Thirty-One Thousand One Hundred Forty and 00/100
Dollars ($31,140.00). This is to be paid in twelve (12)
equal monthly installments of Two Thousand Five Hundred
Ninety-Five and 00/100 Dollars ($2,595.00) commencing July
1, 2018 and continuing on the 1% day of each month through
June 1, 2019.

3.5 The Lessee shall provide written notice to the
Lessor whenever the Lessee increases the rental amount the
Lessee pays to a school district(s) for office space, with
such written notice to be provided within thirty (30) days
of any such rental increase.

3.6 The Lessee shall pay rent to the Lessor at the
above address of the Lessor, or at such other place as the
Lessor may designate in writing.



ARTICLE IV
CARE AND REPAIR OF PREMISES

4.0 The Lessee shall commit no act of waste and shall
take good care of the premises and the fixtures and
appurtenances therein, and shall, in the use and occupancy
of the premises, conform to all laws, orders, and
regulations of the federal, state and municipal governments
or any of their departments. The Lessor shall make and
effect all necessary repairs to the premises, including
plumbing, heating, ventilating, air conditioning and
electrical systems at the Lessor’s expense, except where
the repair has been made necessary by misuse or neglect by
the Lessee or its agents, servants, visitors or licensers
in which event said repairs shall be at the expense of the
Lessee. The Lessee shall contact the Lessor immediately
upon discovery of a needed repair. If the Lessor or its
repairmen cannot be contacted by the Lessee to effect a
repair requiring immediate attention, the Lessee may have
the necessary repairs performed and the Lessor will pay for
said repairs (unless the damage was caused by the Lessee,
its agents, servants, visitors or licensers, in which case
repairs will be paid for by the Lessee).

4.1 The Lessee shall not, without first obtaining the
written consent of the Lessor, make any structural
alterations, or improvements in, to or about the premises.
The Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold written consent.
No consent shall be required for decorative or minor
alterations.

ARTICLE V
OBLIGATIONS OF LESSOR

5.0 The Lessor will provide the Lessee with heat, air
conditioning, light, maintenance, routine garbage removal,
snow removal, cleaning services and any other custodial or
cleaning services as would normally be performed at
Lessor’s own facility. The Lessor will be responsible for
property insurance for the building. The Lessor agrees to
maintain an alarm system for the premises. The Lessor will
at all times have a key to the premises and a code for the
alarm system.



ARTICLE VI
OBLIGATIONS OF LESSEE

6.0 The Lessee shall be responsible for all
furnishings, furniture, supplies, and personal property
located and to be used by the Lessee in the leased
premises. The Lessee is responsible for providing its own
telecommunications and/or internet connections and any and
all necessary communication/connection equipment at
Lessee’s expense.

6.1 The Lessee shall not, on a temporary or permanent
basis, obstruct any hallway or corridor ‘leading to or from
a means of ingress or egress to or from the leased
premises.

ARTICLE VII
DEFAULT

7.0 In the event that either of the parties hereto
shall fail to perform any duty required to be performed or
breach any warranty or representation, including, but not
limited to, the Lessee’s covenant to pay rent, made herein,
and such failure to perform or breach shall continue
unremedied and uncorrected for a period of thirty (30) days
after the service of written notice upon such party by the
other party hereto specifying such failure to perform or
breach, this Lease may be terminated on grounds of default
at the option of the party serving such written notice at
the expiration of such thirty (30) day period; provided,
however, that such termination shall not relieve the party
so failing or breaching, from liability to the other party
for such damages as may be suffered by reason of such
failure.

7.1 Any other provision of this Lease to the contrary
notwithstanding, in the event of a default by the Lessor,
the Lessee at its option may elect to cure the default upon
seven (7) days written notice to the Lessor and deduct the
cost thereof from rental payments subsequently falling due.



ARTICLE VIII
LIABILITY INSURANCE & INDEMNIFICATION

8.0 The Lessee shall add the Lessor to its liability
insurance policy as an additional insured. The premiums
for such insurance shall be paid by the Lessee. The Lessor
shall be furnished with proof of insurance stating the
coverage.

8.1 The Lessee shall indemnify, defend, and hold
harmless the Lessor and the Lessor’s employees, officers,
agents, and boards from and against all claims,
liabilities, expenses (including attorney’s fees), suits,
proceedings, and actions of whatever name or nature arising
out of the Lessee’s own acts or omissions, or the acts or
omissions of the Lessee’s employees, officers, agents,
servants, visitors, licensers or boards, in relation to
this Agreement. The Lessee shall promptly notify the Lessor
in writing of each claim or suit. This provision shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

8.2 The Lessee is responsible for insuring any and
all personal property located on the premises.

ARTICLE IX
DESTRUCTION OF LEASED PREMISES

9.0 In the event that the leased property shall be
partially damaged by fire or other casualty, the damages
shall be repaired by and at the expense of the Lessor
(unless said damage or other casualty was caused by Lessee,
its agents, servants, visitors or licensers, in which case
repairs for such damage shall be repaired at the expense of
Lessee), and the rent shall, until such repairs have been
made, be apportioned according to the part of the leased
property which remains useable by the Lessee. In the event
that the leased property shall be totally damaged or
rendered wholly unfit and untenantable by such fire or
other casualty, the Lease shall terminate (by written
notice at the option of either party) and all rights and
obligations hereunder shall become null and void and any
rent due and payable to the Lessor shall be adjusted as of
the time of the occurrence of such fire or other casualty.



ARTICLE X
APPROVAL BY COMMISSIONER

10.0 The parties acknowledge that the Lessee is a
Board of Cooperative Educational Services and as such is
subject to the Laws of the State of New York, including,
but not limited to, the Education Law of the State of New
York and Regulations of the Commissioner of Education.

10.1 The parties specifically acknowledge that this
Lease shall not be effective unless and until the same
shall have been approved in writing by the Commissioner of
Education in accordance with Section 1950p (a) of the
Education Law and Section 155.11 of the Regulations of the
Commissioner.

ARTICLE XI
APPROVAL BY LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

11.0 This Lease Agreement shall not take effect until
approved by Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the
Dormann Library at a meeting duly involved and convened.

ARTICLE XII
LESSOR’S RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

12.0 The Lessor reserves the right to use of the small
and large conference rooms when they are not in use by the
Lessee.

ARTICLE XIII
INSPECTION

13.0 The Lessor reserves the right to enter the
premises at any time with or without notice for utility
upkeep, fire alarm, risk management, or other inspections
and/or maintenance, or other purposes as the Lessor deems
necessary, reasonable, and prudent.



ARTICLE XIV
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE

14.0 In the event any portion of this Lease Agreement
shall be found by a Court of competent jurisdiction to be
void or unenforceable, the parties agree that such portion
of this Agreement shall be deemed exercised and that
unenforceability shall not invalidate the other terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XV
MODIFICATIONS

15.0 The Agreement may be modified only by written
agreement, executed with the same formality as the present
Agreement, by the parties hereto or their legitimate
successors in interest.

ARTICLE XVI
CONTROLLING LAW

16.0 The Laws of the State of New York shall control
and apply to the interpretation and construction of this
Agreement or any portion thereof.

ARTICLE XVII
NOTICES

17.0 Notices between the parties are to be delivered
to those designated below.

Lessorx

President to the Board of
Trustees of the Dormann Library
101 West Morris Street

Bath, New York 14810

Lessee

District Superintendent of Greater
Southern Tier BOCES

9579 Vocational Drive

Painted Post, New York 14870



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this
Agreement and have hereunto set their hands and seals on
the date and year set forth in the acknowledgements below
and with due and proper authority.

Dormann Library, Lessor

By:

Thomas Simms,
President, Dormann Library
Board of Trustees

Greater Southern Tier Board

of Cooperative Educational
Services, Lessee

By:

Donald Keddell, RBRoard
President, Greater Southern
Tier BOCES

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF STEUBEN ) sSs:

On this day of January in the year 2014 before
me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State,
personally appeared Thomas Simms, President, personally
known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the individual (s) whose name(s) is (are)
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me
that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
capacity (ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on
the instrument, the individual(s), or the person upon
behalf of which the individual (s) acted, executed the
instrument.

Notary Public



STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF STEUBEN ) sSs:

On this day of January in the year 2014 before
me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State,
personally appeared Donald Keddell, Board President, GST
BOCES, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis
of satisfactory evidence to be the individual (s) whose
name (s) is (are) subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
his/her/their capacity (ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument, the individual (s), or the
person upon behalf of which the individual (s) acted,
executed the instrument.

Notary Public

in



6 A-L
PERSONNEL

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of .
seconded by , it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Rescind Retirements, from November 5, 2013 Board of Education minutes, due to
a change in effective date.

1. Charlene Reed

Position: Senior Account Clerk
Effective: December 31, 2013
Date of Hire: October 7, 1999

2. Jean Barber
Position: Grant Writing Supervisor
Effective: end of day January 31, 2014
Date of Hire: November 9, 1994

B. Retirements

1. Cheryl Newman

Position: Teacher Aide
Effective: December 6, 2013
Date of Hire: January 4, 1993

2. Charlene Reed
Position: Senior Account Clerk
Effective: December 28, 2013
Date of Hire: October 7, 1999

3. Jean Barber
Position: Grant Writing Supervisor
Effective: February 15, 2014
Date of Hire: November 9, 1994

C. Rescind Resignation, from November 5, 2013 Board of Education minutes, due to
incorrect date given.

1. Lee Richeson

Position: Cook Manager
Effective: October 2, 2013
Date of Hire: August 27, 2008

Reason: personal reasons



D. Resignations

1.

Lee Richeson
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Jolene Earl
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:
Reason:

Cook Manager
October 21, 2013
August 27, 2008
personal reasons

Teacher Aide
January 10, 2014
January 5, 2000
personal reasons

E. Change from Temporary Appointment to Probationary Appointment, due to

successful completion of certification requirements

1.

Brenda Knoll
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Tenure Area:
Certification:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:

Ronny Freeland
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Tenure Area:
Certification:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:

Mary Campbell
Position:

Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position

September 3, 2013

Center Street Elementary School, Horseheads CSD
High School Diploma

Teaching Assistant

Level 1, Teaching Assistant, September 1, 2013
through August 31, 2016

September 3, 2013 through September 2, 2016

8 years Teacher Aide experience

$24,736.00 per year (step 1)

Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position

September 3, 2013

Bush Education Center :

Bachelor of Business Administration, Technology
Management, SUNY Alfred

Teaching Assistant

Level 1, Teaching Assistant, September 1, 2013
through August 31, 2016

September 3, 2013 through September 2, 2016

1 year

$33,420.00 per year (step 1 + Credit Hour Stipend)

Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position



Effective:
Location:
Education:

Tenure Area;
Certification:

Probationary Period:
Experience:
Salary:

February 1, 2014

Coopers Education Center

Bachelor of Science, Organizational Management,
Keuka College

Teaching Assistant

Level 1, Teaching Assistant, February 1, 2014
through January 31, 2017

February 1, 2014 through January 31, 2017

20 years

$30,664.00 per year (step 1 + Credit Hour Stipend)

F. Change from Civil Service Provisional Appointment to Probationary
Appointment, due to successful passing of Civil Service Exam

1.

Stacy McCauley
Position:

Effective:
Probationary Period:
Civil Service List #:
Salary:

Education Grant Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position

July 5, 2013

July 5, 2013 through July 4, 2014

69175

$44,500.00 per year

G. Tenure Appointments, due to successful completion of Probationary Periods

1.

Kami Wardwell
Position:

Tenure Area:
Tenure Date:
Certification Status:

William Norton
Position:

Tenure Area:
Tenure Date:
Certification Status:

Teaching Assistant

Teaching Assistant

02/01/2014

Level 3, Teaching Assistant, February 1, 2013

Teaching Assistant

Teaching Assistant

02/05/2014

Level 3, Teaching Assistant, February 1, 2013

H. Civil Service Permanent Appointment, due to successful completion of

Probationary Period

1.

Ann Pirozzolo
Position:
Permanent Date:

. Appointments

1.

Patrick Thomas
Position:

School Business Executive
February 1, 2014

Physical Therapist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,



J. Temporary Appointment

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:
Kathleen Weigle

Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Stacy Nadjadi
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

1.

Shirley Weatherly
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

school calendar position, Provisional, Competitive
Civil Service appointment, pending Civil Service exam
December 18, 2013

various component districts

Bachelor of Science, Physical Therapy, Daemen
College

11 years

$58,404.00 per year, prorated (step 10 + Credit Hours
+ License Registration)

due to a retirement

Cook Manager, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary, Non-Competitive
Civil Service appointment

November 4, 2013

various component districts

Bachelor of Science, Nutrition and Dietetics,
Mansfield University

November 4, 2013 through January 5, 2015

11 years

$25,530.00 per year, prorated

due to a voluntary internal transfer

Cook Manager, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary, Non-Competitive
Civil Service appointment

January 6, 2014

various component districts

Associate in Applied Science, Travel and Tourism,
Corning Community College

January 6, 2014 through March 8, 2015

4 years

$25,530.00 per year, prorated

due to a resignation

Senior Account Clerk, Temporary, Civil Service
reinstatement

December 2, 2013 through February 28, 2014
Bush Education Center

$25.27 per hour, time-sheet basis

to help with training



K. Annual Stipends

1.

Acting Principal, Wildwood Education Center, Stipend of $5,000, July 1, 2013
through June 30, 2014

a. Richard Perkins

CBO Management Support, Stipend $2,500, prorated

a. Mary Beth Williams, Accounting Team Leader, November 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014

b. Teresa Goldthwait, Purchasing Team Leader, December 16, 2013 through
June 30, 2014

Skills USA Advisor, Stipend of $1,237, effective September 3, 2013 through
June 27, 2014

a. Bush Education Center
1. Kimberly Austin

L. Mentoring Stipends, Stipend $825 per year

1.

Beverly Croston mentoring Stacy Falkowski, effective September 3, 2013
through June 27, 2014

Hildreth Rose mentoring Todd Goho, effective December 9, 2013 through
June 27, 2014






REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL

Substitute Appointments

Name

Carpenter, Alyssa
Carpenter, Alyssa
Drake, Paula
Giglio, Charlotte
Giglio, Charlotte
Jones, Robert
Keefer, Gregory
Miller, Joseph
Patykula, Tara
Waite, Melissa
Waite, Melissa

Position

Teacher & Teaching Assistant
Teacher Aide

Clerk

Teacher and Teaching Assistant
Teacher Aide

Teacher

Clerk

Cleaner

Teacher Aide

Teacher w/o Teacher Aide
Teacher w/Teacher Aide

End Substitute Appointments

Name
Kellogg, Julia

Position
Teacher

Temporary Appointments

Name

Brant, Charlene
Burt, Nicole

Burt, Nicole

Case, Catherine
Cole, Scott
Fish-Gertz, Bruce
Garguilo Jr., Charles
Grodem, Greg
Hess, Michael

King, Rebecca
Levey, Michael
Longwell, Greg
Overton, Michael
Palermo, Chrissandra
Palko, Joseph
Patelunas, Kelly
Raish, Jeanne
Scanlon, Kevin
Wassink, Ryan

Position

Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Sci-Fair Coach

Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Community Ed Instructor
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative
Instructional Hourly-Stem Initiative

Rate Effective Date

$65.00/day
$8.00/hour
$8.50/hour
$65.00/day
$8.00/hour
$70.00/day
$8.50/hour
$9.00/hour
$8.00/hour
$60.00/day
$35.00/day

Rate

Rate
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$26.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour

Student Aide Appointments - Broad Horizons Academy

Name

Clark, Homer
Davis,Kaitlyn
Ryan, Isaiah

Torres, Trey

Position

Student Aide
Student Aide
Student Aide
Student Aide

Curriculum Workshop, 7/1/2013, $17.50/hour

Guyette, Evelyn
Nicoloff, Michele

Rate
$7.25/hour
$7.25/hour
$7.25/hour
$7.25/hour

12/02/2013
12/02/2013
01/06/2014
09/05/2013
09/05/2013
12/04/2013
02/10/2014
12/12/2013
12/19/2013
11/19/2013
11/19/2013

Effective Date

Effective Date

11/01/2013
11/01/2013
07/01/2013
11/01/2013
11/01/2013
11/01/2013
11/01/2013
11/01/2013
12/11/2013
11/01/2013
11/01/2013
11/01/2013
11/01/2013
11/01/2013
11/01/2013
11/01/2013
11/01/2013
11/01/2013
11/01/2013

Effective Date

12/18/2013
11/26/2013
12/18/2013
12/18/2013

6-M

January 7, 2014

End Date***

*kdk
*dkk
Fedek
dedkk
ek
*kk

dekede

End Date
11/01/2013

End Date
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014

End Date
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017



Underdown, Wendy

Curriculum Facilitator, 7/1/2013, $45.00/hour

Partridge, Kathleen

Adventure Based Learning Consultant, 7/1/2013, $35.00/hour

Thompson, Robert

***No end date indicates position is ongoing



6-N
GST BOCES ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION SHEET

2013-2014
Revised 12/30/2013
| CATEGORY | DEFINITION | RATE OF PAY | EFFECTIVE |
| MINIMUM WAGE | | $8.00 per hour | 01/01/2014 |
SUBSTITUTE
Cleaner $9.00 per hour | 10/01/2013
Clerical (BOCES Retiree) $9.00 per hour | 11/03/2010
Clerical/Printing Clerk $8.50 per hour | 07/01/2006
Cook Manager $9.25 per hour | 07/01/2002
Courier/Bus Driver $8.50 per hour | 07/01/2002
Custodian (Carpenter,
Electrician) $9.50 per hour | 07/01/2006
Will be paid the
Laid Off Employee who subs hourly rate they
in their former title (SSA, were paid at time
TAA, hard-to-fill titles in EA) of such Lay Off 07/01/2011
LPN $9.00 per hour | 07/01/2008
Payroll Specialist/Clerk $20.00 per hour | 07/01/2011
Registered Professional
Nurse (RN not LPN) $17.00 per hour | 07/01/2008
Repair Technician $8.00 per hour | 07/01/2006
Secretary $8.50 per hour |  07/01/2002
Teacher Aide $8.00 per hour | 07/01/2008
Teacher (Aide who subs for
their Teacher w/aide) $35.00 perday | 07/01/2010
Teacher (Aide who subs for
their Teacher w/no aide) $60.00 perday | 07/01/2010
Teacher/School Social
Worker — Non-Baccalaureate $65.00 perday | 07/01/2001
Teacher/School Social
Worker — Baccalaureate $70.00 perday | 07/01/2001
Teacher/School Social
Worker — NYS Certification $75.00 perday | 07/01/2001
Teacher/School Social
Worker — BOCES retiree
w/NYS Certification (W/RFA) $100.00 perday | 07/01/2002
Teaching Assistant $65.00 perday | 07/01/2005
Teaching Assistant,
Interpreter — w/NYS
Certification $25.00 per hour | 02/27/2013
More than 93 consecutive
days in a single,
encumbered position, Step 1 of EA
Long-Term Substitute Approved by BOE Salary Schedule 07/01/2006

Page1o0f4




| CATEGORY | DEFINITION | RATE OF PAY | EFFECTIVE |

TEMPORARY

Administrator/Supervisor Contract Daily $325.00 perday | 07/01/2010

Supervisor Mentor Contract Daily $325.00 perday | 07/01/2010

Labor Relations Specialist

Facilitator/Hearing Officer $40.00 perday | 01/26/2012

BOCES Adventure Course _

Facilitator $35.00 per hour | 03/01/2004
Bush, Coopers &

Bus Driver Wildwood $12.00 per hour | 07/01/2009

Extra Summer Help (O&M

Cleaner, Food Services

Cook Manager) $8.50 per hour | 10/01/2013

Extra Summer Help (O&M

Building Maintenance) $9.50 per hour | 07/01/2010

Science Fair Coach $26.00 per hour | 07/01/2013

Student Aides (Broad

Horizons & Elsmere work-

study) $8.00 per hour | 01/01/2014

Student Interns (CSC) $8.00 per hour | 01/01/2014

Student Laborer

(Conservation Program) $8.00 per hour | 01/01/2014

Tutor For All Students $25.00 per hour | 04/01/2004

Online Virtual Learning

(Teacher) Training (one-time) $350 per training | 09/01/2013
Per student, per

Online Virtual Learning successful completion of

(Teacher) full course $145 per course | 09/01/2013

Online Virtual Learning Per student, per day of

(Teacher) incomplete full course $.96 perday | 09/01/2013

EXTRA WORK

Current employee who provides program or services beyond
normal workday or work year, and does not provide these
services in any other category.

Non-Instructional Staff

Non-Instructional and
Teacher Aide; anything in
addition to normal work
day

1.5 times regular
hourly rate

07/01/2010

Instructional Staff

1/200" of salary if
performing
regular duties;
$25.00 per hour
for school related
duties w/out
students

07/01/2010

Page 2 of 4




| CATEGORY

| DEFINITION

| RATE OF PAY | EFFECTIVE |

CURRICULUM & STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Professional Teaching

Professionals/Facilitator $35.00 per hour | 07/01/2006
Co-Presenter Professional
Teaching Professionals $25.00 per hour | 07/01/2006
BOCES Teacher patrticipant in

BOCES ONLY) program Beyond regular work day $20.00 per hour | 07/01/2006
BOCES Teacher Aide
participant in (BOCES ONLY)

rogram Beyond regular work day $12.50 per hour | 07/01/2006
Teacher participant in shared
Regional programs $17.50 per hour | 07/01/2001
Non-BOCES Teacher Aide
participant in shared Regional
programs $8.00 per hour | 07/01/2006
Regional Teacher Center
Presenter $45.00 per hour | 07/01/2008
Examination Scorer (NYS
Certified Teacher) $35.00 per hour | 12/06/2011
TEACHER CENTER

$300.00 per

On-Line Facilitator workshop | 07/01/2010

ADULT EDUCATION/
COMMUNITY EDUCATION

Providing Programs to adults in post-secondary education. Providing
services in special projects or continuing/community education programs.

Adult Education Instructors in

Instructors “without” NYS
Certification or Adult

Non-Licensure Programs Education Certification $20.00 per hour | 07/01/2010
Instructors “without” NYS

Adult Education Instructors in | Certification or Adult

Licensure Programs Education Certification $22.00 per hour | 07/01/2010
Instructors “with” NYS

Adult Education Instructors in | Certification or Adult

Licensure Programs Education Certification $25.00 per hour | 09/01/2008

Avocational $17.00 per hour | 07/01/2003
Physical Therapists and

Consultant Instructors Nutritionists $25.00 per hour | 07/01/2010

Driver Education Instructors $26.00 per hour | 07/01/2003

Coaching Instructors $35.00 per hour | 07/01/2010

GED Proctors & Support $9.00 per hour | 10/07/2008

GED Alternative Examiner $17.00 per hour | 10/07/2008

Journeyman $22.00 per hour | 07/01/2010

Lifeguard $9.00 per hour | 09/01/2008

Literacy Instructor $25.00 per hour | 09/01/2008

Metal Trades, Health Care,

Consultant Instructors and

GED Chief Examiners,

Journeyman $25.00 per hour | 10/07/2008

Page 30f4




| CATEGORY

[ DEFINITION

| RATE OF PAY | EFFECTIVE |

EXTENDED SCHOOL

YEAR Summer Programs for Disabled Students with 12-month IEP’s

Non-Instructional Staff BOCES Employee Daily Rate of Pay | 07/01/2006

Instructional Staff BOCES Employee Daily Rate of Pay | 07/01/2006
Step 1 of current

Non-Instructional Staff Non-BOCES Employee Salary Schedule | 07/01/2006
Step 1 of current

Instructional Staff Non-BOCES Employee Salary Schedule | 07/01/2006

REGIONAL SUMMER
SCHOOL

Summer Programs for Regents and Driver Education Courses

Classroom Instructor $26.00 per hour
Driver Education Instructor $26.00 per hour
Librarian $26.00 per hour
$17.66 per hour
(Step 1 Teaching
Teaching Assistant Assistant) | 07/01/2011
$18.31 per hour
Registered Nurse (Step 1 RN) | 07/01/2013
Teacher Aide $8.82 per hour | 07/01/2011
$13.51 per hour
Office Staff (Step 1 Typist) | 07/01/2013
Registered Nurse Sub $17.00 per hour | 07/01/2010
Teacher Aide Sub $8.00 per hour | 07/01/2010
NYS Certified Teacher Sub
(currently working in
program) $26.00 per hour | 07/01/2010
NYS Certified Teacher Sub
(NOT currently working in
program) $10.00 per hour | 07/01/2010
Non-NYS Certified Teacher
Sub $9.29 per hour | 07/01/2010

Page 4 0of 4




Greater
Southern -
Tier

'BOCES
' REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 12/10/13

This request shéuld be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

* * % K % Kk *x * * % % * *x K % % % % % *x * F* * * *x & * ¥ *x * * &

Teacher: Louise Paul Program: ACE Program
Work
Location: Bush campus Telephone #: 731-9270
Trip Dates:  From: 3/29/14 To: 3/29/14
Destination: NYC
Start
Specify Pick Up Hornell / Bath Time: 5: X Aam ] PMm
Location: [Horseheads
Drop Off Location:  Metropolitan Museum of  Return 12: O pvm X AM
Art Time:
Number of 48 Number of Chaperones: 7
Students:

Educational Objectives: ACE Foreign Language teachers take their students to NYC to build their
knowledge of art and culture. Each teacher determines the exact nature of the experience.

List Activities: Art Museums / Broadway or Repertorio Espanol show / French or Spanish dinner.

Each participating teacher plans his or her own itinerary. Costs vary dramatically depending upon

venues, and each teacher handles this aspect of the trip. BOCES only arranges the bus from here
to NYC.

Transportation Arrangements:

X Charter [] School [ Handicap (O] Other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
__# of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name: not yet known



Lodging Arrangements: no overnight is involved

Request for Field Trip Form
(2" page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost

(Complete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) 2542 (specify) —
Meals Meals
Lodging Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $2,542.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: each student pays his/her own expenses and will offset the BOCES cost for

booking the bus.

Administrative Authorization:

SIGNATURE: DATE: / /

Principal/Supervisor

SIGNATURE: C /U (TR DATE: % //';L/ /3

Director

Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus
Is requested)




Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: The following French and Spanish TEACHERS are taking students on
this trip. Student names are not yet known.

Name of Participants:

1. Jeffrey Warner pf Andover 8
2. PhilHy of Haverling 9 _
3. Tiffany Bratz of Horsehea 10.
4. Veronica Alvarez of Campb 1.
5. Susan Gruber of Corning 12, .
6. __ _ 3.
7. 14.

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible: not appilicable

1. 7.
2. _ 8 __
3. 9
4. _ 10.
5 11.
6 12.



7-D

REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL
Date: January 18,2014

This request should be flled in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), efc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all fleld trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curricuium.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating In a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisar.

* ok A ok kR ok w k R F E K k kX k kA h % Kk kW Ok Ak Kk Rk ok K ok

Teacher: Mecum/Freeland Program: Culinary Arts

Work )

Location: Bush Campus Telephone #: ext 1146

Trip Dates:  From: 1/18/2014 To: 1/18/2014

Destination: (Ridgebury) 180 Lakeside Drive Sayre, PA 18840
Start

Specify Pick Up.  Building 1 Canopy Time: 2:00 ] Aam PM

Location:

Drop Off Location:  Building 1 Canopy Retum 9:0 Opv X AM
Time:

Number of 5 Number of Chaperones: 2

Students:

Educational Objectives: Students will prepare and serve menu items that they have developed in a
real world environment. Students will interact with the corporate chef ofAmerican Doll Cafes who
oversees 14 different locations throughout the United Sfates. Students will gain valuable
knowledge offered in a work related environment. Chef O'Donnell is also a graduate of Paul Smith

Culinary Arls college.

List Activities: See above. Includes preparing Seared Ahi Tuna, Asian Infused Chicken Breast,

Pan Fried Dumplings, Chesapeake Styleé Crabcakes and other items

Transportation Arrangements:

[J Charter [ Schooi [] Handicap Other, describe: School Mini Van
bus bus bus (if traveling with another class, please list
__#of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students



Bus Driver’s Name: Karen Mecum

Lodging Arrangemsents: None

Regquest for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A ~ Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee Admission Fesa
Transportation Transportation
(specify) - (specify) -
Meals ' : Meals
Lodging ' Lodging
Other (specify) Cther (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED - TOTAL ACTUAL -
COST: ' $0.00 COST: ~ $0.00

Funding Source: NA

Administrative Authorization:

SIGNATURE:

Principal/Supervisor DATE: —&—.L’l/—,é.

I / )
SIGNATURE: . Nww./u pate: (21 /51 /2

Director

Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(I out-of-state andfor use of chartered bus
Is requested)




Request for Field Trip Form
(37 page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Karen Mecum/ Ronny Freeland
Name of Participants:

1. Nathaniel Wandell 8 __
2. Samantha Olcoft 9 _
3. Hannaﬁ Meril 0.
4, MyKenzie Wemmer "M,
5. Kailey LaRue 12.
6. _ S -
7. 4.

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible: This is a non school| day ( Saturday)

1. 7.
2. 8
3. Q. ___
4. L —
5 1.
6 2.



8-A

Dorie Huﬂhson

—— ————
From: harold mcconnell <jhmack28@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 11:18 AM
To: Dorie Hughson
Subject: resignation- To Donald Keddell, Pres.
Dear Don,

It is with regret that I hereby tender my resignation from the GST-Boces board.I do this only because we have
decided to make our permanent home in Georgia.

My years with Boces have given me great satisfaction. I have been pleased, even awed by the advances and
improvements in the programs and aims of the organization. The quality of the leadership and devotion of the
staff have always been impressive.

And important to me have been the bonds formed with so many devoted board members through the years.
Many have become close friends and I will miss you all.

With my best regards,

Harold McConnell



